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Loving Father, 
YYou have blessed our diocese with the gift of 
the Diocesan Youth Apostolate. We pray that 
you guide and lead us during the Year of 
Youth to step forward in our faith. To cater to 
the young people and fill their souls to contin-
ue Your mission. Help us to be united to 
know, love, and serve the church. Fill us with 
thethe fruits and gifts of the Holy Spirit to revive 
our parishes. Young people of this world are 
faced with many temptations. Although we 
may fall, You greet us with open arms and 
embrace us with Your mercy. Help our 
church to extend endless love to young 
people in the model of Your Father. Lord 
God,God, You understand us more than anyone 
else. You began your public ministry during 
the days of your youth. The road before us 
may be difficult, but it is in our weakness that 
You provide us with the strength we need. 
Strengthen us to rely on your faithful and for-
giving love. Mother Mary, Mother of Jesus 
and our Mother, help us to be the instrument 
that God has created us to be. We ask for 
your intercession and protection over your 
children. St. Thomas, our father in faith, pray 
for us Blessed Frassati, patron of Year of 
Youth, pray for us.
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   The faith confession of  
St. Thomas the Apostle, “My Lord 
and My God”, stands in history as the 
most profound confession on Jesus’ 
true identity. ‘Lord’ and ‘God’ are the 
equivalent words for the Greek terms 
‘Kyrios’ and ‘Theos’ respectively used 
to denote the Hebrew words ‘Yahweh’ 
and ‘Elohim’, two expressions used to 
address the Almighty One. Making 
use of these words to the Resurrected 
Lord, Thomas equates Jesus to the 
Absolute Deity. He connects the 
Old Testament and New Testament 
understanding of God in the person 
of Jesus Christ.

 St. Thomas Syro-Malabar 
Catholic Diocese of Chicago, by living 
and experiencing the faith confession 
of her patron through the celebration 
of her liturgy, aims at the deepening 
of the identity and heritage of Syro-
Malabar Church in the United States 
of America.
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FAITH CONFESSION OF  
ST. THOMAS THE APOSTLE

Loving Father, 
YYou have blessed our diocese with the gift of 
the Diocesan Youth Apostolate. We pray that 
you guide and lead us during the Year of 
Youth to step forward in our faith. To cater to 
the young people and fill their souls to contin-
ue Your mission. Help us to be united to 
know, love, and serve the church. Fill us with 
thethe fruits and gifts of the Holy Spirit to revive 
our parishes. Young people of this world are 
faced with many temptations. Although we 
may fall, You greet us with open arms and 
embrace us with Your mercy. Help our 
church to extend endless love to young 
people in the model of Your Father. Lord 
God,God, You understand us more than anyone 
else. You began your public ministry during 
the days of your youth. The road before us 
may be difficult, but it is in our weakness that 
You provide us with the strength we need. 
Strengthen us to rely on your faithful and for-
giving love. Mother Mary, Mother of Jesus 
and our Mother, help us to be the instrument 
that God has created us to be. We ask for 
your intercession and protection over your 
children. St. Thomas, our father in faith, pray 
for us Blessed Frassati, patron of Year of 
Youth, pray for us.
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 She was born on Jan.29, 1954       at Pulluvazhy as the second child of  Vattalil 
Paily and Elizabeth. She joined the Ernakulam Province of  the Franciscan Clarist 
Congregation on June 3, 1972. She made her final profession on May 22, 1980.

 She spent the first 16 years of  her ministry in the Syro-Malabar 
eparchies of  Bijinor and Satna. The last two years of  her life were spent 
in the diocese of  Indore. Sr. Rani Maria put up a strong fight against 
the exploitation of  the poor farm labourers by the rich landowners. 
She was inspired in this ministry by her strong faith in the Lord and by 
her valiant determination to stand up against the cruel and oppressive 
system prevalent there which trampled down on the rights of  the poor.

 Sr. Rani Maria, a member of  the Franciscan Clarist Congregation, 
who died as a martyr on 25th of  February, 1995 was beatified by Pope Francis. 
The ceremony proclaiming her a blessed martyr took place in Indore on 
4th of  November, 2017; she is the first blessed martyr of  the SyroMalabar 
church. Let us all hope and pray for the canonization of  Sr. Rani Maria
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called to Eternal Rest 

       
 Mar Kuriakose Kunnacherry was called to eternal rest on June 14, 2017. He was 
born on the 11th of September, 1928 at Kaduthuruthy in Kottayam District and ordained 
priest on the 21st of December, 1955 in Rome. On February 24, 1968 he received Episcopal 
Ordination at Sacred Heart Mount, Kottayam from His Eminence Cardinal Maximillian de 
Furstenberg, and Prefect of the Congregation for the Oriental Churches. At the retirement 
of Mar Thomas Tharayil, he took charge of the Diocese of Kottayam on the 5th of May, 
1974. He retired from office on January 14, 2006. 

 Mar Kunnacherry has served the regional, national and Universal Church in various 
capacities. He served as the Chairman if the Ecumenical and Inter-religious Dialogue 
Commission of the Catholic Bishop’s Conference of India several times.
He was the Chairman of the St. Joseph’s Pontifical Seminary, Alwaye and Chairman of the 
St. Thomas Apostolic Seminary, Vadavathoor. He was the Vice Chancellor of the Paurastiya 
Vidya-pitham, Vadavathoor. He has held offices in Kerala Catholic Bishop’s Council and the 
Syro-Malabar Bishop’s Conference. He was a member of permanent synod of the Syro-
Malabar Archiepiscopal Church and member of Commission for Ecumenism.

 Archbishop Kunnacherry was a visionary and ecclesial mission. He was a man of 
prayer with profound faith in the providence of God and this fact is the basis for the success 
of his ministry. He was a great pastoral Bishop who visited all families of the Diocese. His 
loyalty to the church and her doctrines together with dedication of the well-being of his 
community are the jewels on the crown of his great personality.
 
 St Thomas SyroMalabar Diocese of Chicago expresses our deepest condolences and 
prayers for the departed soul. 

Mar Kuriakose Kunnacherry
Homage to
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Mar Jacob Angadiath

“Glory to God in the highest”, Amen.

          Christmas is the season of 
peace, hope, joy and deep happiness 
in human hearts. The reason for this 
spontaneous delight is because it is 
the commemoration of the birth of our 
Saviour Jesus Christ. Word became 
flesh and He dwelt among us! He was 
God yet he became man. “He emptied 
himself, taking the form of a servant, 
being made in the likeness of men” 

(Philippians: 2:7). In this world of power hunger and rat race to be ‘somebody’ 
He very quietly gives us a lesson or two from the very moment of His birth. 
He came to this world to teach us an alternate way of life. He proclaimed a 
new style of living. In His value system the ‘other’ always came first. He chose 
to come into this world through a family in Nazareth thereby proclaiming the 
importance of family in His scheme of things. He chose the manger to be 
born which was also deliberate. He wanted to show the world that His was a 
different kind of kingdom! Christmas is a time when we remember in a very 
special way the birthday of our redeemer who came to save us all from all kinds 
of bondage and to gift us with the peace that passes all human understanding.
             Christmas is a time which demands from us a complete change 
of heart. We in the Christian world are getting our hearts ready to receive 
our King. Anything that is not worthy of Him needs to be wiped away. 
This is also an occasion that demands more of sharing and giving and to 
open our hearts to the less fortunate and miserable. It is not enough that 
those who are comfortable and well-placed celebrate. It is important that 
all our siblings around us are gathered into our fold and that not even one 
is left out of our circle of love and concern because of our indifference 
or callousness. This would be a violation of the spirit of Christmas. 

Christmas Message 

Bishop
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          Let us begin with our families. As I mentioned in the beginning. 
If God chose to become man with the help of the institution called family, 
then He has something very important to teach us too. He wants us to very 
carefully nurture what He established and handed over to us. Dear siblings 
in Christ, I exhort you this Christmas to settle any problems that any of you 
might have among the various factions in your respective families and to 
go to the Eucharistic celebration on the birthday of our Lord in joyous unity 
and peace among yourselves. Great will be the happiness and blessings that 
you receive from such divine gestures of goodwill. You will also be models 
worthy of emulation to your children. Dear parents, teach your children 
from a young age to love, care, share, forgive, show concern, be close to 
the Church and the sacraments, to be respectful to priests and religious, 
elders and teachers. In short train them in ways pleasing to God and they 
will be worthy soldiers of Christ and they will bring honour and peace to 
their parents and the nation. Like baby Jesus of Nazareth let them grow 
up in the favour of God and man. May St Joseph intercede and guard the 
families like he did the holy family, may he be a challenging model for all 
the heads of families; May Mother Mary inspire, and intercede for all the 
mothers. My blessings and prayers for the well-being of all the families.
               Let me also remind you that the Parish is an extended family which 
actually should possess all the features of our domestic family unit. The Vicar 
and the faithful should fulfil the divine design of the pilgrim Church with single 
minded devotion, and it is the unity and family spirit in each parish that will 
strengthen the global church. Christmas is the perfect time to heal wounds, 
mend broken relationships, strengthen bonds, forgive trespasses and to build 
lasting bridges of friendship and charity. Let us all do this and make home for 
baby Jesus in our hearts. This is the best gift we can give Him at Christmas.

I wish you the peace and blessings of this wonderful feast! 
May the Holy Infant fill you with hope that renews and strengthens you in 
the Holy Spirit!
May St Thomas, our Apostle intercede for us and deepen us in our faith.
Merry Christmas!                
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Mar Joy Alappatt
Christmas Message 

Auxiliary Bishop
Dear Friends
   We are in the season of 
Christmas. We can see lights and colorful decorations 
everywhere in the streets, houses and offices. What 
does this mean to us? We understand from all these 
activities taking place around us that a great event is 
going to happen among us. That is Christmas - the 
birth of Jesus Christ the Savior of the world. Many 
people before the actual birth of Jesus Christ in 
Bethlehem had prepared themselves for this great 

event. One of the prominent persons was Noah. In the midst of an increasingly evil 
world Noah was a faithful man who walked with God. He obeyed God ‘s command 
to build a massive Ark for saving his family and all kinds of animals and plants. After 
the worldwide flood, Noah’s family inhabited the earth and spent time praising and 
thanking God’s mercy.  
 Christmas is an event of promise fulfilled by God. It is interesting to know how 
God worked through these great people like Noah, Abraham, Isaac and Jacob and 
took initiative to fulfill His promises. As Abraham was instructed by God to leave his 
own relatives and his own country to go to one which the Lord would lead him, the 
Lord God gave him some amazing promises.
 “I will make you into a great nation and will bless you and I will make your 
name great, so that you will exemplify divine blessing.” Gen 12: 2
 Abraham was thus to be the source of a great nation, and personally to 
become well known and respected. Abraham was not only to receive blessing but to 
be a blessing; not only to be blessed by God, but to become a blessing or the medium 
of blessing to others. Isaac his son shared this blessing and Jacob his grand son 
followed the blessings of God and established the great nation Israel in which Jesus 
Christ the King of Kings took birth. During this Christmas time we also remember all 
these fore-fathers who were instrumental in the hands of God fulfilling his promises 
to humanity. Rejoice and be glad that God still keeps promises and extends blessings 
to us. Through the celebration of Christmas once more, let our dreams come true and 
new aspirations bloom again and again.
Wish you all a wonderful Christmas and Blessed New Year!
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Pastoral Letter  
No. 27/2017

By the grace of God, Mar Jacob Angadiath, the Bishop of St. Thomas Syro Malabar 
Catholic Diocese of Chicago, send this greetings and message to all the priests, 
religious men and women and beloved people of God living in USA.

November 28, 2017

Dear and Rev. Fathers, Rev. Sisters and dear Faithful,

                             Glory to God in the highest! Amen.

 Two questions asked  to children when they are trained to receive first 
holy communion, are really thought provoking! The first one is this: “ Who 
created you?” The Answer: “God created me.” The second question. “Why 
did God create you?” Answer: “God created me to know, love, and serve Him 
and thus to reach Him to be one with Him in His heavenly kingdom.”

 We must know, love and serve God and through these noble acts 
we become sharers in the heavenly glory and life eternal. These are facts 
that should be impressed on the young minds from their early stages of life 
though catechism . In simple terms, it should be communicated to them that 
God is our loving Father and reaching Him should be the ultimate goal of 
our lives. God our Father is the Only One and True God and eternal life is 
knowing Him and His son Christ Jesus (“And this is eternal life, that they 
know you, the only true God, and Jesus Christ whom you have sent.” John 
17:3) is the greatest lesson in faith taught by Jesus Himself.

 Catechesis is the process of learning who God is. Worshipping God 
is the experience of loving God – Eucharistic celebration is the highest and  
the most solemn of it all.  Through acts of charity and compassion we serve 
God. The primary training ground of all faith formation is the family. The 
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activities in the Parish foster what we receive in the family. Thus we bear 
strong and powerful witness to Christ. Witnessing Christ through life is the 
same as proclaiming Him to the world. Our lives should become instrumental 
in reaching out to and  bringing them closer to God.
 Evangelisation happens most powerfully and meaningfully in 
the Church in her mission of Catechesis. Vatican II exhorts parents to be 
exemplary models in word and deed to the young ones and thus disseminate 
effectively, lessons in faith, to the next generation within the family. (L.G.11). 
The Catechism of the Catholic Church also reiterates this idea wherein the 
supreme responsibility of parents, in the transference of faith to the next 
generation, is stated very clearly and unambiguously. (CCC 2225)

 It is a matter of great concern on the part of the Church that in spite of 
repeated reminders, requests and exhortations the number of parents who 
take keen interest in the formation of their children to bring them to God and 
in the ways of unflinching faith is quite low. Parents are the most powerful 
and the best models for the  children and their influence has no end. Faith 
formation is first and foremost the duty of parents. Regular family prayer, 
Reading of the Holy Scriptures, Family time, Encouraging children to read 
good and holy books like lives of saints, engaging them in acts of caring and 
sharing, training them in the spirit of different  liturgical seasons , fostering in 
them the culture of giving and  forgiving; these are to be practiced at home. 
If they are introduced to our traditions and practices while they are  young, 
they will grow up in the culture of love and life. Parents should take active 
interest in the formation of their attitudes, outlook and responses. This is the 
idea conveyed in this verse: “These commandments that I give you today are 
to be on your hearts. Impress them on your children. Talk about them when 
you sit at home and when you walk along the road, when you lie down and 
when you get up.  Tie them as symbols on your hands and bind them on 
your foreheads. Write them on the doorframes of your houses and on your 
gates.”(Deuteronomy 6: 6-9)
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 Parents, teachers, elders, faith formators, the Priests and all who 
play a role in forming children into responsible adults should take care to be 
models worthy of emulation to the young. Being exemplary models to the 
young is a challenging way to witness. Parental guidance and encouragement 
will determine, to a very large extent, children’s response to the personnel 
and the various activities in the parish in which they will have to partake.

 The activities in the CCD class can only be a continuation of 
what happens in the family. The foundation has to be laid at home. The 
superstructure can be built only on what the parents have already moulded. 
The significance of CCD classes and Sunday observance are universally 
accepted by almost everyone. Nobody doubts the relevance of faith formation 
in this modern world of moral confusion and chaos. Faith is the only force that 
will offer them clarity in their onward journey. The interest, care and concern 
of parents will guide the next generation in the right paths. They will go on 
with unfaltering steps with faith as their armour against anything that might 
weigh them down. Planning and practice in a timely manner is very important 
in faith formation. The challenges posed by the modern materialistic world 
are too big and too dangerous to ignore. We are doing a lot; but more needs 
to be done.

 I remember with appreciation and gratitude all the dear Rev. Fathers, 
teachers, parents and elders who toil hard to train and mould the children in 
our faith and  traditions. I really appreciate your interests in faith formation  
in all our parishes and missions . I am grateful to you my dear brothers and 
sisters that you are cautious and watchful against the evil forces that spread 
doubts and misgivings about faith and God. This world which boasts of 
progress and technology either ignores God and religion totally or tries to 
present a distorted picture. The influence of social media in the life of young 
people is amazing. Spirituality and Religion face the most heinous attacks at 
the hands of these new generation media of communications. 
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 The world presents before the young a multitude of pleasurable 
distractions and temptations and the scope of evil is way beyond our grasping 
. So, it is only when faith and catechesis equip our children to grow up with 
the right kind of awareness regarding matters of faith and religion can we 
say that we have achieved our goal. Our kids should grow up like Jesus who 
“advanced in wisdom and stature, in favour with God and men”. In other 
words our children should grow up in a manner pleasing to God ,Church 
and family, understanding the prime importance of faith formation. So it is  
important to teach what church wants to teach. We have a long way to go to 
reach our goal, which is, the formation of a community well-grounded in the 
tenets of our faith. I solicit your wholehearted support and cooperation and 
your fervent prayers in our efforts in this direction. Faith is the foundation 
on which our future should be built. Our young generations should be taught 
early in life to love and respect our faith traditions and customs. The only 
hope for our children in this world of multiple choices is to have  deep faith 
in God church and family right from their childhood. 

 The model of course  is the Holy Family of Nazareth. As child Jesus 
who grew up in total obedience to His parents let us also pray and hope 
that the children in our families too will follow His worthy example. May St 
Joseph and the Blessed Mother and our father in faith St Thomas and all the 
saints and the Blessed in our church intercede and help us in this mission of 
ours.
 May God bless all our children from the bounty of his infinite blessings!

Mar Jacob Angadiath 
Bishop

(Please Note: This Pastoral letter is to be read out during the Holy Qurbana on December 03, 2017 in all our 
Parishes and Missions)
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CSb-teJ\w
 No. 27/ 2017
 \hw_À 28, 2017

jn-¡m-tKm skâ v tXm-a-kv ko-tdm-a-e_-mÀ cq-]-X-bp-sS
sa-{Xm-\m-b amÀ tP-¡_--v A-§m-Sn-b-¯v Cu cq-]-X-bn-se

_-lp-am-\-s¸-« ssh-Zn-IÀ-¡pw k-\y-kv-XÀ-¡pw,
AÂ-am-b k-tlm-Z-c-§Ä-¡pw F-gp-Xp-¶-Xv.

“A-Xyp-¶-X-§-fnÂ ssZ-h-¯n-\v kv-Xp-Xn’’ Bt½³

Cu-tim-bnÂ {]n-b _-lp-am-\-s¸-« ssh-Zn-I-tc, k-\y-kv-X-tc, AÂ-am-b k-tlm-Z-c-§-tf, 

     B-Zy-IpÀ_-m-\ kzo-I-c-W-¯n-s\m-cp-§p-¶ sIm-¨p-Ip-«n-IÄ ]Tn-¡p-¶ BZy-s¯ c- p tNm-

Zy-§Ä Nn-´-\o-b-am-Wv: H-¶m-a-s¯ tNm-Zyw: ""\n-s¶ ky-jv-Sn-¨-Xm-cm-Wv?'' D-¯-cw: ""ssZ-hw F-s¶ ky-jv-

Sn-¨p''. c- m-a-s¯ tNm-Zyw: ""ssZ-hw F-´n-\p \n-s¶ ky-jv-Sn-¨p?'' D-¯-cw: ""X-s¶ A-dn-ªv, kv-t\-ln-¨v, 

ip-{iq-j-sN-bv-Xv, kzÀ-¤-¯n-se-¯n-t¨-cm³, ssZ-hw F-s¶ ky-jv-Sn-¨p''.

 sssZ-h-s¯ A-dn-b-Ww, kv-t\-ln-¡-Ww, ip-{iq-j-sN-¿-Ww, A-Xp-h-gn \n-Xy-c-£ t\-S-Ww. 

\-½p-sS Ip-ªp-§-fp-sS a-\-ÊnÂ B-Zyw ]-Xn-tb-  c- p -k-Xy-§-fm-Wv: ssZ-hw \-½p-sS ]n-Xm-hm-Wv. 

ssZ-h-s¯ {]m-]n-¡p-I A-Xm-b-Xv kzÀ-¤-¯n-se-¯n-t¨-cp-I F-¶-Xm-Wv \-½p-sS Po-hn-X-e-£yw. ]n-Xm-

hm-b ssZ-h-am-Wv G-I- k-Xy-ssZ-h-sa-¶pw A-h³ A-b-¨ Cu-tim-anin-lm B-cm-sW-¶-dn-bp-¶-Xm-Wv 

\n-Xy-Po-h³ (tbm-l.17:3) F-¶m-W-tÃm Cu-tim ]Tn-¸n-¨-Xv. \-½p-sS hn-izm-k-Po-hn-Xw ap-gp-h-\pw e-£y-
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am-t¡- -Xv C-Xm-Wv: ssZ-hs¯ A-dn-bp-I, kv-t\-ln-¡p-I, ip-{iq-jn-¡p-I, A-Xp-h-gn ssZ-h-¯n-se-

¯n-t¨-cp-I. ssZ-h-s¯ A-dn-bp-¶ {]-{In-b-bm-Wv hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\w. A-hn-Sp-s¯ kv-t\-ln-¡p-¶ 

A-\p-`-h-am-Wv hn-ip-²-IpÀ-_m-\-bpw C-X-c A-\p-jvTm-\-§-fpw. A-hn-Sp-s¯ ip-{iq-jn-¡p-¶-Xm-Wv 

Po-h-Im-cp-Wy-{]-hr-¯n-IÄ. C-h-bp-sS-sb-Ãmw {]m-Y-an-I ]-cn-io-e-\-th-Zn Ip-Spw_--am-Wv. Ip-Spw--_§-

fnÂ-\n-¶p In-«p-¶ ]-cn-io-e-\-s¯ h-fÀ-¯p-¶-Xv, C-S-h-I-ssZhm-e-b-¯n-se B-cm-[-\-bn-eq-sS-bpw 

hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\ ip-{iq-j-bn-eqsS-bp-am-Wv. hn-izm-k-¯nÂ Po-hn-¡-¶-Xn-eq-sS \-½Ä Cu-tim-bp-sS 

km-£n-I-fm-Ip-¶p, t{]-jn-X-cm-Ip-¶p. t{]-jn-X-{]-hÀ-¯-\-am-I-s«, Cu-tim-sb a-äp-Å-hÀ-¡v sIm-Sp-

¡p-¶-Xpw a-äp-Å-h-sc Cu-tim-bn-te-¡v A-Sp-¸n-¡p-¶-Xp-am-Wv.

 k-`-bp-sS t{]-jn-X-Zu-Xyw \nÀ-h-ln-¡-s¸-Sp-¶ G-ä-hpw {]-[m-\-s¸-« th-Zn-bm-W-tÃm hn-izm-k-

]-cn-io-e-\-cw-Kw. k-`-bp-sS A-Sn-Øm-\-L-S-I-am-b Ip-Spw--_§-fnÂ, am-Xm-]n-Xm-¡-·mÀ X-§-fp-sS hm-

¡p-I-fpw am-Xr-I-I-fpwh-gn a-¡Ä-¡p hn-izm-k-¯n-sâ B-Zy-]mT-§Ä ]-IÀ-¶p- \-Â-I-W-sa-¶p c-

mw h-¯n-¡m³ Iu¬-knÂ (LG.11) HmÀ-½n-¸n-¡p-¶p. hn-izm-k-c-l-ky-§-fp-sS {]-Y-a km-£n-I-fm-b am-

Xm-]n-Xm-¡-·mÀ-,- ""Ip-«n-I-sf sN-dp-{]m-b-¯nÂ-¯-s¶ B c-l-ky-§-fn-te-¡p {]-th-in-¸n-¡-Ww, A-h-

cp-sS ssii-h-¯nÂ-X-¶ k-`-bp-sS Po-hn-X-hp-am-bn _-Ôn-¸n-¡-Ww'' (CCC- 2225) F-¶m-Wv I-t¯m-en-

¡m-k-`-bp-sS a-X-t_m-[-\-{K-Ùw ]Tn-¸n-¡p-I.

 hn-izm-k-¯n-sâ ]n-Å-s¯m-«n-em-b Ip-Spw--_§-fn-em-Wp hn-izm-k-]-cn-ioe-\-¯n-\v B-cw-`w- Ip-

dn-t-¡- -sX-¶p k-` F-t¸m-gpw D-Zv-t_m-[n-¸n-¡p-¶ps -¦n-epw am-Xm-]n-Xm-¡-·mÀ ]-e-t¸m-gpw Ku-c-hm-

h-l-am-b X-§-fp-sS Cu D-¯-c-hm-Zn-Xz-¯nÂ th- {X Xm-Xv-]-cyw Im-«p-¶p-t m-sb-¶p kw-i-b-am-Wv. 

D-¯-a-am-b hn-izm-k-Po-hn-Xw \-bn-¡p-¶ am-Xm-]n-Xm-¡Ä ]-Sp-¯p-bÀ-¯p-¶ Ip-Spw--_Po-hn-X-am-Wv a-¡-

fp-sS hn-izm-k-Po-hn-X h-fÀ-¨-bv-¡v t]mj-I-am-bn `-hn-¡p-¶-Xv. am-Xm-]n-Xm-¡-fp-sS A-[-c-§-fnÂ-\n-¶p 

tIÄ-¡p-¶-h-bpw am-Xr-I-h-gn {K-ln-¡p-¶-h-bpw Ip-«n-I-fp-sS hy-àn-Xz-cq-]o-I-c-W-¯nÂ \nÀ-®m-b-I-

am-b ]-¦p h-ln-¡p-¶p. A-Xn-\mÂ Ip-«n-I-fp-sS hn-izmk-]-cn-io-e-\-¯nÂ am-Xm-]n-Xm-¡Ä-¡p-f-f Øm-

\w h-f-sc h-ep-Xm-Wv.

 hn-izm-kw A-dn-bm-\pw kzo-I-cn-¡m-\pw ]-cn-io-en-¡m-\pw hn-izm-k-¯n-\-\pkr-X-am-b Po-hn-X-

ssi-en I-cp-]n-Sn-¸n-¡m-\pw Ip-«n-IÄ-¡v \-½p-sS- Ip-Spw--_§-fnÂ ku-I-cy-ap- m-I-Ww. Ip-Spw_--{]

mÀ-°-\-bpw ssZ-h-h-N-\ hm-b-\bpw hym-Jym-\-hpw \-Ã- ]p-kv-X-I-§-fp-sS hm-b-\-I-fpw D-]-tZ-i-§-fp-

sa-Ãmw CXn-\v A-h-sc k-lm-bn-¡pw. hn-ip-²-{K-Ù-¯n-ep-Å Im-cy-§Ä am-{X-a-Ã, k-`m-Po-hn-X-t¯m-Sv 

_-Ô-s¸-« Im-cy-§-fpw t\m-¼v, D-]-hm-kw, Ip-Spw--_{I-a-§Ä, \-½p-sS k-`m-ß-I-am-b ]m-c-¼-cy-§Ä, 

Po-hn-X-co-Xn-IÄ F-¶n-hsb-Ãmw kw--Ôn-¨p-Å A-dn-hpw ]-cn-io-e-\-hpw sN-dp-{]m-b-¯nÂ-¯-s¶Ip-«n-

IÄ¡v ]-IÀ-¶p \Â-tI- -Xp- v. a-¡-fp-sS a-t\m-`m-h-§Ä, k-ao-]-\-co-Xn-IÄ, Po-hn-X-ssi-en-IÄ 

F-¶n-h-sb-Ãmw hn-izm-k-¯nÂ A-[n-jvTn-Xam-Ip-hm³ am-Xm-]n-Xm-¡Ä {]-tXy-Iw {i-²n-¡-Ww.
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Ip-«n-I-fp-am-bp-Å _-Ô-¯nÂ am-Xm-]n-Xm-¡-·mÀ-¡v Iy-Xy-am-b amÀ-¤-\nÀt±-iw \n-b-am-hÀ-¯-\ ]p-kv-

X-Iw \-ev-Ip-¶p- v. ""Rm-\n-¶p I-ev-]n-¡p-¶ Cu h-N-\-§Ä \n-§-fp-sS lr-Z-b-¯n-ep- m-bn-cn-¡-Ww. 

Pm-K-cq-I-X-tbmsS A-h \n-§-fp-sS a-¡-sf ]Tn-¸n-¡-Ww; ho-«n-em-bn-cn-¡p-t¼m-gpw bm-{X sN-¿p-t¼m-

gpw In-S-¡p-t¼m-gpw F-gp-t¶Â-¡p-t¼m-gpw A-h-sb-¸-än kwkm-cn-¡-Ww. A-h ssI-¿nÂ H-c-S-bm-f-am-

bpw s\-än-¯-S-¯nÂ ]-«-bm-bpw A-Wn-b-Ww. A-h \n-§-fp-sS ho-Sn-sâ I-«n-f-¡m-en³-ta-epw ]-Sn-hm-Xn-

en³-ta-epw F-gp-X-Ww''(\n-b. 6:6þ9).

 Ip-Spw--_¯nÂ am-Xm-]n-Xm-¡-fnÂ-\n-¶pw C-S-h-I-I-fnÂ ssh-Zn-IÀ, k-aÀ-¸n-XÀ, hn-izm-k-]-cn-

io-e-IÀ F-¶n-h-cnÂ \n-¶pw k-aq-l-¯nÂ A-²ym-]-IÀ, ap-XnÀ-¶-X-e-ap-d, t\-Xm-¡Ä, F-¶n-h-cnÂ-\n-

¶pw kzm-b-¯-am-¡p-¶ Po-hn-X-am-Xr-I-IÄ Ip-«n-I-fp-sS hy-àn-Xz-cq-]n-I-c-W-s¯ km-c-am-bn _m-[n-¡p-

¶p- v. hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\w ]mT-]p-kv-X-I-§-fp-sS ]T-\w am-{X-a-Ã, A-Xp {In-kv-Xo-b Po-hn-X-ssi-en 

A-`y-kn-¡Â Iq-Sn-bm-Wv. C-S-h-I-ssZ-hm-e-b-¯nse ssZ-hm-cm-[-\-bn-epw k¬-tU-kv-IqÄ hn-izm-k-

]-cn-io-e-\-§-fn-epw a-äv- C-S-h-I-{]-hÀ-¯-\-§-fn-epw kw-L-S-\m-{]-hÀ-¯-\-§-fn-epw Xm-Â-]-cy-]qÀ-Æw 

]-¦p-tN-cm-\p-Å B-{K-l-hpw k-`m-ip-{iq-j-I-tcm-Sp-Å k-¼À-¡-hpsa-Ãmw Ip-ªp-§Ä-¡p am-Xm-]

n-Xm-¡Ä Ip-Spw--¯nÂ \-ev-Ip-¶ t{]mÕm-l-\-s¯ B-{i-bn-¨n-cn-¡pw.

 Ip-Sp-w--_¯nÂ-\n-¶p e-`n-¡p-¶ hn-izm-k-Po-hn-X ]-cn-io-e-\-¯n-sâ A-SnØm-\-¯n³-ta-ep-Å 

Xp-SÀ-]-cn-io-e-\w am-{X-am-Wp CCD ¢m-kp-I-fnÂ \-ev-Im³ km-[n-¡p-I. Ip-ªp-§-fp-sS hn-izm-k-]-

cn-io-e-\-cw-K-¯p CCD ¢m-kp-I-fp-sS {]m-[m-\yw C-¶v F-Ãm-h-cpw Aw-Ko-I-cn-¡p-¶p. Rm-b-dm-gv-Nbm-

N-c-W-¯n-sâ `m-K-am-bn A-hÀ hn-ip-² IpÀ-_m-\-bnÂ ]-¦p-tN-cp-I-bpwssZ-h-h-N-\w {i-hn-¡p-I-bpw 

hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\w t\-Sp-I-bpw sN-¿p-¶p.C-fw-X-e-ap-d-bp-sS hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\w k-`-bnÂ F-{X-am-{Xw 

Im-cy-£-aam-bpw ^-e-{]-Z-am-bpw \-S-¡p-¶p-thm A-X-\p-k-cn-¨m-bn-cn-¡pw k-`-bp-sS h-fÀ-¨-bpw `m-hn-

bpw. Ip-ªp-§-fp-sS hn-izm-k Po-hn-X-]-cn-io-e-\-¯n-epw B-²ym-ßn-I h-fÀ-¨-bn-epw {i-²-sIm-Sp-¡m³ 

\mw ]-cm-P-b-s¸-Sp-t¼mÄ A-hÀ h-gn-sX-äm³ A-Xp Im-c-W-am-Imw. X-Xv-^-e-am-bn A-h-cp-sS hn-izmkw 

£-bn-¡p-I-bpw ]-e-t¸m-gpw [mÀ-½n-I A-]-N-bw-X-s¶ kw-`-hn-¡p-Ibpw sN-¿p-¶p.

 hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\-¯n-\v \-½p-sS k-` X-¿m-dm-¡n-bn-cn-¡p-¶ ]p-kv-X-I-§-fpw \-ev-Ip-¶ amÀ-

¤-\nÀ-t±-i-§-fp-a-\p-k-cn-¨v {I-ao-Ir-X-hpw kp-kw-LSn-X-hp-am-b k-`m-ß-I- hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\ {]-hÀ-¯-

\-§Ä \-½p-sS cq-]-X-bn-se F-Ãm C-S-h-I-I-fn-epw an-j³ tI-{μ-§-fn-epw \-S-¡p-¶p F-¶-Xv G-sd 

{]-iw-k-\o-b-am-Wv. Cu ip-{iq-j-bv-¡p-t\-Xy-Xzw \-ev-Ip-¶ _-lp. ssh-Zn-I-tc-bpw k-aÀ-¸n-X-tc-bpw 

hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-I-tc-bpw \-μn-tbm-sS HmÀ-¡p-I-bpw A-h-sc {]-Xy-Iw A-`n-\-μn-¡p-I-bpw sN-¿p-¶p. 

\n-kzmÀ-°-am-bn \-½p-sS C-S-h-I-I-fnÂ Cu ip-{iq-j sN-¿p-¶ hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-I-cpsS tk-h-\w G-sd 

hn-e-a-Xn-¡-s¸-tS- -Xm-Wv. hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-I-sc tI-«p-am-{X-a-Ã, I- pw \n-co-£n-¨p-am-Wv Ip-«n-IÄ 

h-fÀ-¶p h-cp-¶-Xv F-¶-Xpw bm-YmÀ-°y-am-Wv. A-Xn-\mÂ hn-izm-k-Po-hn-X-¯n-\v km-£yw \-ev-Im-\pw 

Im-em-\p-krX-am-b ]-cn-io-e-\w t\-Sm-\pw hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-IÀ {]-Xy-Iw {i-²n-t¡- n-bn-cn-¡p-¶p.
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 hn-izm-k-Po-hn-X ]-cn-io-e-\-¯n-\v D-X-Ip-¶ `-à-kw-L-S-\m {]-hÀ-¯-\-§-fpw C-X-c ]-cn-io-

e-\-{]-hÀ-¯-\-§-fpw \-½p-sS CCD ¢m-kp-I-fp-sS {]-hÀ-¯-\-§-tfm-S-\p--Ôn-¨v D- m-tI- -Xp- v. hn-

izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\ ¢m-kp-Ifn-epw `-à-kw-L-S-\m-{]-hÀ-¯-\-§-fn-epw D-Õm-l-t¯m-sS ]-s¦-Sp-¡m³ 

a-¡-sf t{]-cn-¸n-¡p-I-bpw A-h-bp-sS kp-K-a-am-b \-S-¯n-¸n-\p-th- n-bp-Å b-Xv-\-§-fnÂ am-Xm-]

n-Xm-¡-·mÀ ]n-´p-W-bpw ]-¦m-fn-¯-hpw \-ev-I-Wsa-¶pw {]-Xy-Iw HmÀ-½n-¸n-¡p-¶p. Ip-«n-I-fp-sS am-Xr-

`m-j Cw-¥o-jm-b-Xn-\mÂ CCD ¢m-kp-IÄ Cw-¥o-jv-`m-j-bnÂ \-S-¯p-¶-Xp-t]m-se, ku-I-cy-ap-Å Ø-e-

§-fn-se-Ãmw Cw-¥o-jv `m-j-bn-ep-Å ko-tdm-a-e-mÀ IpÀ-_m-\-bnÂ ]-s¦-Sp-¡m³ Ip-«n-IÄ-¡v ku-I-cy-

sam-cp-t¡- -Xp- v. C-¡m-cy-¯nÂ am-Xm-]n-Xm-¡Ä Xym-K-a-t\m-`m-h-t¯m-sS k-l-I-cn-¨v Ip-«n-I-sf t{]

mÕm-ln-¸n-¡-Ww.

 `u-Xn-I-h-Xv-Ir-X-am-b B-[p-\n-I-tem-Iw, H-¶p-InÂ ssZ-h-s¯ ]m-sS A-h-K-Wn-¡p-¶p; A-sÃ-

¦nÂ a-X-]-c-am-b Im-cy-§-sf kw--_Ôn-¨v ]-e-t¸m-gpw D-Zm-ko-\-X ]p-eÀ-¯p-¶p. B-ßo-b-X-sb A-h-

K-Wn-¡m-\pw `u-Xn-I-X-sb ]p-Â-Im-\p-ap-Å k-½À-±-§Ä C-¶v h-f-sc i-à-am-Wv. `u-Xn-I-X-bpw sk-

¡p-e-dn-k-hpw sIm-Sn-Ip-¯n-hm-gp-I-bpw B-[ym-ßn-I-aq-ey-§-sf-bpw Cu-izc-hn-izm-k-s¯-bpw XoÀ-¯pw 

A-h-K-Wn-¡p-I-bpw A-h-tl-fn-¡p-I-bpw sN-¿p-¶ kw-L-Sn-X-{i-a-§-fpw s]m-Xp-am-²y-a-§-fn-eq-sS-bpw 

C-X-c tkm-jyÂ ao-Un-b-I-fn-eq-sS-bpw k-aq-l-¯nÂ i-à-am-bn ]-S-cp-I-bm-Wv.

 tem-Iw h-¨p-\o-«p-¶ {]-tem-`-\-§-fp-sS sI-Wn-I-fnÂ A-I-s¸-Sm-Xn-cn-¡m-\pw \n-tj-[ Nn-´-

IÄ-¡n-Sw sIm-Sp-¡m-sX-bpw B-k-àn-IÄ-¡-Sn-a-s¸-Sm-sXbpw, Úm-\-¯n-epw {]m-b-¯n-epw ssZ-h-

¯n-sâ-bpw a-\p-jy-cp-sS-bpw {]o-Xn-bn-epw h-fÀ-¶ Cu-tim-sb-t¸m-sebmIp-hm³, hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\w 

k-lm-b-I-am-Ip-t¼mÄ am-{X-am-Wv hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\ {]-hÀ-¯-\-§Ä AXn-sâ e-£y-¯n-se-¯n-t¨À-

¶p F-¶p ]-d-bm-\m-hp-I. 

 k-`m-ß-I-hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\-¯n-sâ B-h-iy-hpw {]-k-àn-bpw \-½p-sS kaq-l-s¯ t_m-²y-

s¸-Sp-¯p-¶-Xn-epw hn-izm-k-]-cn-io-e-\-¯nÂ hn-izm-kk-Xy-§-tfm-Spw a-Xm-ß-I aq-ey-§-tfm-Sp-ap-Å kv-

t\-lw P-\n-¸n-¡p-¶-Xn-epw k-`-bp-sS hn-izm-k-{]-t_m-[-\-§-sf A-ev-]w t]m-epw sX-äp-Iq-Sm-sX-bpw 

Ip-d-hp-Iq-Sm-sX-bpw Ip-ªp-§Ä-¡p kzo-Im-cy-am-b-hn-[w ]-IÀ-¶p-sIm-Sp-¡p-¶-Xn-epw \mw C-\n-bpw 

_-lp-Zq-cw ap-t¶m-«p-t]m-tI- n-bn-cn-¡p-¶p. AXn-\m-bp-Å ]-cn-{i-a-§-fnÂ F-Ãm-h-cp-tS-bpw {]mÀ-°-

\-bpw k-lm-b-k-l-I-c-W-§-fpw {]-tXy-Iw tX-Sp-I-bm-Wv.

 Cu-tim-sb ssi-i-h-¯nÂ ]-cn-io-en-¸n-¨ ]-cn-ip-² A-½-bp-sS-bpw amÀ bu-tk-¸n-tâ-bpw hn-

izm-k-¯nÂ \-½p-sS ]n-Xm-hm-b amÀ-t¯m-am-Ço-lmbp-sS-bpw \-½p-sS k-`-bn-se k-I-e hn-ip-²-cp-sS-

bpw hm-gv-¯-s¸-«-h-cp-sSbpw k-lm-b-hpw a-²y-Ø-hpw k-`-bp-sS Cu ip-{iq-j-bnÂ \-t½m-sSm-¸-ap-

m-bn-cn-¡-s«. \-s½-bpw \-½p-sS Ip-ªp-§-sf-bpw Im-cp-Wy-hm-\m-b ssZ-hw k-ay-²-am-bn A-\p-{K-ln-

¡-s«.

amÀ tP-¡_-v A-§m-Sn-b-¯v

jn-¡m-tKm skâ v tXm-a-kv ko-tdm-a-e-mÀ cq-]-X-bp-sS sa-{Xm³
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Pastoral Letter  
No. 26/2017

March 1, 2017

By the grace of God, Mar Jacob Angadiath, the Bishop of St. Thomas Syro Malabar 
Catholic Diocese of Chicago, send this greetings and message to all the priests, 
religious men and women and beloved people of God living in USA.

Dear and Rev. Fathers, Rev. Sisters and dear Faithful,

                             Glory to God in the highest! Amen.
“Lo, the hand of the Lord is not too short to save, nor his ear too dull to hear. 
Rather it is your crimes that separate you from God, it is your sins that make 
him hide his face so that he will not hear you”. (IS 59:1-2)
Once again we are in the period of Lent: a time to pray and fast, repent and 
confess our sins, find joy and grace in the Risen Lord. We started this period 
with Ash Monday, a day of fast and abstinence. As individual, family, parish, 
diocese and Church, let us live this season with solid intention of getting 
transformed according to the mind of the Lord. Yes, let us reflect upon the 
words of the prophet Isaiah: “Lo, the hand of the Lord is not too short to save, 
nor his ear too dull to hear”.
The 26th workshop for Bishops, held in Dallas, on February 6-8,2017 had 
the theme: “Healing Persons in a Wounded Culture”. The world around us 
is wounded through sins of various forms. We the Christians guided by the 
Holy Spirit are called to heal the world, the humanity. Violations of the Ten 
Commandments and the Commandments of the Church are truly serious 
sins. In our days, there are several other issues being raised in the society, 
for which the teachings of the Church are very important. During this Lent 
let me propose ten issues that deserve our special attention, prayers and 
repentance:
1. Abortion: Catechism of the Catholic Church teaches us: “Human 
life must be respected and protected absolutely from the moment of 
conception. From the first moment of his/her existence; a human being must 
be recognized as having the right of a person - among which is the inviolable 
right of every innocent being to life”. How much the human life is dear to the 
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Lord is mentioned in the Bible: “Before I formed you in the womb I knew you, 
and before you were born I consecrated you”. (Jer 1:5) “You are precious in 
my eyes and glorious”, says the Lord through the prophet Isaiah: 43:4”.
Former Archbishop of New York, Edward Cardinal Egan wrote: “It (abortion) is 
wrong, it cannot - must not - be tolerated... It is high time to stop pretending 
that we do not know what this nation of ours is allowing and approving - 
with the killing each year of more than one million six hundred innocent 
human beings within their mothers”. Let us be sorry for the sins of abortion 
all around the world. Let it not happen in our family circle. Let us pray and 
promote pro-life programs.
“Lo the hand of the Lord is not too short to save nor his ear too dull to hear”.
2. Physician Assisted Suicide: This is another attack on human life. It 
is getting spread among the states in USA. Physicians are expected to save 
life; but now they become agents of death under the pretext of dignified 
death. Patients are assisted with prescription drugs for death. Numerous 
unanswered questions are raised in our Catholic Health Care and Sacramental 
life of the faithful with regard to physician assisted suicide. “Lo, the hand of 
the Lord is not too short to save, nor his ear too dull to hear”.
3. Euthanasia (Mercy Killing): This may be performed in two ways:
(a) Active euthanasia: This involves the direct administration by another 
(eg. Physician) of drugs to cause death.
(b) Passive euthanasia: is the withdrawing or withholding of 
proportionately beneficial care or treatment to effect death. This principle of 
euthanasia can be applied to different kinds of people to terminate their lives. 
Now this “use and throw” principle is getting wider publicity in society. Health 
care questions and sacramental issues will be enormous in the application of 
euthanasia. Natural death is the end of life; no other human intervention to 
cause death. “Lo, the hand of the Lord is not too short to save, nor his ear too 
dull to hear”.
4. Pre-marital Sex: Another wide-spread evil is pre-marital sex among 
the youth. Co-habitation of male and female (Young man and woman) has 
become a fashion of the time. The greatest gift that a man and a woman 
can exchange on their wedding day will be the virtue of chastity. The two 
purposes of the sacrament of marriage are to be always remembered: love-
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making and procreation. The conjugal act becomes virtuous when it is done 
by husband and wife with the openness to life. Tobit on the first night of 
his marriage with Sarah prayed: “Now, Lord, you know that I take this wife 
of mine not because of lust, but for a noble purpose. Call down your mercy 
on me and on her, and allow us to live together to a happy old age”. They 
said together, “Amen, Amen”, and went to bed for the night.” (Tobit 8:7-9). 
Any kind of sexual relationship is not expected among young people before 
marriage. Let young people enter into marriage with purity of body and soul. 
“Lo, the hand of the Lord is not too short to save, nor his ear too dull to hear”.
5. Same Sex Marriage: Homosexuality or lesbianism may be a tendency 
found among certain boys or girls. If they are properly guided and counseled 
these tendencies can be corrected. To have a tendency is not anything evil; 
but to activate the evil tendency will be evil. Homosexuality or lesbianism in 
itself is
not a sin; but if it is activated through same sex marriage, then it becomes evil 
and a sin. Why it becomes sinful? Because the purpose of marriage, procreation, 
will not be realized. The Church does not discriminate homosexual people 
but at the same time, the Church declares that all homosexual relations in 
any form are contrary to the order of creation, (ccc 2358-2359) “Lo, the hand 
of the Lord is not too short to save, nor his ear too dull to hear”.
6. Pornography: It has become almost universally available in recent 
decades in large part because of ready access via the internet on any number 
of electronics: 90 percent of boys and 60 percent of girls are exposed to it 
before age eighteen. It presents significant pastoral and spiritual challenge 
against the virtue of chastity. Fighting pornography through chastity is both 
a personal and cultural task. Clothes, behaviors, positions, poses, camera 
angles, language and accompanying audio effects can all contribute implicit 
or explicit, to sexualization which is called pornography. Parents, teachers, 
priests and elders have to be very attentive towards our children and young 
people to save our future generation from this evil. “Lo, the hand of the Lord 
is not too short to save, nor his ear too dull to hear7’.
7. Transgenderism: This is a complex situation in a recent Health 
Care program. Also it causes ethical and sacramental issues in the Church. 
National Catholic Bioethics Center in its “Brief Statement on Transgenderism 
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gives this description: “ Gender transitioning is the attempted exchange of 
one’s unambiguous, clearly defined sexual identity as male or female for the 
other sex: a male attempting to alter himself to become female, or a female 
attempting to alter herself to become male... The person seeking to transition 
essentially believes he or she is in the “wrong body”: a male trapped in a female 
body or vice versa. The experience of anxiety or unhappiness associated with 
this conviction is referred to as gender dysphoria”. Soul-body concept is very 
fundamental in the understanding of person. In the words of St. John Paul II, 
“human body expresses the person”. So any mutilation of the body is wrong. 
There will be enormous moral, anthropological, social and theological issues 
in dealing with transgenderism. “Lo, the hand of the Lord is not too short to 
save, nor his ear too dull to hear”.
8. Alcoholism: it is an addiction formed by repeated drinking of alcohol. 
In an early stage it can be easily avoided. The Bible, teachings of the Church 
and instructions of holy men and women speak strongly against alcoholism. 
Individual character is destroyed, family wealth is lost, peace in the family is 
gone and healthy relationships are ended. The net result of alcoholism is the 
loss of body and soul. Avoid the presence of alcohol from our home, work 
place and Church and their premises. Let us not make our vehicles mobile 
bars. “Lo, the hand of the Lord is not too short to save, nor his ear too dull to 
hear”.
9. Use of Drugs: This is another addiction to which our children and 
youth are becoming victims. Once they become addicted, there is no easy 
way to get out of it. The secret companion becomes our wildest enemy to 
destroy the future of our young generation. Addiction to drugs leads to all 
kinds of social crimes, such as stealing, alcoholism, sexual promiscuity and 
untimely death. Dear parents and children let us avoid any contact with this 
deadly evil of our time. “Lo, the hand of the Lord is not too short to save, nor 
his ear too dull to hear”. 

10. Gambling: Casinos are everywhere -wild attractions are created and 
our weaknesses are exploited. Frequent visits to casinos will end up at the 
loss of money and time and gradually our interest in our work and family. Our 
health and wealth will be gone and one day we will become like the prodigal 
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son. We will be losing everything and everyone. Instead of visiting gambling 
places, try to make some holy pilgrimage or visit some deeply Christian Bible 
presentation. “Lo, the hand of the Lord is not too short to save, nor his ear 
too dull to hear”.

As we try to keep off these evils of the time from our lives, let us cultivate 
the virtues of the time: be at the service of others. Show mercy and kindness 
to others, let us begin at home then spread it everywhere. Let this Lent be a 
good “Desert Experience” with the Lord, through prayer, fasting and service 
to others.

YEAR OF YOUTH: In our Syro Malabar Diocese, this is the Year of Youth. 
Second month of the year is over. First four months are intended to build 
communion among the youth in the parish/mission. Next four months are 
for building generational unity. The final phase will be outreach program. 
Throughout the year let us maintain the spirit of prayer and try to promote 
the communion of youth. The very life of Blessed Frassati, the patron of our 
Year of Youth will be our inspiration.

As we are building communion among the Youth in the parish, it will be great 
if Youth representatives can share their faith experience during Ward prayer 
meetings in the parish/mission. We are called to be leaders to share the 
Word of God. Always remember that we are Disciples of Christ called and 
sent out to be his witnesses everywhere. Remember, the Lord calls you and 
loves you, Children and Youth. Let this period of Lent be an occasion to buifd 
our relationship with one another through prayer, love and service.
May the Lord bless you.

Mar Jacob Angadiath

Bishop
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CS-b-te-J\w 
No. 26/2017

 Nn¡mtKm skâv tXmakv kotdm-a-e-_mÀ cq]-XbpsS sa{Xm\mb amÀ tP¡_v 
A§m-Sn-b¯v Cu cq]-X-bnse _lp-am-\-s¸« sshZn-IÀ¡pw, k\y-kvXÀ¡pw, Aevam-b-
k-tlm-Z-c-§Ä¡pw Fgp-Xp-¶-Xv.

AXyp-¶-X-§-fnÂ ssZh-¯n\v kvXpXn, Bt½³.

Cutim-bnÂ {]nb _lp-am\s¸« sshZn-I-tc, k\y-kvX-tc, Aevamb ktlm-Z-c-§-tf,

 “c£n-¡m³ Ign-bm¯ hn[w IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m\mhm-¯-hn[w 

Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v amμyw kw`-hn-¨n-«n-Ã. \nsâ AIr-Xy-§Ä \ns¶bpw ssZh-s¯bpw X½nÂ 

AI-än-bn-cn-¡p¶p,; \nsâ ]m-]§Ä Ahn-Sps¯ apJw \n¶nÂ \n¶p ad-¨n-cn-¡-¶p. AXn-\mÂ 

A-hn-Sp¶p \nsâ {]mÀ°\ tIÄ¡p-¶n-Ã.” (Gi¿ 59:1þ2)

 Hcn-¡ÂIqSn henb t\m¼p-Imew Bcw-`n-¨n-cn-¡p-¶p: D]-h-kn-¡m-\pw, {]mÀ°n-¡m\pap-Å 

kabw; DbnÀs¯-gp-t¶ä IÀ¯m-hnÂ Ir]bpw kt´m-jhpw Is - ¯m-\pÅ ka-bw. D]-hm-k-¯n-

sâbpw amwk-hÀ-Ö-\-¯n-tâ-Xp-amb hn`qXn Xn¦-fm-gvN-tbmsS \mw t\m¼p-Imew Bcw-`n-¨n-cn-¡p-¶p. 

hyàn-IÄ, IpSpw-_w, CS-h-I, cq]-X, k` F¶o Xe-§-fnÂ Cutim-bpsS at\m-`m-h-¯n-te¡v cq]

m-´-c-s¸-Sm-\pÅ ip² \ntbm-Kt¯msS Cu t\m¼p-Imew \ap¡p hnj-b-am-Is«: “c£n¡m³ Ign-

bm-¯-hn[w IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m-\m-hm-¯-hn[w Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v 

amμyw kw`-hn-¨n-«n-Ã.” (Gi¿ 59:1)

 2017 s^{_p-hcn 6þ8 hsc Ume-ÊnÂ h¨p \S¶ sa{Xm-·m-cpsS 26-þmaXp skan-\m-dnsâ 

hnjbw, “apdnthev¡-s¸« kwkv¡m-c-¯nse kuJy-Zm-b-I-cmb hyàn-IÄ”, F¶-Xm-bn-cp-¶p. hnhn-

[-§-fmb AXn-{I-a-§-fn-eqsS C¶s¯ temIw apdn-thÂ¡-s¸-«-Xm-Wv. ]cn-ip-²m-ßm-hn-\mÂ \bn-

¡-s¸Sp¶ ss{IkvX-h-cmb \½-Ä £X-taÂ¡-s¸« temI-s¯, am\-h-Pm-Xnsb, kuJy-s¸-Sp-t¯- -

h-cm-Wv. ssZh-I-ev]-\-I-fp-sSbpw Xncp-Ê-`-bpsS Iev]-\--fp-sSbpw ewL\w ]m]-am-sW¶p \ap-¡-dn-

bmw. Ahbv¡p kam-\-amb aäp Nne {]h-W-X-IÄIqSn ka-Im-eo\ kaq-l-¯nÂ s]m´n-h-cp-¶-Xmbn 

\mw ImWp-¶p. Ah-sb¡p-dn-¨nÅ k`m-{]-t_m-[-\-§Ä hfsc {i²-tbmsS ]cn-K-Wn-t¡- -h-bm-Wv. 

A{]-Im-c-apÅ ]¯p Imcy-§Ä Cu t\m¼p-Im-e¯v Gh-cp-sSbpw {]mÀ°-\bv¡pw {]mb-Ýn-¯-

Xn-\pw-th n {]Xn-]m-Zn-¡-s«.

amÀ¨v 1, 2017



St. Thomas Syro-Malabar
Catholic Diocese of Chicago

28 29

1. Abortion: KÀ`-On{Zw. 

 It¯m-en-¡m-k-`-bpsS aX-t_m-[-\-{KÙw C{]-Imcw ]Tn-¸n-¡p¶p: “KÀ`[m-c-W-¯nsâ 

BZy-\n-anjw apXÂ a\p-jy-Po-h³ BZ-cn-¡-s¸-tS- Xpw, kwc-£n-¡-s¸-tS- - Xp-am-Wv. AkvXn-Xz-

¯nsâ BZy-\n-anjw apXÂ Hmtcm a\p-jy-Po-h\pw ]qÀ®-hy-àn-Xz-¯nsâ Ah-Im-i-ap  v: Pohn-

¡m-\pÅ Ah-Im-i-amWv AXnÂ Gähpw {][m-\-s¸-«-Xv.” ssZh-¯n\p a\p-jy-hyàn F{X-t¯mfw 

{]nb-s¸-«-h-\m-sW¶v ss__nÄ Xs¶ ]Tn-¸n-¡p¶p: “\o \nsâ A½-bpsS DZ-c-¯nÂ cq]-s¸-Sp-¶-

Xn-\p-apt¼ Rm³ \ns¶ Adn-ªp. P\n-¡p-¶-Xn-\p-ap-t¼, \ns¶ Rm³ hnip-²o-I-cn-¨p.” (Pd-anb 

1:5) “\o F\n¡v {]nb-s¸-«\pw hne-s¸-«-h-\p”amsW¶v Gi-¿mbpw ]d-bp-¶p, (G-i¿ 43:4)

 \yqtbmÀ¡nse ap³ BÀ¨v_n-j-¸m-bn-cp¶ IÀ±n-\mÄ FtUzÀUv CuK³ ]d-bp¶p: 

“KÀ`On{Zw sXäm-Wvþ Hcn-¡epw Hcp hn[-¯nepw AwKo-I-cn-¡m³ ]äm-¯-Xm-Wv. Hmtcm hÀjhpw 

16 e£-¯n-e[nIw Ipªp-§Ä A½-bpsS DZ-c-¯nÂ h¨p-Xs¶ h[n-¡-s¸-Sp-t¼mÄ, \maXp Adn-

ªn-Ã, tI«nÃ F¶p \Sn-¡p-¶Xv Hcp hn[-¯nepw AwKo-I-cn-¡m-\m-hp-¶-X-Ã.” {]nbs¸«-h-tc, 

temI-sa-¼mSpw h[n-¡-s¸-Sp¶ KÀ`-Ø-in-ip-¡Ä¡p-th n {]mÀ°n¡mw; Cu alm-]m-]-¯n\v ]cn-lm-

c-a-\p-jvTn-¡mw. \½psS IpSpw-_-¯n-te¡v CXv IS-¶p-h-cm-Xn-cn-¡m-\mbn {i²n-¡mw. a\p-jyPohsâ 

kwc-£-I-cmbn \ap¡v {]hÀ¯n-¡mw.

 “c£n-¡m\mhm¯ hn[w IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m-\m-hm¯ hn[w 

Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v amμyw kw`-hn-¨n-«n-Ã”.

2. Physician Assisted Suicide : sshZyk-lm-b-t¯m-Sp-Iq-Snb Bß-lXy: 

 a\p-jy-Po-h-sâ-ta-epÅ asämcp AXn-{I-a-am-Wn-Xv. Ata-cn-¡-bnÂ IqSp-XÂ tÌäp-I-fn-te¡v 

CXp hym]n-¨p-sIm- n-cn-¡p-¶p. Pohsâ kwc-£-I-cm-tI- -hÀ Xs¶ am\y-amb ac-W-¯nsâ hàm-¡-

sf¶ \ne-bnÂ AhÀ ac-W-¯nsâ hàm-¡-fm-Ip-¶p. acn-¡m-\pÅ acp¶p \ÂIn-s¡m v, C¡q-«À 

tcmKn-Isf acn-¡m³ A\p-h-Zn-¡p-¶p. k`-bpsS BXpc-ip-{iq-jm-th-Zn-I-fnepw, IuZm-in-Im-\p-jvTm-\-

§-fnepw Gsd tNmZy-§-fp-f-hm-¡p¶ {]{In-b-bm-Wn-Xv. {]mÀ°n-¡pI: “c£n¡m³ Ign-bm-¯-hn[w 

IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m-\m-hm-¯-hn[w Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v amμyw kw`-

hn-¨n-«n-Ã”. (G-i¿ 59, 1)

3. Euthanasia (Mercy Killling) Zbm-h[w: 

 CXp c p-hn-[-¯nÂ kw`-hn¡mw:

  a) Active Euthanasia: {Inbm-ß-I-h[w: tUmIvS-tdm, XXp-ey-cmb hyàn-Itfm acn-¡m-\

pÅ acp¶p sImSp¯p tcmKn-Isf þ Pohn-¡m-\Àl-X-bn-sÃ¶p Icp-Xp-¶-hsc þ sImÃp¶ coXn.

 b) Passive Euthanasia : \ntj-[m-ß-I-h[w: Poh³ \ne-\nÀ¯m-\p-X-Ip¶ kwhn-[m-\-

§Ä \ncm-I-cn-¨p-sIm  v tcmKn-Isf ac-W-¯n\p hn«p-sIm-Sp-¡p¶ coXn-bm-Wn-Xv. CXnÂ GXp coXn 

AwKo-I-cn-¨mepw AXv Gsd t]cpsS Pohs\ A]-I-S-¯n-em-¡p¶ kml-N-cy-am-bn-¯o-cpw. Bsc-

sbms¡ CXn\p hnt[-b-am-¡-W-sa¶v BcmWv Xocp-am-\n-¡pI? “Idnth-¸n-e”t]msetbm “t]¸À 
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t¹äv ” t]msetbm D]-tbm-K-¯n-\p-tijw FdnªpIf-bp¶ hkvXp-t]mse a\p-jy-Po-h³ ]cn-K-Wn-

¡-s¸-Sp¶ Hcp kwkvIm-c-¯nÂ [mÀ½n-I-aq-ey-§Ä Fhn-sS-t¸mIpw? kzm`m-hnI ac-W-amWv Pohsâ 

A´yw. ac-W-ap-f-hm-¡p¶ asämcp CS-s]-Sepw a\p-jy-Po-hsâ Imcy-¯nÂ D m-h-cp-Xv. 

 “c£n¡m³ Ign-bm-¯-hn[w IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m-\m-hm-¯-hn[w 

Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v amμyw kw`-hn-¨n-«n-Ã”. 
(G-i¿ 59, 1)

4. Premarital Sex : hnhm-l-¯n\p ap¼pÅ ssewKn-I-_Ôw: 

 C¶v bph-P-\-§-fpsS CS-bnÂ Gäw hym]-I-amb Hcp Xn·-bmWv hnhm-l-¯n\p ap¼pÅ 

ssewKn-I-_-Ôw. hnhm-l-¯n\p ap¼p-Xs¶ kv{Xobpw ]pcp-j\pw H¶n¨p Xma-kn-¡p¶ coXn 

C¶v ^mj-\m-bn-cn-¡p-¶p. hnhm-l-th-Zn-bnÂ Z¼-Xn-amÀ¡v ]c-kv]cw kaÀ¸n-¡m-\pÅ Gäw henb 

k½m\w Ah-cpsS Nmcn-{X-ip-²n-bm-sW¶ kXyw C¶v hnkva-cn-¡-s¸-Sp-¶p. hnhm-l-¯nsâ e£y-

§Ä c pw F¶pw HmÀt¡- -XmWv: kvt\lm-[n-jvTn-X-amb Zm¼-Xy-_-Ôhpw, {]P-\-\-hpw. Ch thÀs]-

Sp-¯m-\m-hm-¯-hn[w _Ôn-X-am-Wv. Cu e£y-§-fn-eq-sS-bmWv Zm¼-Xy-_Ôw hnip-²-am-t¡- - Xv. 

tXm_n-¯nsâ ]pkvX-I-¯nÂ, tXm_n-bmkv kmdsb hnhmlw sNbvX tij-apÅ BZy-cm-{Xn-bnse 

{]mÀ°\ {it²-b-amWv: “IÀ¯mth, Rm\n-hsf kzoI-cn-¡p-¶Xv PUn-I-amb A`n-em-j-¯m-eÃ \

njvI-f-¦-amb t{]a-¯m-em-Wv. A§-bpsS ImcpWyw F\n-¡p- m-I-Wsa. Ch-tfm-sSm¯v hmÀ²-Iy-

¯n-se-¯p-¶-Xn\v Ahn-Sp¶v A\p-{K-ln-¨mepw! AhÄ Bt½³ F¶v Gäv ]d-ªp. AhÀ Ccp-

hcpw Dd-§m³ InS-¶p”. (tXm-_nXv 8, 7þ9) hnhm-l-¯n\p ap¼v bmsXm-cp-hn-[-¯n-epÅ ssewKn-I-_-

Ô-§fpw bph-P-\-§-fnÂ \n¶v k` {]Xo-£n-¡p-¶n-Ã. Bß-i-co-c-ss\À½-ey-t¯m-sS-bm-bn-cn-¡s« 

bph-P-\-§Ä hnhm-l-th-Zn-bn-te¡v IS-¶p-h-cp-¶Xv. 

 “c£n¡m³ Ign-bm-¯-hn[w IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m-\m-hm-¯-hn[w 

Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v amμyw kw`-hn-¨n-«n-Ã”. 
(G-i¿ 59, 1)

5. Same Sex Marriage : kzhÀ¤-hn-hmlw: 

 kzhÀ¤m\p-cmKsa-¶Xv Npcp¡w Nne bph-P-\-§-fnÂ I phcp¶ {]Xn-`m-k-am-Wv. th  {X 

{i²-tbmsS CXv ssIImcyw sNbvXmÂ CXv amän-sb-Sp-¡mw. AsÃ-¦nÂ AXw-Ko-I-cn-¨p-sIm v sXämb 

_Ô-§-fn-te¡v t]mImsX Pohn-¡m-\m-Ipw. kzhÀ¤m-\p-cm-K-sa-¶Xv NneÀ¡v AsXmcp am\-koI 

{]h-W-X-bm-Wv. AXnÂXs¶ AXv ]m]-a-Ã. F¶mÂ kzhÀ¤-hn-hm-l-¯n-eqsS {]h-W-Xsb {]

hÀ¯-\-£-a-am-¡n-bmÂ AXv Xn·-bm-Ipw, ]m]-am-Ipw. F´p-sIm  v? Ip«n-I-fpsS {]P-\-\-sa¶ 

hnhm-l-e-£yw ChnsS \ncm-I-cn-¡-s¸-Sp-¶p. k` Hcn-¡epw kzhÀ¤-{]-h-W-X-bp-Å-hsc Ah-K-Wn-

¡p-Itbm A]-l-kn-¡p-Itbm sN¿p-¶n-Ã. F¶mÂ AhÀ X½n-epÅ FÃm ssewKnI _Ô-§fpw 

Ah {]Ir-Xn-hn-cp-²-am-sW¶v kwi-b-c-ln-X-ambn ]Tn-¸n-¡p-¶p. (CCC 2358-2359) 

 “c£n¡m³ Ign-bm-¯-hn[w IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m-\m-hm-¯-hn[w 

Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v amμyw kw`-hn-¨n-«n-Ã”. (G-i¿ 59, 1)
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6. Pornography: ssewKn-I-ssh-IrX Bkzm-Z\w:

 CâÀs\-äv, Ce-Ivt{Sm-WnIv kwhn-[m-\-§-fn-eqsS C¶v t]mÀtWm-{K^n F¶t¯¡m-fp-ap-]

cn kmÀÆ{XnIambn hym]n-¨n-«p - v. B¬Ip-«n-I-fnÂ 90 iX-am-\hpw s]¬Ip-«n-I-fnÂ 60 iX-am-\

hpw 18 hbÊv {]mb-am-Ip-¶-Xn\v ap¼v Cu sshIr-X-¯n\v Cc-bm-bn-¯o-cp-¶p- v. Bßo-bhpw, AP-]

m-e-\-hp-amb H-t«sd {]iv\-§Ä CXv hcp-¯p-¶p. ssewKnI ]cn-ip-²n-tbmsS CXn-s\-Xnsc ]S-s]m-cp-

XpI F¶Xv hyàn-K-Xhpw kmwkvIm-cn-I-hp-amb Hcp bÚw Xs¶-bm-Wv. hkv{X-[m-c-Ww, tNjvT-

IÄ, \ne-]m-Sp-IÄ, Zriy-§Ä, Iyma-d-I-fpsS ho£-W-tIm-Wp-IÄ, `mjm-ssi-en, {imthym-]m-[n-I-fpsS 

Zpcp-]-tbmKw F¶n-h-bn-eq-sS-sbms¡ Zriy-tam, AZr-iytam Bb coXn-bnÂ ssewKo-tIm-t¯-P\w Df-

hm-¡p¶ coXn-bm-Wn-Xv. \½psS hf-cp¶ Xe-ap-dsb C¯-c-¯n-epÅ ssewKoI sshIr-X-§-fnÂ 

\n¶v c£n-¡-W-sa-¦nÂ amXm-]n-Xm-¡fpw, A[ym-]-Icpw, sshZn-I-cpw, apXnÀ¶ Xe-apd apgp-h\pw 

Gsd {i² sNep-t¯- - Xp - v. GXp {]mb-¯n-ep-Å-hcpw CXn\v ASn-a-bm-Im-hp-¶-XmWv F¶v \mw 

Adn-ªn-cn-¡-Ww. 

 “c£n¡m³ Ign-bm-¯-hn[w IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m-\m-hm-¯-hn[w 

Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v amμyw kw`-hn-¨n-«n-Ã”. 
(G-i¿ 59, 1)

7. Transgenderism : FXnÀenw-Km-tÇ-jw.

 C¶s¯ BXp-c-ip-{iq-jm-th-Zn-bnse hfsc k¦oÀ®amb Hcp {]iv\-amWv {Sm³kvsP³U-

dnkw (F-XnÀenw-Km-tÇ-jw). H¸w [mÀ½n-Ihpw, IqZm-im-]-c-hp-amb {]iv\-§fpw CXp-¶-bn-¡p-¶p, 

Ata-cn-¡-bnse ‘\mjWÂ Im¯-enIv _tbm F¯nIv skâÀ’ ]pds¸-Sp-hn¨ “Brief  statement 

on transgenderism” F¶ teJ-\-¯nÂ C{]-Imcw ImWp¶p: “enwKw hyXym-k-s¸-Sp-¯p¶ {]{Inb 

F¶v ]d-bp-¶Xv hfsc hyà-ambn AwKo-I-cn-¡-s¸-Sp¶ ]pcp-j-t\m, kv{Xotbm t\tc hn]-co-X-amb 

enwKm-h-Ø-bn-te¡v amdp¶ Ah-Øm-hn-ti-j-amWv: AXm-b-Xv, ]pcp-j-\m-bn-cn-¡p¶ hyàn kv{Xo 

Bbn-¯o-cm³ \S-¯p¶ {]hr¯n, AXp-t]mse kv{Xo Bbn-cn-¡p¶ hyàn ]pcp-j³ Bbn-¯o-

cm³ \S-¯p¶ {]hr-¯n. Cu coXn-bnÂ enwK-]-cn-hÀ¯\w \S-¯m³ B{K-ln-¡p-¶-hÀ X§-fpsS 

icocw F§n-s\tbm amdn-t¸mbn F¶ k¦-ev]-¯n-em-Wv. C§-s\-bp-Å-hÀ¡p- m-Ip¶ am\-knI 

Ah-Øsb þAkz-Ø-Xsb þ Gender Dysphoria F¶v hnfn-¡p¶p”. a\p-jy-hy-ànsb a\-Ên-

em-¡p-¶-Xn\v ‘Bßmhpw ico-chpw’ F¶Xv Gäw ASn-Øm-\-]-c-amb XXz-am-W-tÃm. CXnsâ shfn-

¨-¯n-emWv hnip² tPm¬t]mÄ c m-a³ amÀ¸m¸ ]d-ªXv : “a\p-jy-i-cocw a\p-jy-hy-ànsb {]

I-S-am-¡p¶p”. AXp-sIm v a\p-jy-i-co-cs¯ GsX-¦nepw hn[-¯nÂ sshI-ey-s¸-Sp-¯p-¶Xv \

ymbo-I-cn-¡m-\m-hn-Ã. Ct¸mÄ Xs¶ kaq-l-¯nÂ Cu hnjbw [mÀ½o-I-hpw, am\p-jo-I-hpw, kmaq-lo-

I-hp-amb Gsd tNmZy-§Ä Df-hm-¡p-¶p - v. 

 “c£n¡m³ Ign-bm-¯-hn[w IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m-\m-hm-¯-hn[w 

Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v amμyw kw`-hn-¨n-«n-Ã”. 
(G-i¿ 59, 1)
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8. Alcoholism : aZy-]m\w

 aZy-]m-\-¯nsâ AXn-cp-I-S¶ D]-tbm-K-¯n-eqsS Hcp hyàn aZy-¯nsâ ASn-a-bm-Ip¶ Ah-

Ø-bm-Wn-Xv. CXp-Iq-SmsX Pohn-¡m³ ]äm¯ AhØ. Bcw-`-¯nÂ Xs¶ {i²n-¨mÂ CXv Hgn-hm-

¡m-hp-¶-tX-bp-Åp. ss__n-fpw, k`m-{]-t_m-[-\-§fpw hnip-²-·m-cp-sams¡ aZym-k-àn-bpsS Zqjy-

h-i-§-sf-¡p-dn¨v Gsd ]Tn-¸n-¡p-¶p - v. hyàn-I-fpsS kz`m-h-ip²n \jvS-s¸-Sp¶p: IpSpw-_-¯nse 

kam-[m-\hpw k¼¯pw \jvS-am-Ip¶p: IpSpw-_-_-Ô-§Ä XI-cp-¶p. Fs´-¦nepw \· CXp-sIm

 v D m-Ip-¶pt m? Hcn-¡-ep-an-Ã. aZy-]m-\-¯nsâ ]cn-Wn-X-^-e-am-Is«, Bßm-hn-sâbpw ico-c-¯n-

sâbpw \mi-am-Wv. AXp-sIm  v Cu hnj-hkvXp \½psS IpSpw-_-§-fnÂ \n¶v, tPmen Øe-§-fnÂ 

\n¶v, ]Ån-]-cn-k-c-§-fnÂ \n¶v AI-¶n-cn-¡-s«. \½psS Xs¶ hml-\-§Ä Ncn-¡p¶ _mdp-I-fm-

Im-Xn-cn-¡-s«. 

 “c£n¡m³ Ign-bm-¯-hn[w IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m-\m-hm-¯-hn[w 

Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v amμyw kw`-hn-¨n-«n-Ã”. 
(G-i¿ 59, 1)

9. Use of  Drugs : ab-¡p-a-cp-¶-IÄ

 C¶v bph-P-\-§-sfbpw Ip«n-I-sfbpw Gäw Ffp¸w kzm[o-\n-¡p-¶-XmWv ab-¡p-a-cp-¶p-I-

fpsS D]-tbm-Kw. Hcn-¡Â Chbv¡v ASn-a-s¸-«mÂ, ]ns¶ AXnÂ\n¶v hn«p-am-dpI hfsc {]bm-k-am-

Wv. Cu cl-ky-kp-lr¯v \½psS `mhn apgp-h-s\bpw XIÀ¯p-I-f-bp¶ Ipe-i{Xp BsW¶ Imcyw 

bph-X-e-apd a\-Ên-em-¡-Ww. ab-¡p-a-cp-¶p-IÄ¡v ASn-a-bm-Ip-¶-Xn-eqsS aäp-]e Xn·-I-fn-te¡pw 

hgp-Xn-ho-gp-¶p: tamj-Ww, aZy-]m-\w, Ahn-ln-X-ssew-KnI thgvN-IÄ Ch-bn-eqsS AIm-e-¯n-epÅ 

ac-W-¯n-te-s¡-¯n-¡p-¶p. {]nb-s¸« amXm-]n-Xm-¡-sf, bph-P-\-§sf, Ip«n-Isf amc-I-amb Cu 

A]-I-S-¯nÂ\n¶v, ab-¡p-a-cp-¶p-I-fpsS D]-tbm-K¯nÂ\n¶v hn«p-\nÂ¡p-hm³ \ap¡v {i²n-¡mw. 

 “c£n¡m³ Ign-bm-¯-hn[w IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m-\m-hm-¯-hn[w 

Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v amμyw kw`-hn-¨n-«n-Ã”. 
(G-i¿ 59, 1)

10. Gambling : NqXp-Ifn

 Ikn-t\m-IÄ Fhn-sSbpw ImWmw. \½psS _e-lo-\-X-Isf NqjWw sN¿p¶ F{X ià-

amb BIÀj-W-kw-hn-[m-\-§-fmWv Ah Hcp-¡p-¶-Xv. s_äp-h-¨pÅ H¯ncn CS-]m-Sp-IÄ Chn-sS-bp

- -tÃm. IqsS-¡q-sS-bpÅ Iknt\m kμÀi-\-§fpw, s_äp-h-¨pÅ Ifn-hn-t\m-Z-§fpw \½psS ka-

b-hpw, k¼¯pw \jvS-s¸-Sp¯pw; kmh-Imiw \½psS tPmenbpw IpSpw-_hpw \jvS-¯nepw IjvS-

¯n-ep-am-Ipw. Ah-km\w ss__n-fnse ‘[qÀ¯]p{X-s\-’t¸mse \½psS IpSpw-_-hpw, k¼-¯pw, 

Btcm-Kyhpw, FÃmw \jvS-s¸« Ah-Ø-bn-em-Ipw. ka-bhpw kuI-cy-hp-ap-Å-t¸mÄ Ikn-t\m-I-fn-

te¡p t]mImsX, ]pWy-Ø-e-§sf tI{μo-I-cn-¨pÅ XoÀ°m-S-\-¯n-t\m, \Ã ss__nÄ Ah-X-c-

W-th-Zn-IÄ kμÀin-¡p-¶-Xnt\m t]mIp-¶Xv F{Xtbm \Ã-Xm-Wv. 
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 “c£n¡m³ Ign-bm-¯-hn[w IÀ¯m-hnsâ Icw Ipdp-In-t¸m-bn-«nÃ; tIÄ¡m-\m-hm-¯-hn[w 

Ahn-Sps¯ ImXp-IÄ¡v amμyw kw`-hn-¨n-«n-Ã”. 
(G-i¿ 59, 1)

 Cu t\m¼p-Im-e-¯nepw AXn-s\-¯p-SÀ¶pw Cu hI Xn·-Isf \½psS Pohn-X-¯nÂ \n¶v 

AI-äp-¶-Xn-t\m-sSm-¸w, \·-sN-¿p-¶-XnÂ IqSpXÂ {i² sNep-¯m³ Ign-b-s«. aäp-Å-hÀ¡v \· 

sN¿p-¶-XnÂ þ Ahsc kvt\ln-¡p-¶-XnÂ þ \ap¡v {i²n-¡mw. CXv \½psS ho«nÂ Bcw`n¨v 

aäp-Å-h-cn-te¡v hym]n-¸n-¡mw. {]mÀ°-\, D]-hm-kw, ]c-kvt\-l-{]-hÀ¯n-IÄ Ch-bn-eqsS \ap¡v 

\½psS IÀ¯m-hnsâ “acp`qanbnse A\p-`-h-¯nÂ” ]¦p-tN-cmw. 

Year of  Youth : bph-P-\-hÀjw

 Cu hÀjw, 2017 \½psS cq]-X-bnÂ bph-P-\-hÀjw BN-cn-¡p-I-bm-W-tÃm. BZys¯ 

c p-amkw IS-¶p-t]m-bn. BZy \mep-am-k-§-fn-embn Hmtcm CS-h-I-bnepw anj-\n-ep-apÅ bph-P-

\-§fpw Ip«n-Ifpw X½nÂ IqSp-XÂ _Ô-s¸-Sm-\pÅ Ah-k-c-am-bn-«mWv hn`m-h\w sNbvXn-«p-Å-

Xv. XpSÀ¶pÅ \mev amk-§-fnÂ CS-h-I-bnse /anj-\nse bph-P-\-§fpw apXnÀ¶-hcpw X½nÂ 

IqSp-XÂ CS-]-g-Im-\pÅ kμÀ`-am-Wv. Ah-km-\s¯ \mev amkw CS-h-Ibv¡v / anj\v shfn-bnÂ, 

s^mtdm-\m-X-e-¯nÂ, doPn-b-WÂ Xe-¯nÂ, cq]Xm Xe-¯nÂ Hs¡ {]hÀ¯n¨ FÃm-h-tcmSpw 

_Ô-s¸-Sp¶ Hcp A\p-`-h-¯n-te¡v F¯n-t¨-cm-\pÅ Ah-k-c-am-Wv. Cu hÀjw CS-h-I-bntem 

anj-\ntem \S-¡p¶ FÃm s]mXp-]-cn-]m-Sn-I-fn-eq-sSbpw bph-P-\-§-fpsS/Ip«n-I-fpsS hfÀ¨-bv¡p-

X-Ip¶ Imcy-§Ä Bhn-jvI-cn-¡m³ Ign-b-Ww. Gh-cp-sSbpw {]mÀ°\ CXn-\p- m-I-Ww. bphm-¡-

fpsS a²y-Ø-\mb hmgv¯-s¸« {^km-än-bpsS Pohn-Xhpw {]hÀ¯-\-ssi-enbpw \ap¡v {]tNm-Z-\-

am-I-s«.

 Ip«n-IÄ X½nÂ X½nÂ IqSp-XÂ CS-]-g-Ip-¶-tXm-sSm¸w, \½psS CS-hI/anj³ thZn-I-

fnÂ \S-¡p¶ hmÀUp {]mÀ°-\-I-fnÂ \½psS bph-P-\-{]-Xn-\n-[n-I-sf-s¡m  v Ah-cpsS hnizm-

km-\p-`hw ]¦p-h-bv]n-¡p-¶Xp \¶m-bn-cn-¡pw. Xncp-h-N-\-§Ä ]¦p-h-bv¡m-\pÅ t\Xr-Xz-¯n-

te-¡m-WtÃm \½Ä hnfn-¡-s¸-«n-cn-¡p-¶-Xv. IÀ¯m-hn\v km£n-dI-fm-Im³th  n hnfn-¡-s¸« 

{InkvXp-in-jy-cmWv \½Ä. AsX, Cutim bph-P-\-§sf kvt\ln-¡p¶p: X½nÂX-½nÂ IqSp-XÂ 

Bg¯nÂ _Ô-s¸-Sp-¶-Xn-\mbn kvt\ln-¡p-Ibpw, {]mÀ°n-¡p-I-bpw, {]hÀ¯n-¡p-Ibpw sN¿mw.

Cutim \msa-Ãm-h-tcbpw A\p-{K-ln-¡-s«.

\n§-fpsS kz´w ]nXm-hv,

amÀ tP¡_v A§m-Sn-b¯v

(Cu CS-b-te-J\w ASp¯ Rmb-dmgvN (amÀ¨v 5, 2017) IpÀ_m-\-at[y hmbn-t¡- -Xm-Wv.)
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Circular 
No. 49/2017

Chicago Social Ministry

Dear and Rev. Fathers & Parishioners,

Glory to God in the Highest, Amen.

 As you know our Diocesan Social Ministry is known as Chicago Social 
Ministry (CSM) and its Bye-Laws were approved in our Presbyterium of 2016. 
During the presbyterium of this year(2017), first report was presented and 
it was decided to declare one Sunday as CSM- Sunday in our diocese and to 
take a second collection for CSM fund. This year, it was announced at the 
Presbyterium, the CSM Sunday is to be observed on October 08,2017.

 Charity is our mission as a church and let us become part of our 
diocesan charitable works through our generosity and ardent prayers. May 
the Lord who is Love inspire us to continue his works of charity through our 
commitment to love one another.

May the Lord bless us, Yours sincerely in the Lord,

 Mar Jacob Angadiath 

Bishop

September 30, 2017
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Circular. 
No. 48/2017

My dear and Reverend Fathers, Sisters and beloved brothers and sisters in 
the Lord, 

“Glory to God in the highest”, Amen.
 This year, we will be celebrating Life Sunday on October 1. On this 
occasion,I would  like to express  my gratitude for all the support  you have 
been providingtowards promoting the 4Life ministry in our parishes. The very 
purpose of celebrating Life Sunday is to nurture the fundamental message, 
“every life is worth living.”

 The theme for this year is, “be not afraid” (Mt. 28:10). We live in a 
culture dominated by fear and insecurity. Our diocesan 4Life ministry strives 
to reverse the prominent culture of “death” to a culture which promotes the 
value of “life worth living.” In solidarity with the theme, I would like to urge 
you “be not afraid” to face your life fearlessly with Jesus our Savior and the 
Lord. The more we put our trust in ourselves to find solutions to our problems, 
the more helpless we become. However, when we entrust ourselves to God, 
we see a visible change; “for God nothing is impossible” (Lk. 1:37).

 If we reflect· back to our Syro-Malabar tradition and the life of our 
great grandparents, we see that most of them embraced large families. 
Unlike this age, they never enjoyed financial security and many lived hands 
to mouth. But, they were open to the gift of life and trusted in the Divine 
providence.

 God kept His promise and we saw a rapid growth of religious vocations 
from these families. So, “be not afraid” to accept a new life into your family, 

4 LIFE Sunday-2017

September 22, 2017
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for every “life is a gift” and it brings great blessings to all humanity. We should 
also remember that we are able to enjoy this life only because our parents, 
especially our mothers, chose “life.” Pope Francis says, “It gave us consolation 
and hope to see so many large families that welcome children as a true gift of 
God. They know that every child is a gift of God. (General Audience, January 
21, 2015).

 May the God’s grace bless and inspire your efforts, and draw confidence 
as we await the coming of Jesus, the Emmanuel (God with us). And remember 
Mary, the Virgin Mother, whose consent at the Annunciation “stands at 
the very beginning of the mystery of life which Christ came to bestow on 
humanity (Jn 10:10). So as the Church contemplates Mary’s motherhood, 
she discovers the meaning of her own motherhood and the way in which 
she is called to express it. At the same time, the Church’s experience of 
motherhood leads to a most profound understanding of Mary’s experience 
as the incomparable model of how life should be welcomed and cared for” 
(Evangelium Vitae). Let us also consent to God’s will in our life, embrace His 
breath in us, share it with others, and stand for those who are denied it.

 Diocesan 4Life ministry will be providing the resources for the 
catechesis in the parish faith formation classes, materials for family and youth 
catechesis for Life Sunday. I encourage all faithful to take the lead along with 
the parish vicars to organize various life events to spread the message of 
life in the parish and the community. Let us “be not afraid” to witness Christ 
before others to protect and serve Life.

May the Lord bless us, Yours sincerely in the Lord,

 Mar Jacob Angadiath 

 Bishop
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Circular 
No. 47/2017

National Year of Youth Summit
Dear Rev. Fathers, Rev. Sisters and Brothers and Sisters,

“Glory to God in the highest”, Amen.

 This year the meeting of our priests (Presbyterium) has been a great 
blessing through the presence, prayers, sharing and entertainments. I 
appreciate all those who were present at the event and we all missed those 
who could not make participate. Full participation is expected in the Annual 
Retreats and Presbyterium of all our priests, as we all work together for the 
growth of our diocese.

 2017 has been declared in our Diocese as a Year of Youth. General 
programs are initiated through the DYA and STAF to promote the awareness 
and activity of our youth in our parishes and missions. I urge you to take a 
special interest in promoting programs for children and youth in your parishes 
and missions.

 As a concluding event of the Year of Youth our diocesan Youth Ministry 
under the guidance of Rev. Fr. Paul Chalissery has planned to have a National 
Year of Youth Summit (NYOYS) to be held at the Whitehall Sheraton in 
Houston, Texas from December 28-31, 2017. All of us have to work together 
for the success of this Youth Summit. With this letter I would like to invite the 
attention of all our Achens and Parents to promote the participation of our 
young people of 18 years from every parish and mission. Let me know how 
many will be attending from your parish/mission.

September, 2017
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This will be a special occasion to enjoy the beauty of our Liturgy, to cherish 
the history of our Church and to experience the blessing of being together to 
promote the vibrancy of our Syro Malabar Church in the USA.

 Since it is a Youth Summit, they need our presence and guidance. Of 
course, our youth expect considerable financial support from our parishes 
and missions. Let us be generous in providing financial assistance to this 
unique meeting of our Youth. Also in our daily prayers, let us remember this 
Summit and invoke divine assistance upon every person and every event. Let 
me conclude with the words of Pope St. John Paul II: “Dear Young People, let 
yourselves be taken over by the light of Christ and spread that light wherever 
you are”.

May the Lord bless us, Yours sincerely in the Lord,

 Mar Jacob Angadiath 

Bishop
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Circular 
No. 46/2017

Extend Helping Hands to those affected by Hurricane Harvey

Dear and Rev. Fathers, Parishioners,

Glory to God in the highest! Amen.
 As we all know our brothers and sisters in Houston and adjoining 
areas are terribly affected by the Hurricane Harvey and its after effects. The 
Syro Malabar diocese of Chicago expresses our solidarity with ail those who 
are suffering and are displaced due to this calamity.
 May Our Lord grant them His consolation and power to overcome this 
crisis. I request all the priests and the faithful of our diocese to pray specially 
for the people of Houston by celebrating special Holy Qurbana, adoration 
and praying the holy rosary. As we are preparing for the Feast of Nativity of 
Our Blessed Mother let us invoke her intercession and help for all those who 
are suffering.
 I specially remember our priests and the people of St. Joseph’s Forane 
Church Missouri city, St. Mary’s Knanaya Forane Church Missouri city, and 
St. Mary’s Church Pearland who are going through this painful experience.
It is our duty to help our brethren in Houston, therefore, I request all the our 
parishes and missions to take a collection at the earliest and forward it to the 
diocesan office by 15th September, 2017.

May God bless and protect you and your families

 Mar Jacob Angadiath

Bishop

August 30, 2017
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Circular 
No. 45/2017

July 11, 2017

Dear and Rev. Fathers,

Glory to God in the highest! Amen.

 I am very glad to greet you during this summer. St. Thomas Day – 
Dukrana – Celebrations may be over by the last weekend. It is a time to relax 
from the busy pastoral engagements. May the Lord keep all of you in good 
health and humor.
 This is to invite you to our Presbyterium. All our priests working in 
our diocese without exception are expected to attend this meeting of our 
priests. We have this kind of meeting only once in a year. The dates are: 
September 18, 19, 20 and 21 of 2017 (beginning with dinner at 6:00 p.m. on 
Monday and closing with lunch on Thursday). The venue will be Carmelite 
Spiritual Center, Darien. Since the Carmelite Center needs exact numbers 
of participants by the end of July, please reserve your attendance by July 
25, 2017 at the diocesan curia. The main theme of discussion will be “Youth 
Ministry”, since this is the Year of the Youth in our diocese and next year the 
whole Catholic Church is observing Youth Year.
 Since the Presbyterium is our yearly gathering for priestly interaction 
to affirm our priestly unity let us make every effort to attend the whole 
meeting. Please inform the Curia of your itinerary so that transportation 
from and to the airport can be arranged.
May the Lord bless all our faithful in all our parishes/missions,
Yours sincerely in the Lord,

 Mar Jacob Angadiath

Bishop

Invitation for Presbyterium 
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Circular 
No. 44/2017

April 27, 2017

Invitation for Priests’ Retreat 

Dear and Rev. Fathers,
Glory to God in the highest! Amen.
 We are in the Easter Season: We greet each other: “Christ is Risen; 
Indeed He is Risen”! This period leads us to the Feast of Pentecost. Holy 
Spirit is the guiding light of the Church. He is the Spirit of love and action. 
Let the Holy Spirit enlighten all of us and our people with the seven-fold 
gifts: Wisdom – Understanding – Knowledge – Counsel – Fortitude – Piety 
– and Fear of the Lord. These gifts are given to us so that we may bear the 
twelve-fold fruits: Love – Joy – Peace – Patience – Kindness – Goodness – 
Generosity – Modesty – Fidelity –Gentleness – Faithfulness – Self Control 
– and Chastity. The feast of Pentecost falls on June 4, 2017 this year.
 As you already know, we will have our annual priests’ retreat from June 
19-22, 2017. Here, I would like to invite you personally for the same. This 
retreat is to be held at the Carmelite Spirituality Center, 8419 Bailey Road, 
Darien, Illinois 60561 and we begin at 6:00 p.m. with dinner on the 19th and 
conclude at 12:30 on the 22nd with lunch. You are free to invite priests who 
are not working in our diocese also. This year we are privileged to have Rev. 
Dr. Abraham Vettuvayalil as our Retreat Master. He is the Superior General of 
MSFS Congregation, Rome. There will be a conference of the Forane vicars 
on June 22nd after the retreat and the session will begin at 2:00 p.m. and 
concludes at 4:00 p.m. on the same day.
 Without exception, all our priests are expected to attend this annual 
retreat. Please inform our Curia about your itinerary if you have not done so. 
This is very important since we need to make the proper accommodations at 
the Center as well as make arrangements for transportation to and from the 
airport. Please ask our faithful to pray for us while we are in retreat.
 Eagerly waiting to see you all at retreat and with warm regards, may I 
conclude,
Yours sincerely in the Lord,

Mar Jacob AngadiathBishop 
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Circular 
No. 43/2017

 

December 26, 2016

Announcing Year of Youth 
Dear Rev. Fathers and dear Brothers and Sisters.
Glory to God in the highest! Amen.
 We are in the Octave of Christmas. Now we are looking for the New Year 2017. May 
I wish you all a Blessed and Joyful Year 2017!
          As it was announced, it is the Year of Youth. So please have some special ceremony 
at every parish and mission on Sunday, January 1st to begin the Year of Youth. It is good 
to recite the prayer for the Youth Year at that occasion. Our Diocesan Youth Apostolate 
(DYA) has prepared a beautiful “Logo” and a prayer card. As we exhibit the Logo in 
the Church/Mission and Families, let us together recite the prayer in the Church and 
family every day. Let us seek the blessing of God for everyone and especially for our 
youth, through the special intercession of Blessed Frassati, the patron of the youth.
DYA has prepared a schedule of program for the whole Youth Year. Three phases are 
envisioned:
1st phase: Encounter of Youth in the parish/mission: Communion
2nd phase: Encounter of Youth and parents (adults): Generational Unity
3’d phase: Encounter of Youth in the Regional and Diocesan levels: Outreach to 
embrace the world around us through various activities.
            The whole community, parents, teachers, pious associations, youth and 
children are to be engaged in the activities of this Year of Youth. Rev. Fr. Vinod George 
Madathiparambil, Rev. Fr. Paul Chalissery and DYA Diocesan Team will work together 
for the success of this Year of Youth.
               Syro Malabar Mission Week: Already our Major Archbishop, His Beatitude 
Mar George Cardinal Alencherry has sent his pastoral letter to all Syro Malabar faithful 
everywhere regarding the observance of Syro Malabar Mission Week of 2017. Feast of 
Denha, (Epiphany) is the center of this observance. In 2017 the Mission week comes, 
January 6-12, 2017. The Sunday, January 8 is to be observed with special prayer and 
second collection. This special collection is made to support the mission work of Syro 
Malabar Church outside Kerala. Let us be generous in supporting the cause of the 
Mission work of our Church. We are bound to reach out to the less fortunate through 
our support of our missionary priests, sisters and lay ministers. May the Lord bless us 
to be good missionaries to promote the missionary works of the Church.
             May the intercession of St. Thomas the Apostle, St. Francis Xavier and St. Little 
Flower the  patron saints of Mission works strengthen us to continue the works of 
Christ, our Lord.

Your loving Pithavu,

 

 Mar Jacob AngadiathBishop



St. Thomas Syro-Malabar
Catholic Diocese of Chicago

42 43

Circular 
No. 14/2014

December 26, 2014

Nn¡mtKm skâv tXmakv kotdm ae_mÀ cq]XbnÂ [ym\§Ä \S¯p¶Xn\pÅ amÀ¤tcJ

 \½psS cq]Xbnse ssZhmeb§fnÂ \S¯p¶ [ym\§fpw, AXp \S¯p¶ SoapIfpw 
2013 sk]vXw_À \S¶ cq]Xm sshZnI kanXnbpsS kwbpàtbmK¯nsâ NÀ¨mhnjb§fnÂ 
H¶mbncp¶p.  Cu NÀ¨bpsS kam]\¯nÂ, cq]Xbnse [ym\§Ä ¹m³ sN¿p¶Xn\pw amÀ¤\
nÀt±iw \ÂIp¶Xn\pw \nb{´n¡p¶Xn\pambn Bßob Imcy§Ä¡pth nbpÅ Hcp I½oj³ 
cq]oIcn¡pIbp mbn.  cq]Xm kÀ¡peÀ 11þ2013Â \nÀt±in¨ncn¡p¶Xpt]mse \½psS cq]
Xbnse CShIIfnepw anj\pIfnepw \S¯p¶ [ym\§Ä, I¬sh³j\pIÄ, {]mÀ°\m skan\
mdpIÄ, Bßob kt½f\§Ä F¶nhbv¡v bYmkabw th  \nÀt±i§Ä \ÂIpI F¶Xv Cu 
I½ojsâ NpaXebmWv. 
 CShI/anj³ F¶nhnS§fnÂ Bßob \hoIcW t{]m{KmapIÄ kwLSn¸n¡pI 
hnImcnamcpsSbpw anj³ UbdIvSd·mcpsSbpw {]Ya D¯chmZnXz§fnÂ H¶mWv. henb t\
m¼v C¯cw [ym\§Ä  \S¯p¶Xn\pÅ Gähpw A\pIqeamb kabamWv [ym\¯nsâ Dt±iyw. 
P\§sf CShI  ssZhmeb¯nsâ AÂ¯mcbntebv¡v F¯n¡pI, icnbmb Bßob 
amÀ¤ZÀi\w \ÂIpI, IÀ¯mhnsâ Ir]bnÂ B{ibn¨v kz´w {]iv\§Ä ]cnlcnbv¡p¶Xn\v 
klmbn¡pI F¶nhbmWv. F¶mÂ Nne [ym\{]kwKIcpw, [ym\ \neb§fpw, \½psS cq]
XbnÂ \S¯p¶ [ym\§Ä AhcpsS kz´w {]mÀ°\m{Kq¸pIfpw D]tI{μ§fpw XpS§p´n\
pÅ Ahkcambn D]tbmKs¸Sp¯p¶p.  C{]Imcw CShIbnÂ kam´cmbn Bcw`n¡p¶ {]
mÀ°\m{Kq¸pIÄ \½psS CShIIfpsS sFIyw \jvSs¸Sp¯pIbpw k`bpsS X\nasb 
XIÀ¡pIbpw sN¿pw. 
 [ym\SoapIfpw [ym\{]kwKIcpw \½psS cq]Xbv¡p \ÂIp¶ al¯mb tkh\§Ä \mw 
hnkvacn¨pIqSm, Ah A`n\μ\mÀlamWv.  Cu \nÀt±i§Ä Ahsc \ncpÕmls¸Sp¯p¶Xn\Ã, 
AhcpsS tkh\§se AP]me\]cambn klmbIamwhn[w D]tbmKs¸Sp¯p¶Xn\pth 
nbpÅXmWv. \½psS cq]XbnÂ [ym\§fpw Bßob ip{iqjIfpw \S¯pt¼mÄ Xmsg ]dbp¶ 
e£y§Ä t\Sp¶Xn\v {i²n¡aw.
* hnizmknkaql¯nsâ AP]me\w

* kotdmae_mÀ k`bpsS X\na Im¯pkq£n¡pI

* IpSpw_þbphP\ t{]jnXXzs¯ ]cnt]mjn¸n¡pI

* k`bpw cmjv{Shpw, inip¡fpsSbpw bphP\§fpsSbpw kwc£W¯n\pth n \
ÂInbncn¡p¶ \nba§Ä IrXyambn ]men¡pI.

* sXämb ]T\§Ä XSbpI.

* CShIbnÂ sFIyw hfÀ¯pI

km¼¯nI CS]mSpIfnÂ IrXyXbpw kpXmcyXbpw ]peÀ¯pI. cq]Xbnepw CShIbnepw 
kam´c ip{iqjIÄ XSbpI

  apIfnÂ ]dª  e£y§Ä ap³\nÀ¯n thWw Nn¡mtKm kotdmae_mÀ cq]XbnÂs¸« ]
ÅnIfnÂ [ym\§fpw Bßobip{iqjIfpw \S¯phm³.  AXn\pth n Xmsg \ÂIp¶ 
\nÀt±i§Ä FÃm CShI hnImcnb¨·mcpw anj³ UbdIvSÀamcpw IrXyambn ]men¡Ww.
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1. CShIbnse FÃm [ym\§fpw hnImcnb¨³ t\cn«v {IaoIcn¡Ww.  [ym\{]kwKIscbpw 
SoapIsfbpw A¨·mÀ t\cn«p £Wn¡Ww. \½psS [ym\§Ä CShI kaql¯nsâ apgph³ 
hnizmkDÕham¡n amäphm³ {i²n¡Ww.

2. ]pd¯p\n¶pw hcp¶ [ym\{]kwKIÀ \nÀ_Ôambpw AhcpsS sa{Xm·mÀ AsÃ¦nÂ 
tae[nImcnbpsS ]¡Â \n¶pÅ km£y]{Xhpw, {]kwKIÀ kzoImcy\msW¶ (Good standing 
certificate) kÀ«n^n¡äpw sIm phcWw.  Cu kÀ«n^n¡äpIfpsS tIm¸nIÄ cq]XmtI{μ¯nte¡v 
Ab¨pXtc XpamWv.  Ip«nIfpsSbpw, bphm¡fpsSbpw kwc£Ww kw_Ôn¨v Atacn¡³ 
Kh¬saânsâbpw sa{Xm³ kanXnbpsSbpw \nba§Ä [ym\Kpcp¡·msc t_m[ys¸Sp¯Ww.  
AßmbÀ [ym\w \S¯phm³ hcpt¼mÄ SoanÂ sshZnI\pw D mbncn¡Ww.

3. \½psS CShIbntem, CShImXnÀ¯nbntem \S¯p¶ I¬sh³j\pIÄ hnImcn/
UbdIvSdpsS km¶n²yw D mbncn¡Ww.  AÃ¦nÂ At±lw NpaXes¸Sp¯p¶ hyànbpsS t\
XrXz¯nemWv {]mÀ°\mtbmK§Ä \St¯ Xv.

4. [ym\{]kwKw \SvXXphm³ hcp¶ A`nhμy ]nXm¡·msc cq]XbpsS hninjvS AXnYnIfmbn 
kzoIcn¨v BZcnt¡ XmWv.

5. hn. IpÀºm\ \½psS [ym\§fpsS tI{μamhWw. hn. IpÀ_m\ AÀ¸nt¡ Xv cq]XbnÂ \
n¶p \ÂInbncn¡p¶ \nÀt±iw A\pkcn¨mbncn¡Ww

6. [ym\tI{μ§fnÂ Xmakn¨pÅ [ym\§Ä CShI/anj³ t\cn«p \S¯p¶Xv \ÃXmWv.  
P\§Ä¡v Ah IqSpXÂ {]tbmP\amIpw.

8. \½psS cq]XmÀ¯nbnÂ, Xmakn¨p \S¯p¶ FÃm [ym\§fpw cq]Xm²y£sâ/CShI 
hnImcnbpsS A\phmZt¯msS \St¯ XmWv.

9.  km¼¯nI kpXmcyX \nÀ_Ôam¡Ww .  [ym\t¯mSv A\p_Ôn¨v e`n¡p¶ ]Ww ]
ÅnbpsS IW¡nÂ s]Spt¯  Xpw, sN¡pIÄ hgn am{Xw ]Ww \ÂtI XpamWv.

10. \½psS Hcp [ym\¯nepw ]W¸ncnhn\pth nbpÅ _nkn\kv skj³ D mhcpXv.  GsX¦nepw 
Imcy¯nÂ ]Ww ]ncn¡p¶Xn\v \½psS Hcp [ym\hpw thZnbm¡m³ ]mSnÃ.

11. [ym\ {]kwKIÀ¡v ,hnImcnbpsS/UbdIvSdpsS at\m[À½a\pkcn¨v \ymbamb bm{X¡qen \
ÂIWw.

12. [ym\¯nÂ Iu¬knenwKv \S¯p¶hÀ inipþbphP\ kwc£W \nba¯nsâ ImÀ¡iyw 
Adnªncnbv¡Ww.  Cu taJebnÂ H«pw klnjvWX ]mSnÃ. (zero tolerance) F¶ \nba¯nsâ 
`hnjy¯v a\Ênem¡nbncn¡Ww.

13. CShI [ym\§fnÂ ]s¦Sp¡pI F¶Xv CShImwK§fpsS ISabmWv.  F¶mÂ ]pd¯pÅ 
[ym\§fnÂ kw_Ôn¡p¶Xv AhcpsS bpàa\pkcn¨v sN¿mhp¶XmWv.

14. Nne [ym\{]kwKIÀ t\cn«v [ym\ aμnc§Ä _p¡v sN¿pIbpw \½psS P\§sf hnfn¨psIm 
pt]mhpIbpw sN¿p¶Xv k`bpsS A¨S¡¯n\v hncp²amWv.

15. \½psS FÃm [ym\§fnepw, RmbdmgvNbmNcWw, IqZmiPohnXw, ssZhhnfn, IpSpw_{]mÀ°\ 
F¶o hnjb§Ä ]cmaÀint¡ XmWv.

16. Nne [ym\Kpcp¡·mÀ \½psS hoSpIfnÂ h¶p Xmakn¡pIbpw kzImcyip{iqjIÄ \
nÀÆln¡pIbpw hoSpIfnÂ hn. IpÀ_m\ AÀ¸n¡pIbpw sN¿p¶Xmbn Adnbp¶p. A{]
Imcw sN¿p¶Xv icnbÃ.  \½psS ]ÅnIÄ DÅ Øe§fnÂ ]ÅnbnÂ¯s¶ hn. IpÀ_m\
bÀ¸n¡Ww.  hoSpIfnÂ hn. IpÀ_m\ AÀ¸n¡p¶Xv A`nejWobaÃ.

 Cu \nÀt±i§Ä IrXyambn ]menbv¡Wsa¶v FÃm sshZnItcmSpw Rm³ \nÀt±in¡p¶p.  
Cu amÀ¤ \nÀt±i§Ä \½psS P\§sf Adnbn¡Wsa¶pw A`yÀ°n¡p¶p.  {InkvXp\mYsâ 
kam[m\w \n§Ä¡v Biwkn¡p¶p.    aninlmbnÂ kvt\l]qÀÆw,                 amÀ tP¡ºv A§mSnb¯v

(Originally  published in 2014-republished for the kind attention of Pastors and parishioners)
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Prot. No. 
1027/2017

Pastoral Letter on Sabhadinam

GEORGE CARDINAL ALENCHERRY, the Major 
Archbishop of the Syro-Malabar Church, to the 
Archbishops, Bishops, Priests, Men and Women 
Religious and Lay Faithful of the Syro-Malabar 
Church, May the Grace of the Lord be with you all!

Dear brothers and sisters in Jesus Christ,

 As you are well aware,we celebrate 3 July the feast of Dukhrana of 
St. Thomas as Sabhadinam.  This year too, we shall gather together in our 
eparchies and parishes with our usual programmes and celebrations.  The 
purpose of celebrating Sabhadinam is to strengthen our witness to Christ 
more responsibly in the modern living conditions.  The celebration of the 
Silver Jubilee of the elevation of the Syro-Malabar Church to the Major 
Archiepiscopal status enhances the joy of the celebration of Sabhadinam this 
year.  
 On this occasion,   I would like to share with you some of my reflections 
pertaining to our times. The corner stone of the Church is Jesus Christ.  This 
Church is the body of Christ which is the communion of the people of God 
united to it as members of the body.    This community of the People of God 
exists and functions in the world through different apostolic traditions.  In 
the Indian Catholic Church, three apostolic traditions work together.  The 
Indian Church is a communion of Latin, Syro-Malankara and Syro-Malabar 
Churches.  Each of these individual Churches has a universal dimension.  The 
Syro-Malabar Church exists today as a communion of its 29 eparchies in 
India, three eparchies and an exarchate abroad, and the migrant faithful in 

June 01, 2017
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and outside India.  At the same time, along with other sui iuris Churches, we 
remain and grow as one Church of Christ in the communion of the Universal 
Catholic Church.  As in the case of the Universal Church, Syro-Malabar Church 
also has ecumenical relations with other Christian Churches and closeness 
with other religions in its functioning. 

 The circumstances in the Church are more complex today.  There are 
counter-witnesses and scandals among us.  Under the lure of worldliness 
and comforts, the people of God have drifted away from the basic spirit of 
simplicity and mercy.   Added to this are the growing fundamentalism in 
some religions, the terrorist outfits emerging from it and the cruel tortures 
unleashed on the faithful. Christians are mercilessly killed or exiled from their 
countries,  especially in West Asian Countries.  Some are held in captivity.  In 
this context, let us remember and pray for the release of Fr. Tom Uzhunalil.  
Even in India, certain powers are emerging which vandalize churches and 
obstruct the ministry of the Church. 

 Persecutions are not new to the Church.  When we have to suffer 
persecutions, we need not fear or be perplexed.  “Fear not, little flock, for it 
is your Father’s good pleasure to give you the kingdom” (Lk 12:32).  “You will 
be dragged before governors and kings for my sake, to bear testimony before 
them and the Gentiles” (Mt. 10:18).

 Every Christian and every minister of Church should carry out with 
greater commitment his responsibilities given by Christ. Sufferings and 
persecutions are an inevitable factor of Christian life.  To bear Christian 
witness with utmost vigilance is our duty.  Our life in eternity has already 
begun its process of realization right here on earth.  The price that we pay 
to live as the Disciples of Christ here on earth will be the cause of our joy on 
earth and in heaven. A disciple is not greater than his master.  Our Christian 
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lives should be the mirror image of the witness given by Christ.   
It is a characteristic of our time that our faith and evangelization are being 
misunderstood.  On Sabhadinam, we shall make this too a point of our 
reflection.  There are people who believe that we work persistently for the 
conversion of the people of other religions.   They see the Church as a threat 
to their faith.  In this regard, the Church acts in tune with the Gospel teaching, 
holding great regard for the good in other religions.  The Church wishes to 
have a dialogue of religions.  The special characteristic of the Christian vision 
is that it wants the safeguarding of peace and unity of the human society 
through the integration of the good in every religion.  The good in any religion 
should not be disregarded.  All religions may grow and let them allow other 
religions also to grow, preserving their own unique vision and at the same 
time encouraging and cooperating with other religions. 

 No one is compelled by the Church to be converted. Neither does the 
Church force, lure or tempt them to be converted.  The standpoint of the 
Church is that the religious beliefs should be subjected to one’s conscience. 
“In the matters of religion, no one should be forced to act against his 
conscience” says the document of Vatican II on Religious Freedom (Dignitatis 
Humanae 2).  It is God who makes our conscience operative.  The voice of 
conscience is the voice of God.  Everyone has the right to submit oneself to 
the conscience.  That is a fundamental freedom of every human being.  This 
fundamental freedom is explained in the constitution of the country in Part III, 
from Articles 25 to 28, where it speaks about the right for religious freedom.  
In this way, every citizen has the right to practice, teach and propagate one’s 
faith. Christians lead their life of faith recognizing the religious freedom 
given by the Constitution of India and the Christian vision of respecting the 
freedom of conscience.  
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 The personal freedom affirmed by Catholic Church and the 
Constitution of India is understood by the Church as something that should 
not be realized by putting pressure on anyone by someone.  In short, it is 
the strong conviction of the Church that every person in his life of faith has 
the freedom to decide and to act by choosing personally what to accept and 
what to reject.    It is God who gives the inspiration, inner light and strength 
to each person to make use of his personal freedom.   
 The celebration of Sabhadinam should help us to revitalize the fervor 
of faith of St. Thomas in the sons and daughters of the Church.  It will be good 
to organize programmes on this occasion which will be helpful to develop 
the ministry of the lay faithful, Christian witness of youth, life of faith of 
families etc.  The Holy Father has decided to hold a synod for the youth 
in 2018 based on the theme “Youth, faith and vocation discernment”.  The 
preparatory proceedings for this synod have already begun in our Church.  All 
should try to participate in these programmes fruitfully.   Everyone should 
give great care for the catechetical formation of the children.  Catechetical 
programmes will strengthen them to recognize their vocation.  
 This is an era in which the lay faithful are working in the Church with 
great zeal.  The contribution given by the lay faithful in the works of mercy, 
social welfare activities etc. are manifold.  Movements initiated by the youth 
like Jesus Youth, Fiat Mission etc, could be helpful in the mission work and 
for renewal of the Church.  All those who are involved in these movements 
should work recognizing the guidance of the bishops and the spirit of the 
various Churches sui iuris. 

+George Cardinal Alencherry
Major Archbishop of the Syro-Malabar Church

Given from the Major Archiepiscopal Curia of the Syro-Malabar Church  
at Mount St Thomas, Kakkanad, on the 1st of June 2017.
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Prot No. 
1937/2017

kotdm ae-_mÀ anj³ hmcmN-cWw 

kotdm ae-_mÀ k`bpsS taPÀ BÀ¨p_nj¸v IÀZn\mÄ 
tPmÀPv Be-t©cn Xsâ kl-ip-{iq-j-I-cmb sa{Xm-t¸m-
eo-¯mamÀ¡pw sa{Xm³amÀ¡pw sshZn-IÀ¡pw kaÀ¸n-
XÀ¡pw Xsâ AP-]m-e\ ip{iq-jbv¡v Gev]n-¡-s¸-«n-cn-
¡p¶ FÃm ssZh-P-\-¯n\pw Fgp-Xp-¶-Xv. 

Cutim-bnÂ Gähpw kvt\l-apÅ ktlm-Zco ktlm-Z-c-·mtc, 

 Cutim-bpsS Z\-lm-Xn-cp-¶m-fmb P\p-h-cn 06 apXÂ 12 hsc kotdm ae-_mÀ 
k` t{]jn-X-hm-cambn BN-cn-¡p-I-bm-W-tÃm. “\n§Ä temI-sa§pwt]mbn, FÃm 
krjvSn-I-tfmSpw kphn-tijw {]kw-Kn-¡phn³” (aÀt¡m 16:15) F¶ Cutim-bpsS hN-
ÊpIÄ incÊmhln-¨p-sIm -v- IÀ¯m-hnsâ ap´n-cn-t¯m-¸nÂ thesN¿m\mbn Cd-
§n-¯n-cn-¨n-cn-¡p¶ \½psS ktlm-Z-c-§sf HmÀ¡p-hm\pw {]mÀ°n¡phm-\p-apÅ 
Hc-h-k-c-am-bn-«mWv t{]jn-X-hm-cs¯ k` ho£n-¡p-¶-Xv. 

 “k` kz`m-h-¯mse t{]jn-X-bmWv” (AG2) F¶ c mw h¯n-¡m³ kq\-l-
tZm-knsâ ]T-\-t¯mSv tNÀ¶pt]m-Ip¶ coXn-bnÂ kotdm ae-_mÀ k` temI-¯nsâ 
\m\m`m-K-§-fnÂ hnin-jy, `mc-X-¯nsâ hnhn[ tImWp-I-fnÂ kphntijssNX\yw 
\nd-bv¡p-hm-\mbn _²-{i-²-bm-Wv. Fs´-¶mÂ \½p-sS- k`-bpsS {][m\ ssZh-hn-
fn-Xs¶ t{]jn-X-{]-hÀ¯\amsW¶ bmYmÀ°yw \½Ä Xncn-¨-dn-ªn-cn-¡p-¶p.- \-½n-
epÅ t{]jnXXo£vW-XbpsS I\-ep-IÄ C\nbpw \½Ä DuXn-I-¯n-t¡ n-bn-cn-
¡p-¶p. AXn\v ]cn-ip-²m-ßm-hnsâ Ir]m-h-c-§Ä \½nepw k`bnepw IqSp-X-embn 
hÀjn-¡-s¸-Sp-hm³ XpSÀ¶pw {]mÀ°n¡Ww. 

 bph-P-\-amWv t{]jn-XXz¯nsâ {]Xym-i. Ah-cpsS `mh-\m-i-ànbpw kÀ-¤m-
ß-I-Xbpw t{]jn-X-{]-hÀ¯\¯n\mbn {]tbm-P-\-s¸-Sp-¯p-hm³ k` B{K-ln-¡p-
¶p. bphm-hmb Cutim F¶ hyànbpw Ahn-Sp¶v {]tLm-jn¨ kZzmÀ¯bpw At\
Iw bph-P-\-§sf C¶pw BIÀjn-¨p-sIm -n-cn-¡p-¶p. 2018-þÂ tdmanÂh¨p \S-
¡p¶ sa{Xm-·m-cpsS kn\-Unsâ NÀ¨m-hn-j-bhpw bph-P-\-§Ä Xs¶-bmWv F¶Xv 
bph-P-\-§fnÂ k` F{X-am{Xw {]Xym-ibpw {]Xo-£bpw AÀ¸n-¡p¶p F¶-Xn-\pÅ 

24
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sXfn-hm-Wv. “bph-P-\-w: hnizm-khpw hnfn-sb-¡p-dn-¨pÅ Xncn-¨-dn-bepw” F¶ {]ta-
bs¯ B[m-c-am-¡n-bpÅ kn\-Unsâ hnP-b-¯n\pw ^e-Zm-b-I-Xz-¯n\pw th n \
ap¡v {]mÀ°n¡mw. 
 Fd-Wm-Ipfw AXn-cq-]-X-bnÂ ]pÃp-hgn F¶-{Km-a-¯nÂ P\n¨ kn. dmWn-a-cnb 
t{]jn-X-{]-hÀ¯\¯nsâ DZm-¯-am-Xr-I-bm-Wv. 1992 s^{_p-hcn 25-þ\v kma-´ÀknwKv 
F¶ hmS-I-sIm-e-bmfnbmÂ C³tUm-dnse DZ-b-\-K-dnÂ cà-km-£nXzw hcn¨ knÌ-dn-
sâ hotcm-Nn-X-amb D]hn{]hÀ¯\§Ä ]mh-s¸-«-h-cpsS Pohn-X-\ne-hmcw DbÀ¯p-
hm\pw At\-Isc {IkvXp-hn-te¡v B\-bn-¡p-hm\pw CS-bm-¡n. Cutim-tbmSpÅ 
hyàn-]-c-amb kvt\lambncp¶p Ah-fpsS t{]jn-X-{]- hÀ¯\¯\§-fpsS A´-
k-¯-bmbn {]hÀ¯n¨Xv. knÌ-dnsâ t{]jnXXo£vW-Xbpw Bß-Xym-Khpw temI-
¯nsâ hnhn[`m-K-§-fnÂ t{]jn-X-th-e-sN¿p¶ kaÀ¸n-XÀ¡v iànbpw Icp¯pw 
]I-c-s«-sb¶v Rm³ {]mÀ°n¡p¶p. kotdm ae-_mÀ k` taPÀ BÀ¡n F¸n-kvtIm-
¸Â ]Z-hn-bn-te¡v DbÀ¯-s¸-«-Xnsâ cP-XPq-_nen hÀj-¯n-em-WtÃm \½Ä. Cu 
Ah-k-c-¯nÂ \½psS k`-bv¡v C´y apgp-h³ AP-]m-e-\hpw kphn-ti-j-{]-tLm-j-
Whpw \S-¯p-hm-\pÅ A[n-Imcw ]cn-ip-²-]n-Xmhv \ÂIn-bn-cn-¡p-¶p-sh-¶Xv Cc«n 
kt´m-j-¯n\v Imc-W-am-Wv. ]pXn-b-Xmbn e`-¨n-cn-¡p¶ AP-]m-e-\þkphn-ti-j-{]-
tLm-j-Wm[nImcw `mcXw apgph\pw kphn-ti-j-{]-tLm-jn¡phm-\pÅ \½psS D¯-
c-hm-Zn-Xzs¯ IqSp-XÂ hÀ²n¸n¨n-cn-¡p-¶p. Bb-Xn-\mÂ k`-bpsS hfÀ¨-¡pw D¶-
a-\-¯n-\pw-th n ‘H¶mbn apt¶m«v ’ \o§p-hm³ \msa-Ãm-hcpw IS-s¸-«n-cn-¡p-¶p. 
k`ma¡Ä IqSp-XÂ t{]jnXXo£-W-tbmsS {]hÀ¯n¡phm\pw IqSp-XÂ ssZh-
hn-fn-IÄ D m-Ip-hm\pw anj³ssN-X\y¯nÂ Pohn-¡p-hm\pw \ap¡v ]cn-{i-an-¡p-
Ibpw {]mÀ°n¡pIbpw sN¿mw. 

aninlmbnÂ kvt\l-]qÀÆw, 

IÀ±n-\mÄ tPmÀÖv Be-t©cn

kotdm ae-_mÀ k`-bp-sS taPÀ BÀ¨v _nj¸v

Im¡-\mSv au v skâv tXma-kn-epÅ taPÀ BÀ¨v_nj-¸nsâ Imcym-e-b-ØnÂ \n¶ v 2017-þmw am v -\hw-_À 
amkw 3 þmw XobXn \ÂI-s¸-«Xv .
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Prot No. 
1701/2017

Major Archbishop’s circular on the Beatification 
of Sr. Rani Maria

 Nov.4, 2017 will be  a happy day for the Syro-Malabar Church as it 
will be on this day that the Church proclaims Sr. Rani Maria  as a blessed 
martyr. The CBCI and the KCBC have issued separate pastoral letters taking 
into account the importance of this day. Since she is a member of the Syro-
Malabar Church and also of the Ernakulam-Angamaly Archdiocese, I feel 
obligated to issue a separate circular honoring her heroic life.

 We know the details of her life from several sources. Many books 
and leaflets are also available which throw more light on her life. I urge all 
the members of the Church to get a deeper knowledge about her life and 
ministry.

 She was born on Jan.29, 1954 at Pulluvazhy as the second child 
of Vattalil Paily and Elizabeth. She joined the Ernakulam Province of the 
Franciscan Clarist Congregation on June 3, 1972.She made her final 
profession on May 22, 1980.

 She spent the first 16 years of her ministry in the Syro-Malabar 
eparchies of Bijinor and Satna. The last two years of her life were spent in the 
diocese of Indore. It was in Indore that she was cruelly murdered on Feb.25, 
1995.

 Those who are inimical to the Christian faith will attack or murder 
those who proclaim the Faith. The Church proclaims those who are killed for 
their faith as martyrs. The tree of the Church took roots, grew in strength and 
flourished from the earth mixed with the blood of the martyrs. The Church 
also proclaims those who sacrifice their lives to uphold Christian values like 
truth, justice, love and fellowship as martyrs.  It is in this sense that Sr. Rani 

September 26, 2017
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Maria is acknowledged as a martyr by the Church.  In that sense, she is the 
first of the blessed martyrs of India.

 Sr. Rani Maria put up a strong fight against the exploitation of the 
poor farm labourers by the rich landowners. She was inspired in this ministry 
by her strong faith in the Lord and by her valiant determination to stand 
up against the cruel and oppressive system prevalent there which trampled 
down on the rights of the poor.

 One of the most shining events in this saga of Christian witness was 
the forgiveness extended to her murderer by the parents and the sister of Sr. 
Rani Maria, in spite of the insufferable grief they were bearing in their hearts 
on account of the irreparable loss of their daughter/sister. They followed in 
the footsteps of Gladis Stains who offered forgiveness to the criminals who 
burned alive her missionary husband Graham Stains and their two children. 
Their forgiveness will remain a shining example of a heroic love which will 
inspire many to practice in their lives also such a love.

 I have very vivid and unforgettable memories of my association 
with the celebration of the life of Sr. Rani Maria, especially on the occasion 
of the celebration of the tenth anniversary of her death in Rome and on 
the twentieth anniversary in Indore where I offered masses for her. I did 
inaugurate the Sr. Rani Maria foundation and gave its first membership to 
Samander Singh, her murderer.

 The history of the Catholic Church in India is blessed with the heroic 
lives of saints, blessed ones and servants of God.  Sr. Rani Maria is the most 
recent flower that has blossomed in the garden of the Christian Church. She 
is one of those who fought against the forces of injustice and oppression 
through the sacrifice of their lives in the history of the Church: “No one has 
greater love than this, to lay down one’s life for one’s friends.”(Jn.15:13).She 
is a religious who practiced in her life that love that Jesus proclaimed in a 
very heroic manner through the sacrifice of His life on the Cross. Her life, 
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work and death are  sources of strength to those missionaries who preach 
the Gospel in very hostile environments. We shall together thank the Lord 
for this new source of inspiration and encouragement given to the Church in 
India.

 The ceremony proclaiming her a blessed martyr will take place in 
Indore on Nov.4, 2017. A lot of people connected with her life and ministry  
from her parish, the Congregation and family will take part in this function. 
A Kerala- based celebration will be held on Nov.11, 2017 at the Cathedral 
Basilica, Ernakulam. You are all encouraged to take part in these celebrations 
at the local parish and I urge those who are in charge to offer all help for such 
celebrations.

 The celebration at the home parish of St. Thomas Church will take place 
on Nov.19.  Those who can attend are urged to take part in that celebration 
too. May our young people be inspired by her life to take their stand against 
oppressive systems for the liberation of the poor and for the upholding of 
Christian values.  All are requested to pray for the speedy proclamation of 
the canonization of Sr. Rani Maria. I offer the intercession of Sr. Rani Maria 
for all of you.
Cordially in Our Lord Jesus Christ,

+George Cardinal Alencherry
Major Archbishop of the Syro-Malabar Church

Given from the Major Archiepiscopal Curia of the Syro-Malabar Church at Mount St 
Thomas, Kakkanad on 26 September 2017.
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Prot No. 
0918/2017

bph-P-\-kn-\Uv 2018 kÀ¡peÀ

kotdm ae-_mÀ k`bpsS taPÀ BÀ¨p_nj¸v IÀZn\mÄ tPmÀPv Be-t©cn Xsâ kl-ip-{iq-j-I-
cmb sa{Xm-t¸m-eo-¯mamÀ¡pw sa{Xm³amÀ¡pw sshZn-IÀ¡pw kaÀ¸n-XÀ¡pw Xsâ AP-]m-e\ 
ip{iq-jbv¡v Gev]n-¡-s¸-«n-cn-¡p¶ FÃm ssZh-P-\-¯n\pw Fgp-Xp-¶-Xv.     

Cutim-bnÂ Gähpw kvt\l-apÅ ktlm-Zco ktlm-Z-c-·mtc,

 bph-P-\-t{]-jn-X-Xz-s¯-¡p-dn¨v 2018 HIvtSm_dnÂ Hcp kn\Uv \S-¯p-¶-

Xns\-¸än C¡-gnª P\p-hcn 13-þmw XobXn ]cn.-]n-Xmhv {^m³knkv amÀ]m¸m  Hcp 

I¯n-eqsS {]Jym-]n-¡p-I-bp- m-b-tÃm. kn\-Unsâ {]tabw  “Young People, the Faith 
and Vocational Discernment” F¶-Xm-Wv. Vocational discernment F¶Xv ssZh-hnfn 

hnthNn-¨-dn-bÂ AYhm Xncn-¨-dn-bÂ F¶p ]cn-`m-j-s¸-Sp-¯m-sa-¦nepw “Pohn-X-]mX 

Is - ¯Â” F¶ samgnam-ä-amWv IqSp-XÂ kmÀY-Iw. ImcWw FÃm bph-P-\-§fpw 

X§sf kw_-Ôn-¨pÅ ssZh-lnXw a\-Ên-em-¡pI, a\-Ên-em-¡phm³ Ahsc klm-

bn-¡pI F¶-XmWv Vocational Discernment þÂ NÀ¨ sN¿-s¸-Sm³ amÀ]m¸m B{K-

ln-¡p-¶-Xv. AXn-\mÂ, kn\-Unsâ {]ta-bs¯ “bph-P-\-§Ä, hnizm-khpw Pohn-X-]

mX Is - ¯epw” F¶p ae-bm-f-¯nÂ \ap¡p hnh£n¡mw.

 kn\-Unsâ {]mcw-`-tcJbpw (Preparatory Document)  2017 P\p-hcn 13-þ\p 

Xs¶ kn\Up sk{I-«-dn-tbäv ]pd-s¸-Sp-hn-¨n-«p - v. h¯n-¡m³ sh_vssk-änÂ AXp 

e`y-am-Wv. ae-bm-f-XÀPa ]n.-H.-kn.-bnÂ \n¶p Xma-kn-bmsX  e`n¡psa-¶mWv Adn-bp-

¶Xvv.  Cu {]mcw-`-tc-Jsb¡pdn¨v FÃm-¯-e-§-fn-ep-apÅ ]T-\-§Ä¡p klm-b-I-

amb coXn-bnÂ Nne Nn´-IÄ ChnsS tNÀ¡p-¶p. Ch-bnÂ ]eXpw {]mcw-`-tc-J-bnÂ 

\n¶p-Xs¶ FSp-¯n-«p-Å-h-bm-Wv. 
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1. FÃm bph-P-\-§fpw k`-bpsS AP-]m-e-\-¯nÂ DÄs¸-S-Ww. 

 bph-P-\-§-fpsS PohnXw sshhn-[y-amÀ¶ taJ-e-I-fnemWv \S-¡p-¶-Xv. Iem-

ebhnZym-`ym-k-¯nÂ am{Xw {i²h¨v `mhn-bnÂ Hcp tPmenbpw DbÀ¶ Pohn-X-\n-e-hm-

chpw B{K-ln-¨p-I-gn-bp-¶-hÀ,  ]cn-an-X-amb ]T-\-w Ignªv ]e-hn[ tPmenI-fnÂ 

hym]r-X-cmbn Ign-bp-¶-h-À, ]T-\t¯msSm¸hpw ]T\w Ignªpw Iem-þ-kmw-kvIm-

cnI {]hÀ¯-\-§-fnÂ GÀs¸-Sp-¶-h-À, ]T\w Ignªv kz´w \m«nÂ tPmen k¼m-

Zn-¡m³ Ign-bm-¯-Xp-sImt m IqSp-XÂ ]ptcmKXn ImwIvjnt¨m hntZ-i¯v tPmen 

tXSn t]mIp¶-h-À F¶n-§s\. C{]-Imcw hnhn-[- taJ-e-IfnÂ Ign-bp¶ bph-P-\-

§-fpsS kwL-S-\m-{]-hÀ¯-\-§Ä¡pw sshhn-[y-ap - v. k`-bpsS B`n-apJy¯nÂ 

\S-¯-s¸-Sp¶ bph-P-\-kw-L-S-\-I-fnÂ AwK-§-fmbn X§-fpsS t\Xr-Xz-Kp-W-§fpw 

Ign-hp-Ifpw hnI-kn-¸n-¡p-hm³ ]cn-{i-an-¡p-¶-h-cp - v. -AXp-hgn kaq-l-¯nÂ km¼-

¯n-I-tam, cmjv{So-b-tam, kmwkvIm-cn-I-tam Bb \ne-I-fnÂ DbÀ¶v {]tim`n¡p-hm³ 

Ignbp¶hcpw Ipd-hÃ. CXnÂ\n¶pw hyXy-kvX-ambn, XnI¨pw {]mÀY-\-bp-sSbpw 

ssZh-h-N-\m-\p-`-h-¯n-sâbpw kwKo-Xm-Zn-I-e-I-fp-sSbpw A\p-`hw k½m-\n¡p¶ 

Icn-kvam-änIv bph-P-\-{]-Øm-\-§-fnÂ tNÀ¶p {]hÀ¯n-¡p-¶-h-cp-ap - v. C\n-

sbmcp Iq«À t{]jn-Xm-`n-ap-Jy-apÅ {]Øm-\-§-f-ntem  kwL-S-\-I-fn-tem tNÀ¶p {]

hÀ¯n-¡p-hm³ CjvS-s¸-Sp-¶p.]T-\-Im-e¯pw ]T-\-¯n\p tij-hpw bmsXmcphn[ 

kwL-S-\m-{]-hÀ¯-\-§-fn-tem  {]Øm\-§-fn-tem tNcmsX Pohn-Xm-tbm[\-¯n-\pÅ 

amÀK-§Ä Is - ¯p-Ibpw k`-bpsS s]mXphmb AP-]m-e-\-t¯mSpam{Xw tNÀ¶p-

{]-hÀ¯n-¡p-¶-h-cmb bph-P-\-§-fp-ap - v. Hmtcm hn`m-K-¯n\pw tbmPn¨ AP-]m-e-\-

ssien CS-h-I-Ifp-sSbpw cq]-X-I-fp-sSbpw t\Xr-Xz-¯n-Â cq]-s¸-Sp-¯n-sb-Sp¡-Ww. 

FÃm hn`m-K-§-fnepw DÅ-hÀ¡p Ah-cpsS ZuXy-\nÀh-l-W-¯n\v D]-I-cn-¡p¶ coXn-

bnÂ Ahsc AP]m-e-\-¯nÂ DÄs¸-Sp-¯p-hm³ Ign-b-Ww. FÃm hn`m-K-§-fnepw 

DÅ-hsc CShImXe-¯n-tem cq]-Xm-X-e-¯n-tem hyàn-k-`-bpsS Xe-¯n-tem tZio-b-

X-e-¯n-tem kwL-Sn-¸n¨v bph-P-\-§-fpsS Iq«mbvasb ]cn-t]mjn¸n-¡p-hm³ sshZn-

IÀ¡pw sa{Xm-·mÀ¡pw Ign-b-Ww.
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2.bph-P-\-t{]-jn-XXzw bph-P-\-§-fp-sS-Xs¶ D¯-c-hm-Zn-Xz-amWv.

 bph-P-\-t{]-jn-XXzw bph-P-\-§-fp-sS-Xs¶ D¯-c-hm-Zn-Xz-ambn AP-]m-e-

Icpw bph-P-\-§fpw Hcp-t]mse Xncn-¨-dnb-Ww. kphn-ti-j-ZÀi\w DÄs¡mÅphm\

pw {InkvXp-hn\p km£yw hln-¡p-hm\pw Hmtcm bphm-hn\pw bph-Xn¡pw th   ]

cn-io-\hpw Ah-t_m[hpw \evIp-I-bmWv AP-]m-e-I-cpsS [Àaw. Cu ]cn-io-e-\-

¯nepw t_m[y§-fpsS krjvSn-bnepw bph-P-\-§Ä kPo-h-ambn ]¦p-tN-c-Ww. AXv 

Ah-cp-sS-Xs¶ Hcp Bh-iy-am-sW¶p a\-Ên-em-¡n-s¡m pthWw AhÀ Cu  {]

{In-b-bnÂ DÄt¨-cp-hm³. k`-bnepw kaq-l-¯nepw \ho-I-c-W-¯nsâ hàm-¡fpw 

{]tbmàm¡-fp-ambn bph-P-\-§Ä amd-Ww. bph-P-\-§sf A\p-bm-{X-sN-¿p-I-bmWv 

AP-]m-e-cpsS D¯-c-hm-Zn-Xzw.-X-§-sf-Xs¶ imàoIcn-¡p-hm³ bph-P-\-§sf 

klm-bn-¡pIþA-XmWv bph-P-\-t{]-jn-X-Xz-¯nÂ AP-]m-e-I-cpsS ZuXyw. bph-P-\-

§Ä¡p-th- n-bpÅ FÃm k`m-ip-{iq-j-Ifpw Cu ]pXnb B`n-ap-Jy-t¯mSpIqSn \

nÀh-ln-¨mte C¡meL«-¯nÂ AXp ^e-{]-Z-am-Iq. 

 k`-bv¡p-Ånepw kaq-l-¯nepw kzmX-{´y-t¯mSpIqSn {]hÀ¯n-¡p-hm-\

mWv bph-P-\-§Ä CjvS-s¸-Sp-¶-Xv. kzmX-{´ys¯ l\n-¡p¶ A[n-Im-c-{]-tbmK§-

tfm ImÀ¡-iy-apÅ Xncp¯epI-tfm \nb-a-§Ä A\p-k-cn-¸n-¡p¶ ssien-tbm C¶v-  

AhÀ¡p kzoIm-cy-a-Ã. F¶mÂ NÀ¨-I-fn-eq-sSbpw Bi-b-hn-\n-a-b-¯n-eq-sSbpw Ah-

sc-¡qSn DÄs¸-Sp-¯n-sb-Sp-¡p¶ Xocp-am-\-§-fp-sSbpw shfn¨-¯nÂ X§-sf-Xs¶ 

imào-I-cn-¡p-hm\pw k`-bp-sSbpw kaq-l-¯n-sâbpw \ho-I-c-W-¯n-\p-th n {]hÀ¯-

\-\n-c-X-cm-Im\pw bph-P-\-§Ä k¶-²-cm-Ipw. AXp-X-s¶-bmWv bph-P-\-§-tfmSpw 

bph-P-\-{]-Øm-\-§-tfmSpw AP-]m-e-IÀ kzoI-cn-t¡   kao-]-\-co-Xn. 

 bph-P-\-t{]-jn-X-Xz-s¯-¡p-dn-¨pÅ kn\-UnÂ ]cn-ip-²-]n-Xmhv hnizmkw Hcp 

{][m-\-hn-j-b-ambn D¶-bn-¨n-cn-¡p-I-bm-Wv. {InkvXp-hn-epÅ hnizm-khpw k`m-Iq-«m-bva-

bn-epÅ ]¦m-fn-¯-hp-amWv Htcm ss{IkvX-h-bp-hm-hn-\pw bph-Xn-¡pw D m-bn-cn-t¡   

Ah-iy-Kp-Ww. {InkvXp-hn-t\mSpIq-Sntb kz´w Pohn-X-e-£yhpw k`-bp-sSbpw kaq-l-

¯n-sâbpw Pohn-X-e-£y§fpw t\SnsbSp¡p-hm³ bph-P-\-§Ä¡p Ignbq. AXn\p 
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bph-P-\-§Ä X§-fpsSXs¶ kzmÀY-X-bnÂ\n¶p ]pd-¯p-h-c-Ww. A{_mlw Xsâ 

\mSpw ]nXm-hnsâ `h-\hpw _Ôp-an-{Xm-Zn-Isfbp-saÃmw Dt]-£n¨v ssZhw ImWn-

¨p-sImSp¯ `qan-bn-te¡p t]mbXp-t]mse temI¯nÂ X§sf ASn-a-s¸-Sp-¯p¶ 

FÃm-hn[ A\o-Xn-I-sfbpw ssIsh-Snªv \oXn-]qÀh-I-amb Hcp kaq-l-\nÀan-Xn¡p-

th n Cd-§n-¯n-cn-¡p-hm³ C¶s¯ bph-P-\-§Ä¡p Ign-b-Ww. AXn-\m-h-iy-amb 

]T-\-§fpw A[zm-\-hpw t¢i-§fpw Gsä-Sp-¡p-hm³ bph-P-\-§Ä imào-I-cn-¡-s¸-

tS- -Xp - v.lrZ-b-hn-im-e-X-tbmSpIqSn C{]-Imcw {InkvXphn\p-th  n \ne-sImÅphm\

pw ss{IkvX-h-aq-ey-§-fnÂ ASn-bp-d¨p k`-bnÂ {]hÀ¯n-¡p-hm\pw bph-P-\-§Ä 

apt¶m«ph-cWw.

3. bph-P-\-t{]-jn-X-Xz-¯n\v A\p-Iq-e-km-l-N-cy-§Ä k`-bn-ep- m-I-Ww.

 X§sf kw_-Ôn-¡p¶ ssZh-hnfn hnth-Nn-¨-dn-bp-hm³ AYhm X§-fpsS 

Pohn-X-]mX Is -¯p-hm³ bph-P-\-§Ä¡p km[y-am-Ip¶ kml-N-cy-§Ä k`-bnÂ 

D m-I-Ww. kv\m]-I-tbml¶msâ injy-·m-sc-t¸mse, ‘Kptcm, A§v FhnsS Xma-

kn-¡p¶p’(tbml 1:38) F¶p tNmZn¡p-¶-h-cmWv C¶s¯ bph-P-\-§-fpw.‘h¶p 

ImWpI’ F¶m-bn-cn¡pw C¶pw Cutim Ah-tcmSv ]d-bp-¶-Xv. k`m-k-aq-l-¯nÂ, 

kphn-ti-j-§-fnse Cutimsb Is - ¯p-hm³, BZn-a-k-`-bn-teXpt]mse BÀP-h-Xz-

apÅ Iq«mbva A\p`hn-¡p-hm³, C¶s¯ bph-P-\-§Ä¡p k`-bnÂ kml-Ncyw D

 m-I-Ww. k`m-ip-{iq-j-I-cpsS  A[n-Im-c-{]-tbmK§-tfm, FXnÀkm-£y-§-tfm, Ign-

hp-tISpI-tfm, Bßo-b-Zm-cn-{Zy-tam, k`-bpsS t\XrXe-¯nÂ \n¶p- m-bmÂ bph-P-

\-§Ä Akw-Xr-]vX-cm-Ipw. Bßo-b-Xbpw Pohn-Xm-\p-`-h-§fpw tXSn AhÀ A\y-ta-

J-e-I-fnÂ A`bw tXSn-sb-¶p-h-cmw. AXn-\mÂ k` Pm{K-X-tbmsS \nÀh-ln-t¡  

H¶mWv bph-P-\-t{]-jn-X-Xzw. 

 bph-P-\-§-tfmSv Hcp hm¡v.{InkvXp-hnÂ Ihn-sªmcp k½m\w temI¯n\p 

\evIp-hm³ ssZh-¯n-\n-Ã. Xsâ GI-Pm-X-s\- Xs¶ \evIn-s¡m  v temI¯n\p 
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Poh³ \evIp-hm³ Ahn-Sp¶p Xncp-a-\-Êm-bn F¶p-Å-XmWv ssZh-¯n\p 

temIt¯mSpÅ kvt\l-¯nsâ Gähpw D¶-X-amb {]Imi\w. CutimbpsS kphn-ti-

j-¯nsâ kt´mjhpw CXp-X-s¶-bm-Wv. ssZhw Cutimbneq-sS-Xs¶ \s½ kvt\ln-

¡p-¶p. Ahn-Sps¯ ImcpWyw \ap¡p \evIp-¶p. Cu kvt\lhpw Imcp-Wy-hp-amWv 

ss{IkvX-h-Po-hn-Xs¯ al-¯-c-am-¡p-¶-Xv. ‘\½psS aX-¯nsâ clkyw t{ijvT-

amWv’ (1 Xntam. 3:16) F¶p hn. ]utemkv Çolm Xntam¯tbmknt\mSp ]d-bp-¶-Xnsâ 

AÀYhpw CXp-X-s¶. FÃm aX-§-fnepw \·-IÄ D  v. FÃm \·-Ifpw ss{IkvX-

hÀ¡p kzoIm-cy-hp-am-Wv. FÃm \·-IÄ¡pw Hu¶Xyw ]I-cp¶ \·-bmWv {InkvXp \

ap¡p \evIn-bn-cn-¡p-¶-Xv. Bbn-c-¡-W-¡n\p hnip-²À¡p {]tNmZ\hpw ktμ-ihpw 

km£y-hp-amb IÀ¯m-hmb {InkvXp-hns\ ]qÀW-ambpw \½psS Pohn-X-¯n-te¡p 

kzoI-cn-¨p-sIm  v, kXy-k-Ô-ambn A\p-I-cn-¨p-sIm  v, \ap¡p \s½ AXn-\mbn 

kaÀ¸n-¡mw. k`m-Po-hn-X-¯nÂ DÄt¨À¶p-sIm pam-{Xta C{]-Imcw {InkvXp-hns\ 

kzoI-cn-¡p-hm\pw A\p-I-cn-¡p-hm\pw km[n-¡p-I-bp-Åq. k`-bpsS Iq«m-bva-bnÂ \

n¶p e`n-¡p¶ ssZh-h-N\ A\p-`hhpw IqZm-i-I-fpsS kzoI-c-Whpw {]mÀY-\m-Po-hn-X-

hpw-  Iq-«m-bva-bpsS {]hÀ¯-\§fpw kwL-S-\m-]-c-amb ]cn-{i-a-§fpw {InkvXp-hns\ 

kz´w Pohn-X-¯nÂ kzoI-cn-¡p-hm\pw aäp-Å-h-cpsS ap¼nÂ km£y-s¸-Sp-¯p-hm\

pw bph-P-\-§sf klm-bn-¡p¶ LS-I-§-fm-Wv. AXp-hgn k`-bnse  \ho-I-c-W-b-

Xv\-§-fnÂ ]¦p-tN-cp-hm\pw kaq-l-¯nsâ kap-²m-c-W-¯nÂ `mK-`m-¡p-I-fm-Ip-hm\

pw bph-P-\-§Ä¡p Ign-bpw. kn\-Un-s\mcp¡-am-bpÅ NÀ¨-I-fnÂ CuhI Nn´-IÄ 

D  m-Ip-sa¶p {]Xo-£n-¨p-sIm v,

CutimbnÂ kvt\l-]qÀÆw, 

+IÀZn-\mÄ tPmÀPv Bet©cn

kotdm ae_mÀ k`bpsS taPÀ BÀ¨p_nj¸v

Im¡-\mSv au v skâv tXma-Ên-epÅ taPÀ BÀ¨v_nj-¸nsâ Imcym-e-b-¯nÂ \n¶v 2017þmw B v  tabv  amkw 22þmw 
XnbXn \ÂI-s¸-«Xv.
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Prot No. 
1558/2017

Rev. Fr Johnykutty George Puleessery
Chancellor, Eparchy of Chicago
310 W Lake Street
Elmhurst, IL 60126-4020

Dear Father,

 The Syro-Malabar Bishops’ Synod in Session at Mount St Thomas, 
Kakkanad expresses its solidarity with all those who are affected by the great 
cyclone Hurricane Harvey, causing heavy flood in Houston and surrounding 
places in Texas. The Bishops assure the victims of this natural disaster that 
the whole Syro-Malabar Church is united with them in prayers.
 

 
George Cardinal Alencherry Major Archbishop of the Syro-Malabar Church

 
Bishop Antony Kariyil CMI Secretary of the Synod

NB: Kindly forward this letter to the Syro-Malabar priests working in Houston area.

Major Archbishop’s  letter expressing solidarity with the victims 
of  Hurricane Harvey 



St. Thomas Syro-Malabar
Catholic Diocese of Chicago

58 59

Appointments and Transfer of Priests 

1. Rev. Fr. Siby Sebastian MST (kocheettathott): Associate Pastor of St. Joseph 
Syro-Malabar Forane Catholic Church, Houston TX with effect from May 07, 2017

2. Rev. Fr. Paul Chalissery: Pastor,St. Mary’s Syro-Malabar Catholic Church, 
Charlotte, NC with effect from July 22, 2017

3. Rev. Fr. Joseph Adoppillil: Pastor, St.Mary’s Syro-Malabar Knanaya  Catholic 
Church Rockland NY with effect from September 23,2017

4. Rev. Dr. George Danavelil: Pastor, St. Mary’s Syro-Malabar Catholic Church, 
Charlotte, NC with effect from October 15,2017

5. Rev. Fr. Joseph Sauriamakkel: Priest - incharge, Sacred Heart Syro-Malabar 
Knanaya Catholic Church Tampa FL with effect from November 06,2017

6. Rev. Fr. Boby Thomas Vattampurath: Director, Youth Minstry in Knanaya 
region of the St. Thomas Syro-Malabar Catholic diocese of Chicago with effect from 
November 07,2017.

7. Rev. Fr. Sibi Kurian VC( Velamparampil): Pastor, Infant Jesus Syro-Malabar 
Catholic chuch, Sacramento,CA with effect from December 02,2017

New Parishes

1.   St. Mary’s Syro-Malabar Catholic Church Charlotte, NC -July 22, 2017
2.   St. Mary’s Syro-Malabar Knanaya Catholic Church Rockland NY-September 23,2017
3.   Infant Jesus Syro-Malabar Catholic Church  Sacramento, CA-December 02,2017

Word of Thanks

 Rev. Fr. Paul Chalisserry is relieved from the Office of the Pastor of St Mary’s 
Syro-Malabar Catholic Church Charlotte, N.C from October 15,2017 onwards  to  
devote more time for the Youth Apostolate and other ministries of which he is in 
charge. Our Gratitude and Prayerful Good wishes! Special thanks to Rev Fr. Dominic 
Joseph who is completing his ministry in this diocese and moving over to Kottayam  
to continue his pastoral ministry in the Archdiocese of Kottayam.

News from Chancery
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Finance Office - Report    
 

1. Quick Books:

 As per the directions and decisions of our Bishops, Curia and meeting 
of the Trustees, it is mandatory that all the parishes and missions in our 
diocese should use the accounting software “Quick Books” and the common 
‘Chart of accounts’ are provided by the eparchial finance office. It helps us to 
achieve uniform financial recording and reporting.

2. ‘ParishonNet’:

 All the parishes in our diocese are requested to use the software named 
‘ParishonNet’ for all member related activities and financial transactions.

3. I.T. Cell Representative:

 All the parish/mission directors are requested to select an I.T 
representative and send the details of the representative together with the 
details of the ‘Nadathu Kaikaran’ (or any Kaikaran who is I.T related) to the 
Finance office. It helps us to co-ordinate our web sites, ParishonNet and 
other I.T related information.

4. Annual Financial report:

 All our parishes/missions are requested to submit their Annual 
Financial Report in the diocesan finance office together with the Finance 
Statement by the end of the year.
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5. Priests’ Provident Fund

 Thank you so much for the wonderful cooperation and support 
towards the Priests’ Provident Fund (PPF). All the parishes/missions are 
requested to pay the dues (if they have any) for the past years. One month 
priests’ allowance ($1650.00) is the PPF amount per year.

6. Fund for Chicago Social Ministry

 As the continuation of the Year of Mercy, our diocese has started a 
new ministry called “Chicago Social Ministry” to support the poor and the 
needy as much as possible. It is a new venture of our diocese to inspire and 
organize our people for social services. I request all the Pastors/Mission 
Directors to motivate our people to support this wonderful ministry of our 
diocese. Please send the amount collected for this noble cause to the finance 
office as early as possible.  
 
7. Hurricane Harvey Relief Fund 

 Thank you very much for the generous contribution towards the 
support of our relief efforts to Hurricane Harvey affected families in Houston, 
Texas. We appreciate the leadership taken by Pastors, Trustees and Parish 
Council members of our churches and missions to collect funds for this noble 
cause; we were able to collect $129,400.
 
8. Diocesan Annual Appeal:  

 Rev. Fathers are requested to motivate our people to contribute to 
the Diocesan Annual Appeal 2017 by explaining various needs of our diocese 
(Faith Formation Program, Diocesan Youth Apostolate, Family Apostolate, 
Seminary Formation, a house for our seminarians, Pastoral Centre, etc. 
Please send the contributions collected in the parish/mission to the diocesan 
finance office together with the details of the families so that we can send a 
‘thank you’ letter to them.
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November 1, 2017

Dear Brothers, Sisters and loving Children in Jesus Christ,

Glory to God in the highest! Amen.

 The summer has ended and falls is winding down with the thoughts 
of Thanks giving and hope of Christmas. As we prepare for these festive days 
in our life, let us thank the Lord for all His generous blessings in this year. Let 
the Lord be with you all through the year and let your thoughts and deeds 
glorify His name. I wish to thank you, for your kind support to the Diocese in 
the past years.
 The Diocesan Appeal is a way for us to support each other as we seek 
to follow Christ more closely. Over the past sixteen years, we have grown to 
41 parishes and 40 missions with 65 full-time priests, 15 part-time priests 
and 11 Seminarians. This was made possible through the hard work, co-
operation and support of our families, religious and priests.  Please find the 
chart that demonstrates how your contributions will be dispensed, and the 
list of major achievements of the Diocese. 
 As your Bishop, I invite you to participate in our Diocesan Annual 
Appeal this year by making a sacrificial gift in the suggested range of $250, 
$400, $500,  $750, $1000 or $ ----  by a check drawn in favor of “St. Thomas 
Syro-Malabar Diocese.”   You may also contribute by signing up for an 
automatic monthly payment, by filling out the form below. Please send it in 
the enclosed Envelope to the Diocesan Office by December 31, 2017.
I will keep you in my prayers and let the Lord be with you, protect you and bless you.
Sincerely in Christ,

Mar Jacob Angadiath
Bishop

Mar Joy Alappatt
Auxiliary Bishop

Fr. George Maliekal
Procurator

Diocesan Appeal 2017 
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Fund Distribution - 2018

Major Achievements of the Diocese

2001 – Inauguration of the Diocese
2006 – Blessed new Bishop House
2008 – Blessed new Cathedral
2009 – Inaugurated Diocesan Youth Apostolate (DYA)
2016 – Blessed new Diocesan Office
2016 – Started Chicago Social Ministry
2017 – More than 80 priests in the Diocese
2017 – Total 11 Seminarians (Two Deacons, Three Theologians, Six Philosophers)
2017 – Parishes: 43, Missions: 41
2017 – Registered Families: 24,156
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

March 30, 2017

His Excellency

Mar Jacob Angadiath

Bishop of St. Thomas Syro-Malabar Catholic Diocese of Chicago

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements - Cash Basis, of 
the Diocesan Chancery of St. Thomas Syro-Malabar Catholic Diocese of 
Chicago, (a non-profit organization) which comprise the statements of fi-
nancial position as of December 31, 2016 and the related statements of 
activities, and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to 
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these 
financial statements in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, imple-
mentation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material mis-
statement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with audit-
ing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These 
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material mis-
statement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures se-
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lected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers in-
ternal control relevant to the entity’s presentation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appro-
priate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Diocesan Chancery’s internal control.

Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluat-
ing the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and ap-
propriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in 
all material respects, the financial position of the Diocesan Chancery of St. 
Thomas Syro-Malabar Catholic Diocese of Chicago, as of December 31, 
2016 and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then 
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America.

 

Andrew P Thomas CPA
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DIOCESAN CHANCERY OF ST. THOMAS SYRO-MALABAR CATHOLIC 
DIOCESE OF CHICAGO

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - CASH BASIS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
 Cash & Cash Equivalents 190,962
 Other Current Assets  243,349
  Total Current Assets 434,312
Land, Buildings, and Equipment
 Land  360,377
 Buildings 2,042,139
 Furniture,Fixtures,& Equipment 214,655
 Les Accumulated Depreciation  (860,616)
 Land, Buildings, and Equipment - Net 1,756,554

Total Assets 2,190,866

LIABILITIES
 Current Liabilities
 Provident Fund Payable 61,975
 Other Liabilities  9,479
  Total Current Liabilities 71,454
Long-term Liabilities
 Mortgage Loans 1,313,173
 Private Loans 249,500
 Automobile Loans  18,618
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Total Long-term Liabilities 1,581,291
Total Liabilities 1,652,745

Net Assets (Deficiency)
 Unrestricted 538,121
 Temporarily Restricted -
 Permanently Restricted  -
  Total Net Assets 538,121

Total Liabilities & Net Assets 2,190,866

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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DIOCESAN CHANCERY OF ST. THOMAS SYRO-MALABAR  
CATHOLIC DIOCESE OF CHICAGO

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - CASH BASIS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

  Tempo- Perma- 
  rarily nently
 Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

REVENUES:
    
Collections & Offerings 334,013   $  334,013
Annual Assessment Fees 264,429   264,429
Program Contributions 77,421   77,421
Gifts & Contributions 32,150   32,150
Designated Funds 165,000   165,000
Catholic Extension Grants 0   0
Episcopal Ordination Income 0   0
Seminary Formation Fund 117,497   117,497
Publications & Programs 92,058   92,058
Interest Income 79   79
Rebates & Reimbursements 71,949   71,949
Canada Exarchate Fund 1,000   1,000
Family Apostolate 0   0

Other Revenue 28,050   28,050

Total Revenue $ 1,183,645   $  1,183,645

EXPENSES:
    
Allowance & Stipend 145,038   145,038
Insurance & Other Benefits 10,378   10,378
Outside Consulting 166,626   166,626
Travel & Meetings 168,979   168,979
Gifts & Contributions 48,475   48,475
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National Collections 44,255   44,255
Chancery Expenses 59,578   59,578
Interest Expense 77,202   77,202
Seminary Formation 248,889   248,889
Episcopal Ordination Expense 9,382   9,382
Catholic Extension Grants 33,800   33,800
Publications & Programs 3,855   3,855
Office Expenses 27,356   27,356
Rent Expense 8,196   8,196
Books & Printing 35,419   35,419
Property Insurance 6,001   6,001
Repair & Maintenance 17,727   17,727
Telecommunications 8,289   8,289
Utilities 12,516   12,516
Depreciation 83,891   83,891
Other Expenses 1,019   1,019

Total Expenses $ 1,216,871   $  1,216,871

Change in Net Assets (33,226) - - (33,226)

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 571,347 - - 571,347

Net Assets - End of Year $    538,121   $ -    $ - $     538,121

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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DIOCESAN CHANCERY OF ST. THOMAS SYRO-MALABAR 
CATHOLIC DIOCESE OF CHICAGO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - CASH BASIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

 Change in Net assets $ (33,226)

 Depreciation 83,891

 Net Change in Assets and Liabilities 41,718

  Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 92,384

Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

 Net Investment Return -

 Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investment Activities -

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

 Change in Short-term Borrowings (212,913)

 Change in Long-term Borrowings (65,990)

  Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities (278,904)

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (186,520)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of the Year $   377,482

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of the Year $   190,962
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DIOCESAN CHANCERY OF ST. THOMAS SYRO-MALABAR 
CATHOLIC DIOCESE OF CHICAGO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

1. Historical Information: The St. Thomas Syro-Malabar Catholic Diocese of 
Chicago is a Catholic diocese of the Syro- Malabar Church. The Syro-Malabar 
Church is one of the Oriental Catholic Churches of the Catholic Church. 
This Diocese was established on June 30, 2001 under a decree from Pope 
John Paul II, to cater to the spiritual and liturgical needs of the Syro-Malabar 
Catholics living in the U.S. and Canada. The Diocese is managed by a bishop, 
an auxiliary bishop, other members of the Curia and a pastoral council.
2. Diocesan Chancery: The Diocesan Chancery is the ministerial and 
administrative center for the diocese. Its purpose is to provide support and 
services to member parishes and other church organizations throughout the 
U.S. It receives its revenue from donations from individuals, apportionment 
from member parishes, special allotments from the United States Conference 
of Catholic Bishops, and various other donors.
These financial statements reflect only the operations of Diocesan Chancery 
that is identified above. These financial statements do not reflect the 
operations of other churches or agencies that are part of the St. Thomas 
Syro-Malabar Catholic Diocese of Chicago, a corporate sole.
3. Basis of Accounting:The Diocesan Chancery presents its financial statements 
in accordance with a cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive 
basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. Under the cash basis of accounting, assets, 
liabilities, and related revenues and expenses are recorded when they result 
from cash transactions.
4. Basis of Presentation: The financial statements are presented in accordance 
with FASB Accounting Standard Codification (FASB ASC) 958, Not-for-
Profit Entities. Under FASB ASC 958, the Organization is required to report 
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three 
classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently 
restricted. In 2016, the Chancery received $165,000 from the Catholic 
Home Missions which are designated for the programs approved by the 
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Catholic Home Missions. The Organization had no permanently restricted 
net assets as of December 31, 2016. Even though we didn’t audit the 
Statement of Financial positions as of December 31, 2015, we have relied on 
the audited Financial statements prepared by the previous audit firm in our 
audit procedures.
5. Cash and Short-term Investments: Cash and short-term investments 
include all monies in bank and highly liquid investments with maturity dates 
of three months or less. The cash balances as of December 31, 2016 are fully 
insured by the FDIC.
6. Land, Buildings, and Equipment: Land, buildings, and equipment represent 
active property and are carried at cost. Land is carried at the estimated value 
of 15% of the total purchase price. Depreciation is recorded on buildings 
and other equipment. The Diocese has an investment interest in the office 
building purchased in 2016, under the corporation 310 West Lake Diocesan 
Office, located at 310 W Lake St, Elmhurst, IL 60126.
7. Long-term Loans: The Diocesan Chancery has three long-term loans 
recorded at current balance. One is a bank mortgage loan for the Bishop’s 
residence, another is a private loan secured from several individuals, and 
the third one is a automobile loan. The private loan has no definite term for 
payback, and is paid back as individual requests are received.
8. Income Tax Status: The Diocese qualifies as a tax-exempt organization 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and, therefore, no 
income tax liability is recorded. In addition, the Diocese qualifies for the 
charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A). Income that 
is not related to exempt purposes, less applicable deductions, is subject to 
Federal and state corporate income taxes. The Organization did not have any 
unrelated business income for the year ended December 31, 2016.
9. Contributed Services: Several unpaid volunteers have made significant 
contributions of their time to the management and day today activities of 
the Organization. The value of this donated time is not recognizable and is 
not reflected in these financial statements.
10. Subsequent Events: Management has evaluated subsequent events 
through March 20th, 2016, the date which the financial statements were 
available to be issued.
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Updates on Seminarians 

Ordination to Diaconate 

Two of our seminarians who completed Theology at Pontificio Collegio Internazionale 
Maria Mater Ecclesiae, Rome, Italy were ordained as Deacons in 2017. 

Kevin Thomas Mundackal was ordained on Saturday, 22nd of April 2017 at St. Thomas 
Syro Malabar Catholic Forane Church, Bronx, NY by Bishop Mar Jacob Angadiath. 

Rajeev Philip Vailiyaveettil was ordained on Sunday 23rd of April 2017 at St. Joseph 
Syro Malabar Catholic Church, Tampa, FL by Auxiliary Bishop Mar Joy Alappatt.

Kindly keep them and their families in your prayers as they prepare for their priestly 
ordination in 2018.

Conferring Minor Orders 

Bishop Mar Jacob Angadiyath gave the Cassock and  conferred the Minor order of 
Karoya on Brother Joby Joseph Vellookkunnel on 14th of July 2017 at St. Thomas 
SyroMalabar Catholic Church, Santa Anna CA

Bishop Mar Jacob Angadiath gave the Cassock and conferred the Minor Orders of 
Karoya and Hevpadiyakna on Bro. Thomas Pulickal on 22nd of October 2017 at St 
Vincent De Paul Regional Seminary Florida 

Holy Qurbana at Seminaries 

Bishop Mar Jacob Angadiath celebrated Holy Qurbana at St. Joseph’s Seminary 
Chicago on 19th of April 2017 and at Mandolin Seminary Chicago on 8th of 
November 2017. Vocation Director Fr. Paul Chalissery, Chancellor Fr. Johnykutty 
George Puleessery, Procurator Fr. George Maliekal and priests from the respective 
seminaries concelebrated the Holy Qurbana. Celebration of the Holy Qurbana in 
SyroMalabar rite was a unique experience for the seminarians present. 
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Diocesan DRE Conference, September 30, 2017 

 The annual conference of the DREs and principals of all the parishes and missions 
of our diocese was conducted on Saturday, September 30, 2017 from 10 AM to 4:30 PM at 
Mar Thoma Sleeha Cathedral, Bellwood, Chicago. 
 DREs/Principals and representatives from fifty two parishes and missions 
participated in this year’s conference. Our Bishops, Mar Jacob Angadiath and Mar Joy 
Alapatt, Rev. Fr. Augustine Palackaparampil, Fr. Johnykutty George Puleessery, Fr. George 
Maliekal, Fr. Paul Chaliserry and Fr. George Danavelil were present in the conference. 
 In his Inaugural address, Mar Jacob Angadiath spoke on the nature and mission of 
SyroMalabar Church as an individual church. Catholic Church is a communion of churches 
and church in its turn is an evangelizing community. This evangelization results in the 
formation of the church as a community of believers. Without proper catechesis, we will 
not be able to live our faith, celebrate our faith or express our faith. The role of catechism 
teachers is pivotal as they are the direct evangelizers of the new generation. The bishop 
expressed his satisfaction about the way our CCD program is conducted in all our parishes 
and missions.  

D e p a r t m e n t
 of   of

Faith Formation
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 Bishop Mar Joy Alapatt in his words of blessings observed that we as a community 
is much appreciated by the greater U.S. communities. The vibrancy of our parishes/missions 
is mainly due to the CCD Program we regularly conduct in our parishes and missions. The 
bishop also pointed out that the U.S. Catholic Bishops look upon us with great hope and 
appreciation. The strong family values we keep are central to our spiritual life. Our churches 
can run without many of our present systems and structures, but if we do not have the CCD, 
the whole system will collapse. 
 The participants had a self-introduction session and shared the healthy practices 
they have in their parishes and missions to make the CCD program more appealing to our 
children and more effective in its applications. Some expressed their concern about the 
course content of the textbooks for senior classes, especially 11th and 12th grades. It is 
alarming that after the 12th grade graduation, majority of the youth do not come back to 
our churches. Principals appreciated the already published workbooks, but pointed out the 
need for workbooks in grades 2, 7, 9, 10, 11, and 12. 
 This year, the keynote address was given by Rev. Siby Pulickal from Pontifical 
Seminary Alwaye, India. Fr. Siby had two sessions in the conference; “How to prepare our 
children to love our faith: A student oriented approach to Catechesis” and “Holy Eucharist: 
The Summit of Catechesis” were the topics of the discussion. The celebration of our faith in 
liturgy is paramount to catechesis. Holy Eucharist has a deep catechetical dimension.  The 
church proclaims the word of God officially in her liturgical celebrations, very specifically in 
the Holy Qurbana. Jesus, present personally among us in the Holy Eucharist, is the center 
of our lives. CCD program must help children to know, love and experience the constant 
presence of Jesus in our lives. Before conclusion of the sessions, the principals were given 
opportunity for clarifying their doubts.  
 The afternoon session started with a class on safe environment by Sri Thomas 
Moolayil, Davis Kaitharath, and Dr. Paul Cherian. Protecting God’s children is one of the top 
priorities in our CCD Program. 
 The last part of the conference was set apart for sharing experiences and bringing 
in creative suggestions. Bishop Mar Jacob Angadiath gave the concluding message and the 
program came to an end by 4:30 PM. Fr. Augustine Palackaparampil, the Diocesan CCD 
Director, coordinated the program.  
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Office for the Protection of Children and Youth
St. Thomas Syro-Malabar Diocese of Chicago

By the grace of God, this had been a fruitful and productive year for the program. 
We had been able to keep up with the expansion of the Diocese. Because of the 
growing workload for Sr. Marcella, we are in the process of identifying a new 
Compliance Coordinator and hope to fill that position early in January. Sr. Marcella 
has agreed to continue to manage the program with the help of the new person she 
will maintain her position as a member of the Executive committee.

We are in complete compliance with the Regulations of the USCCB, both in 2016 
on sight audit and the record audit for 2017. We are hoping to keep up the excellent 
work to the future, with all your help.

We will be conducting another Sight Administrator/ Facilitator course in April 
(Dates and details) for the whole diocese. We are hoping the participation of all the 
parishes/missions in this effort. Our goal is to train one site administrator for each 
parish and mission and an extra one for each of the Forane parishes to allow for a 
regional coordination. Please check with the parish vicar/mission Director if you are 
interested.

  
     

    
      

  
     

    
     

Rev. Dr. Augustine Palakaparambil – Program Director
vicargeneral@syromail.com

Mr. Thomas Moolayil - Executive Director
thomasm@syromail.com 

Dr. Paul Cherian – Commission Chair
paulc@syromail.com

Mr. Paul Vadakara – Screening & Rehabilitation
paulv@syromail.com 

Sr. Marcella Nowakowski, ssj-tosf -  Compliance & Records
secretary@syromail.com 

Mr. Sabi Kolath – Complaints
sabik@syromail.com 

Mr. Davis Kaitharath – Training
davisk@syromail.com  

Mr. Bijoy Thomas  - Communications & Internet
bijot@syromail.com 
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We have experienced an increase in complaints to the Commission, which we see 
as a positive recognition of the program. We were able to assist the parishes in 
each situations. When the program is publicized further through the parish/mission 
bulletins etc., it will help to make the parish/mission  environment safe for our 
children.

We take this opportunity to wish you a happy, prayerful Christmas and a happy New 
Year!

The following is a summary of the main activities of the office:

March 17 -19, 2017 - Conducted Virtus Facilitator and Local Site Admin training at 
Casa Italia Retreat Center.  Elizabeth Gnalian Morton, Pittsburgh (PA), Bino Simon, 
Morton Grove (IL), Aishamma Lawrence, Bellwood, (IL), John Moolakkattu, Berkeley 
(MI), Thomas Mathews, Milpitas (CA),  Sibi Mathew, Pearland (TX), Jeeva Raju, 
Garland (TX), Susan Mathew, Montebello (CA), Joby Jose, Halethorpe (MD), and 
Greena Pallithanam, Columbus (OH) attended the training.

August 2017 –Submitted annual audit report to USCCB Charter for the Protection 
of Children and Youth on due date. 

September 2017 - The diocese was able to conduct Virtus training for 3220 volunteers 
serving in 72 parishes and missions. Also, the parishes held touching safety training 
for 8650 children at age and grade level and safe environment awareness training 
for parents. 

September 2017 - Through the Integrated Screening Partners, the diocese was able 
to complete criminal background screening of 2013 applicants serving the diocese 
in different positions. 

September 2017 – Addressed the priests of the diocese at Presbyterian. Presented 
online report on the progress of background and Virtus training for Volunteers, 
Parents, and Children. 

October 2017 – The office for the Protection of Children and Youth conducted an 
internal audit in St. Mary’s Knanaya Church, Morton Grove.

November  2017 – Conducted Internal Audit at St. Joseph, Missouri City,TX

November  13, 2017 - Stone Bridge Business Partners acknowledged the compliance 
status of our diocese in data collection and all audited articles. Completed the audit 
and confirmed that the diocese complies with all Articles established by USCCB 
Charter for the Protection of Children and Youth.  
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Virtus Facilitator & Local Site Admin Certification Training: Apr 13 – 15, 2018
 The Office for the Protection of Children and Youth will host Virtus Facilitator 
and Local Admin training from April 13 -15, 2018. The purpose of this training is to 
prepare our diocesan members to conduct Virtus training for volunteers, teachers, 
parents, and children in their respective Parish/Mission and ensure compliance 
with safe environment programs. The participant for this course should be a person 
recommended by the Parish Vicar/Mission Director and should be capable of 
performing the duties of facilitator and local site admin. These facilitators will become 
VIRTUS CERTIFIED on the prevention of child sexual abuse and will incorporate 
policies and procedures into the training defining child sexual abuse, addressing 
the reporting of child sexual abuse, the screening and selection of employees and 
volunteers, and victim advocacy.

 The diocese will afford room and board for the training, and the location 
is Casa Italia Retreat Center, 3800 Division Street, Stone Park, IL 60165. Online, 
registration is required to attend the training. The registration will close five days 
before the commencement of the training.

Registration process for Protecting God’s Children for Facilitators and Local Site 
Admin Training: 5:00 pm April 13, 2018, through 12:30 pm April 15, 2018

Go to www.virtusonline.org 

• Click “Registration” below the login button on the left side 

• Click “Begin the Registration Process”

• Please select Organization from the list by clicking on the down arrow, select 
“St. Thomas Syro-Malabar Catholic Chicago (Diocese)”

• Create User ID and Password 
Fill in all the needed information on following pages and complete the registration. 
Select your Primary location from the list (this is your Parish or Mission).
Accurately answer all questions on the following pages including the diocese code 
of ethics.
Select the training listed as Protecting God’s Children for Facilitators starting April 
13, 2018, at 5:00 pm, and save. This process will complete the registration. 
If you encounter problems, please contact Thomas Moolayil at thomasm@syromail.com 
or davisk@syromail.com.
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 The Year of Youth is a yearlong dedication of Diocesan and parish/mission level 
activities, and is a call to action for all the SyroMalabar faithful. The Year of Youth will begin 
on Sunday, January 1, 2017 and end on Sunday, December 31, 2017. Youth ministries in all 
the parishes/missions will be integrated under the Diocesan Youth Apostolate, which will 
provide a common vision for the success and growth of our SyroMalabar Church, promoting 
unity, and reviving parish life. 
 The Year of Youth is not simply a time to focus on increasing numbers, or to conduct 
as many youth activities as possible. Rather, as in all seasons of the Church, this is a time in 
which we are each called to a deeper self-examination and a change of heart.
 The vision that permeates this year is not limited to a 1 year agenda. It is a vision 
that challenges us to look at the Church as a living body of flesh, bones, and souls–not just 
as a building. We often go to great lengths to maintain and beautify the walls and ceilings in 
our parishes in the hope that they will last for years to come. But how well do we love and 
care for the souls inside of them?
 This year calls us to examine how well we have shared the precious gift of faith 
that is so freely and undeservedly gifted to us. We must learn to pass on this gift of faith in 
a manner that seeks to acknowledge each individual, to understand them, and to respond 
to their deepest longings instead of assuming that we know what they need. We do this by 
humbling ourselves, genuinely listening, and actively investing in the lives of our younger 
peers, children and grandchildren. We cannot simply rely on homilies and events for support; 
rather, we must become a community that continually journeys with each other in the search 
for truth, and Truth Himself.
 To live in the spirit of this year, is to ask ourselves the following questions: Are we 
a church with vision? Or are we one that is satisfied with a mediocrity of self, others, and 
our community? Do we live out our call as Christians – to be peacemakers, voices of charity, 
evangelizers– to be “other Christs?” Or do we content ourselves with subscribing to our 
personal idea of Christ? Are we investing in a legacy of faith that will outlast the foundations 
of our churches? It is in search of these answers that we strive to live lives of authenticity, 
by seeking Christ and our true selves in the Sacraments, silence, and reflection.
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 The start of every New Year is an invitation to re-examine our priorities and 
relationships, and a challenge to live up to the highest standards we can set for ourselves. 
Sitting at the feet of Jesus, let us open our hearts to seek His voice in building the living 
Church. We pray that we, the earthly Body of Christ, embrace this journey toward greater 
union with the Sacred Heart of Jesus. What a joyous mission! May the intercession of Bl. Pier 
Giorgio Frassati accompany us as we build God’s Kingdom on earth!

Youth Summit

 “If we envision a Church that is different from what we see around us right now, 
what steps do we take today to make sure that the Church of tomorrow moves from being 
dream into a reality.”

 The National Year of Youth Summit is a gathering of 400+ young SyroMalabar 
people from across the nation taking place in Houston, Texas from December 28 December 
31, 2017. It is a platform for college youth and young adults who have a desire to voice their 
opinion on the growth and future of our parishes, missions, and diocese as a whole to do 
so in a space where they will be listened to and considered. It is a chance to be able have 
discussions and hear the perspective of young people around the country who are becoming 
are priests, religious sisters, kaikarans, and parish council members.

 Summit fits a completely new narrative and framework from any other youth 
gathering that has taken place in our diocese. First and foremost, Summit is not a convention. 
This gathering is very different from convention, and will have a very different and slightly 
more serious tone. Likewise, Summit is not a retreat either. The format is forum-based, 
and there will be discussions relevant to our community, focusing on issues such as about 
cultural pressures, mental health, church leadership, etc.

 Secondly, Summit is not just for leaders. All those attending and participating are 
Summit are passionate about discussing the future of the SyroMalabar church in America. 
There are no prerequisites on previous parish, regional, or diocesan level engagement but 
this gathering will open new opportunities/connections to people who are looking to be 
more active or take leadership roles in their local parishes and communities.

 Lastly, Summit is mainly about small, personal changes rather than large, sweeping 
ones. The discussions are all crafted so that regardless of their prior experience or knowledge, 
every participant will be able to contribute to the discussion while learning new things. At 
the end of Summit, it is our deepest hope that the each participant is moved with a renewed 
spirit and a better sense of service and commitment to their communities.

 In order for this program to be a success, we ask for you continued blessings, prayers, 
and support. Without you and your generosity, none of this would be possible.
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4LIFE Ministry
 4Life is the official prolife ministry of St. Thomas SyroMalabar Catholic 
Diocese of Chicago and SyroMalankara Catholic Apostolic Exarchate in the USA. 
Through its initiatives, the ministry aims to reach out to the families and youth 
and prepare them to defend the sanctity of life at all stages. The ministry is also 
determined to coordinate the efforts to protect, sustain, and nurture human life, 
especially the most vulnerable—at its beginning and at its end and provide leadership 
for pro-life education within the Catholic community and within society as a whole.
 The Diocesan 4Life Ministry undertakes various activities to support prolife 
initiatives. We urge you to encourage youth to participate in the upcoming March 
for Life in Washington D.C. and regional pro-life marches in various parts of the 
country. 
March for Life on Friday, January 19th, 2018                                                 
 The March for Life began in Washington, D.C., as a small demonstration and 
rapidly grew to be the largest pro-life event in the world. The peaceful demonstration 
that has followed on the somber anniversary of Roe v. Wade every year since 1973 
is a witness to the truth concerning the greatest human rights violation of our time, 
legalized abortion on demand. 
 More information on Local March for Life could be found in the following 
link: http://marchforlife.org/mfl-2018/local-march-for-life-events/                            
National Prayer Vigil for Life on Thursday, January 18th, 2018 
There is a National Prayer Vigil on Thursday January 18th 2018. Priests or Seminarians 
who would like to co-celebrate Vigil Mass in Washington DC on January 18 should 
register at the earliest using the following link: 
Priests:https://bnsic.formstack.com/forms/vigilforlifeclergy2018                                
Seminarians: https://bnsic.formstack.com/forms/vigilforlifeseminarians2018 
Saint Thomas SyroMalabar Diocese’s involvement                                                    
 4Life ministry has been actively participating in the March for Life and 
regional marches from 2013 onwards. Last year, several families, kids, teens, youth 
and young adults from various SyroMalabar parishes marched under the leadership 
of Bishop Mar Joy Alappatt. This year, we request your prayers, support and an 
active participation from your parish in these Marches.
 Fr. Paul Chalissery Antony, Director, 4Life Ministry
4Life Ministry Diocesan Office 310 W Lake St, Elmhurst, IL 60126
 www.stthomasdiocese.org | www.ministry4life.org       
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PreCana Marriage Preparation Programs for 2018 
Date Place Contact Phone Email 

Feb16-18 Houston TX 

Fr. Kurian 
Neduvalilchalunkal 
 

510-688-7805 
 

frneduveli@gmail.com 
 

Tomy Arackal 713-398-0567 tomyarackal@stjosephhouston.org 

Apr 6-8 Chicago IL Fr. Paul Chalissery 919-749-7175 Pchalis123@gmail.com 
Tom Moolayil 630-779-0140 tmoolayil@gmail.com 

Apr 13-15 New York Fr. Jose Kandathikudy 201-681-6021 kandathikudy@gmail.com 
Vinu Vathappallil 914-602-2137 vathappallil@gmail.com 

May 18-20 Dallas 
Fr. Joshy Elambasseril  
 

248-794-4343 gelambasseril@gmail.com  

Jokutty 214-507-9892 jokuttyusa@gmail.com 

Aug 10-12 Philadelphia 

Fr. Vinod M George 630-901-5724 
 

frviond@gmail.com 

Jose Joseph 215-882-3060 josephshalom1@gmail.com 
Tom Pattaniyil 215-464-4011 tompattany@gmail.com 

Oct New York Fr. John Melepuram 215-808-4052 johnmelepuram@gmail.com 
Boban 631-553-6617 jbthottam@gmail.com 

Nov 23-25 
 Chicago IL Fr. Paul Chalissery 919-749-7175 Pchalis123@gmail.com 

Tom Moolayil 630-779-0140 tmoolayil@gmail.com 
 

SyroMalabar Diocese of Chicago
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 The Annual Public meeting and Family Conference of the Syro Malabar Catholic 
Congress (SMCC), the laity organization of the Syro Malabar church, was conducted on 29th 
of October 2017 at Chicago Mar Thoma Sleeha Cathedral. Mar Jacob Angadiath, Bishop 
of the St. Thomas SyroMalabar Diocese of Chicago and SMCC patron, inaugurated the 
conference. Mar Remegiose Inchananiyil, Bishop of Thamarassery and Global Director of 
the SyroMalabar laity congress, was the chief guest.  
 Bishop Angadiath noted in his inaugural address that empowering the family 
relationships and bringing the laity close to the SyroMalabar church is one of the main goals 
of SMCC. Mar Inchananiyil expressed the importance of bringing together the SyroMalabar 
laity under a single umbrella, globally. Vicar General Rev. Dr. Augustine Palackaparambil, 
SMCC Diocesan Director Rev. Fr. Kurian Neduvelichalunkal, Diocesan Chancellor Rev. 
Fr. Johnykutty Puleessery, SMCC National secretary Cigil Palackalody and Chairman 
Georgekutty Pullappally delivered felicitations during the conference. SMCC National 
President Bose Kurian presided over the inaugural meeting.
 The officials of SMCC for 2018-19 were elected during the conference under the 
leadership of Board Chair Georgekutty Pullappally and election Commissioner Kuriakose 
Thundiparambil and under the guidance of SMCC National director Rev. Fr. Kurian 
Neduvelichalunkal. The new elected officials are President - Cigil Palackalody (Sacramento), 
Secretary - Mercy Kuriakose (Chicago), Treasurer - Jose Sebastian (Miami), Chairman - 
George Pullappally (Los Angeles), Vice Presidents - James Kureekkattil (Detroit) and Johnson 
Kannookkadan (Chicago), Joint Secretary - George V. George (Phialdelphia), Joint Treasurer 
- Mathew Chacko (Santa Anna), Charitable Affairs - Geo Kadavelil (Sacramento), Social 
and Cultural - Roshin Plamoottil (Philadelphia), Publicity - Antony Cheru (Houston), Family 
Affairs - Jose Kannookkadan (Atlanta), Youth Affairs - Jojo Kottoor (Philadelphia), Education - 
Joseph Nazhiyampara (Chicago), Auditors - Mini Joseph (San Bernadino) and Anto Kavalackal 
(Chicago). Committee members, Regional Vice Presidents and Board of Directors were 
also elected. Mar Joy Alappatt, Auxiliary Bishop of the SyroMalabar Diocese of Chicago, 
congratulated all of the newly elected officials.

Syro Malabar Catholic Congress
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Report of the Pastoral Council 2017-18
Saturday, June 17, 2017

     by  Abin Kuriakose (Secretary)

      

The Pastoral Council of the Saint Thomas SyroMalabar Catholic Diocese was convened on 
Saturday, June 17, 2017 at the Chavara Hall in the Mar Thoma Shleeha Cathedral, Bellwood 
(Chicago) Illinois. According to Eastern Catholic Canon Law, the pastoral council of a diocese 
is a “consultative body” which is tasked “to investigate, ponder and propose practical 
conclusions about those things which regard pastoral works in the eparchy (canon 272).” 

1. Opening Prayer
 The pastoral council meeting began with a prayer song 

2. Welcome by His Excellency Mar Joy Alappatt, Auxiliary Bishop

 His Excellency Mar Joy Alappatt welcomed pastoral council members and offered 
his blessings. Mar Joy shared the theology and spirituality of the parish as the presence of 
the Holy Church within a local environment. He also congratulated the diocesan clergy, 
religious and faithful for their accomplishments to build, sustain and grow the SyroMalabar 
Church in the United States.
3. Inaugural Address by His Excellency Mar Jacob Angadiath, Bishop
 His Excellency Mar Jacob Angadiath welcomed pastoral council members to the 
Cathedral-Parish. He also offered a tribute to the eternal memory of the late Archbishop 
Mar Kuriakose Kunnacherry of the Archdiocese of Kottayam, Kerala. Bishop Mar Jacob 
highlighted the life of service and ministry of the late Archbishop. 

4. Report by Rev. Fr. Johnykutty George Puleessery, Chancellor
 Rev. Fr. Johnykutty Puleessery offered the report of the previous 2016 pastoral 
council which was published in an edition of the diocesan journal for public consumption.
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5. Keynote Address: “Youth, Faith and the Future of the Church” by Dr. Abraham Mathew
 As invited by the Bishops, Dr. Abraham Mathew offered a presentation on “youth, 
faith and the future of the Church.” The presentation focused on Holy Father Pope Francis 
which has called a synod of bishops to discuss year of youth which will be celebrated by the 
universal church in 2018. The purpose of the discussion was a self-reflection of the diocese 
as a local church to listen to God speaking His will through the SyroMalabar young people in 
the United States. Dr. Abraham Mathew offered his insights that many young people do not 
adequately feel the presence of the Holy Church in their lives. 
 With the unprecedented fast pace of change in global youth culture, Dr. Abraham 
called upon the diocese to tackle these new challenges following the recommendation 
of Pope Francis - discover the Holy Gospel in young people and to create a new pastoral 
plan according to their reality.  Dr. Abraham offered three key principles in a new proposed 
pastoral plan for young people - centered in belonging and participation, personal and 
institutional points of reference and geared towards a hyper-connected generation.
6. Group Discussion moderated (key takeaways)
 Dr. Abraham Mathew led discussions within many groups of pastoral council 
members focused on the questions provided by the Vatican for the Synod of Bishops on 
Year of Youth. The following key highlights were developed via consensus:
• Expansion of the Holy Qurbana in English
• Review and identify best practices of other communities
• Digital Platform on best practices & ideas for youth ministry
• Diocese-led college ministry 
• Liturgical formation to better under the spirituality of the Holy Qurbana
7. Social Ministry Update by Rev. Fr. Abraham Mutholath
 Rev. Fr. Abraham Mutholath provided an updated of the various charity and social 
ministry activities of the diocese. He also provided various monetary fund structures that 
support both charity efforts and other health benefits. 

8. Youth Year Activities & Celebrations: a presentation & a report by representatives of the 
Diocesan Youth Apostolate (DYA) and Saint Thomas Adult Faith Fellowship (STAFF)
 The presentation was led by representatives of DYA and STAFF: Malisa Mathew 
(Philadelphia PA), John V (Bronx NY), Austine L (Chicago IL). To begin the presentation, the 
representatives collected feedback from the pastoral council members on how much they 
have heard or are aware of DYA. Their presentation focused on the structure of DYA, the 
growth of the diocese youth community, its vision and mission, past activities and future 
outlook. The Saint Thomas Adult Faith Fellowship (STAFF) presentation was delivered by 
Austine Lakayil of Chicago, IL. Austine offered the past activities and future vision of the 
diocesan-led young adult and young families ministry. 
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9. Suggestions for the Growth of the Parishes & Missions and of the Diocese
 As per every pastoral council meeting, an opportunity was given for any pastoral 
council members to offer their insights, suggestions and recommendations to the Bishops 
on the pastoral care and life of the diocese. 

The following key highlights:
• Emphasis on Qurbana and expansion of Qurbana services in English
• Possible church-led developments to support community development. 
• Full-time Health & Human Services Coordinator for the diocese 
• Development of a Diocesan College Ministry 
• Importance of Personal Prayer for youth (basic level)
• Family Ministry for family conflict (divorce, etc)
• Effective transition of parish/mission leadership from adult to youth
• Increase youth participation in both parish and pastoral councils
• Communication and orientation for new priests
• Survey of youth on annual basis or every other year
• Guidelines from diocese on senior citizen organizing
• Mission Trip activities 
• Adult faith formation

10. Vote of Thanks by Abin Kuriakose, Pastoral Council Secretary 
 Pastoral Council Secretary Abin Kuriakose gave thanks to the Bishops for their 
appointment of him as the first young adult Pastoral Council Secretary in the diocese’ history. 
He shared his thoughts on the work of the pastoral council focused on providing more 
resources to support parish life and to provide better insight to the diocesan leadership.

11. Concluding Remarks by His Excellency Mar Jacob Angadiath, Bishop
 His Excellency Bishop Mar Jacob Angadiath offered a recap of all the suggestions 
offered by the pastoral council members. He also thanked the various youth leaders for their 
commitment to the Church and the hard work of the many volunteers at the parish/mission 
level. 

12. Departure 
 The Pastoral Council was concluded by prayer and blessings by His Excellency 
Bishop Mar Jacob Angadiath.
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Report of the Presbyterium
 held at Carmelite Spiritual Center  Darien, Chicago, IL

September 18-21, 2017

 In the Presbyterium of St Thomas Syro-Malabar Diocese of Chicago 
held at Carmelite Spiritual Center Darien IL, from 18 to 21 September 2017, 
50 delegates participated. The sessions commenced on 18th evening with 
rosary followed by  welcome address by Mar Joy Alappatt.  In the Inaugural 
address Bishop Mar Jacob Angadiath stressed the importance of priestly 
koinonia and cooperation which is the need of the hour. After a short 
inaugural session there was self-introduction to get to know each other 
and to strengthen bonds. The day closed with Leliya and personal prayer.

 On 19th September, the morning session opened with Sapra. The 
key-note speech was delivered by Bishop Robert Daniel Conlon, Bishop 
of Joliet Diocese. The address focused on Youth Ministry and specifically 
dealt with the issues faced by youth and the pastoral care and guidance 
that they need. The Youth are the future of the Church and they really 
need unstinted support and directions from  pastors on how to tackle the 
issues and challenges they face. The speaker was welcomed and introduced 
to the house by Vicar Genreal Very Rev. Dr. Augustine Palackaparampil.

 The next Session was handled by Rev Fr Britto Berchmans, Pastor 
of St Paul of the Cross Parish, Park Ridge. He talked about the “Challenges 
of Youth Ministry: the why, what and how.’ It was an informative address 
on the problems, expectations, conflicts and challenges faced by both the 
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youngsters and their formators in the journey to building up a wholesome 
and balanced life. Very Rev.Fr. Thomas Mulavanal, Vicar General, introduced 
and welcomed Fr.Britto to conduct the session.

 This was followed by a Presentation and Discussion of Youth Year and 
Summit. This was  led by Fr.Paul Chalisserry and the Youth Apostolate Team. 
Another highlight of the day was the meeting with the Seminarians and their 
sharing. The formal sessions of the day closed with the sharing of pastoral 
experiences by the participants and ensuing discussions. Before the group 
dispersed there was Rosary and night prayer-Leliya.

 On 20 September after Sapra and breakfast, the Session was on “Safe 
Environment” led by Mr. Tom Moolayil and Mr.Davis Kaitharam from the 
Executive Committee to the Office for the Protection of Children and Youth. 
The next session was a Discussion on Pastoral challenges wherein all the 
delegates participated actively, sharing problems and seeking solutions at 
this common platform.

 In the afternoon session there was a presentation and discussion 
on Priests’ Provident fund and the Chicago Social Ministry (CSM) by Rev 
Fr Abraham Mutholathu. The first report of CSM was presented.  After 
discussions and deliberations on the Social Ministry, it was decided that 08 
October would be observed as Charity Day in the whole of the diocese. It 
was also decided that a second collection would be taken and it would be for 
the Chicago Social Ministry.
 
 The next business session of the Conference was the Accounts 
Presentation by Rev Fr George Maliekal, Procurator of the Diocese. 
The audited accounts were presented before the group. There was an 
Entertainment programme at the close of the day.
 
 21 September, the last day of the Conference opened with Sapra. 
Later, Bishop Mar Jacob Angadiath gave the concluding remarks. The 
Presbyterium formally came to a close with Holy Qurbana and the jubilee 
celebrations of Rev. Frs. Mathews Mujanath and Seby Chittilappilly.Rev. Fr. 
Johnykutty George Puleessery, the Chancellor of the diocese and Rev. Fr. 
George Maliekal, Procurator of the diocese coordinated the Presbyterium.



St. Mary’s SyroMalabar Catholic Church, Charlotte, NC
on Saturday, July 22, 2017

Church Consecrations

St. Thomas SyroMalabar Catholic Forane Church Philadelphia, PA
on Saturday, June 24, 2017

Congratulations to all Pastors and Parishioners 



St. Mary’s SyroMalabar Knanaya Catholic Church, Rockland, NY 
on Saturday, September 23, 2017

 Infant Jesus SyroMalabar Catholic Church, Sacramento, CA
on Saturday, December 02, 2017

Church Consecrations
Congratulations to all Pastors and Parishioners 



St. Thomas Syro-Malabar
Catholic Diocese of Chicago

94 95

News From Parishes

St. Joseph’s Syro-Malabar Catholic Forane Church, Houston TX

Parish Feast and St. Joseph’s Hall Inauguration: The St. Joseph Parish Hall has been 
a dream for the parishioners of St. Joseph for many years. The dream was finally 
realized on March 19th, 2017. His Excellencies Mar Jacob Angadiath, Mar Joy 
Alappat, Stafford City Mayor, and the Missouri City Mayor were all guests of honor 
at the joyous hall inauguration. Rev. Fr. Kurian Neduvelichalumkal and previous 
Assistant Vicar. Fr. Wilson Antony hosted the program and cultural events of the 
inauguration ceremony.

Kripabhishekam Retreat by. Rev. Fr Dominic Valanmanal: The Church hosted Rev. Fr. 
Dominic Valanmanal’s retreat on June 9th, 10th & 11th. Over 2,000 people came to 
attend in the newly-built St. Joseph parish hall. There were retreats for adults, youth, 
and younger children. It was a momentous and life-changing event for many. The Holy 
Spirit renewed the St. Joseph church and reinvigorated the spirit of all the people.

Annual Bazaar 2017: In order to aid local victims of Hurricane Harvey, St. Joseph 
Church donated all revenue from the annual bazaar to hurricane relief. The annual 
bazaar was a great success with a huge variety of food, games, and activities. It was 
a momentous gathering of all parishioners and people of all ages enjoyed the event.



St. Thomas Syro-Malabar
Catholic Diocese of Chicago

94 95

Our Lady of Health Syro-Malabar Catholic Forane Church, Coral Springs FL 

Theology course: We are happy to announce the commencement of Post graduate 
course in Theology in our parish this year July. Our parish is the study center for this 
course in partnership with Alpha Institute of Theology and Science, India. More than 
30 parishioners are taking part in this course. Classes are conducted every Sunday 
after Holy Qurbana. “And you will know the truth, and the truth will make you free: 
- John 8:32. Theology is the study of God. Learning Theology will help us develop an 
understanding of doctrine that submits to the authority of God’s Word and it looks 
to the church’s understanding of Scripture for guidance.

Inauguration of St. Alphonsa Parish Hall: The inaugural ceremony of the new parish 
hall which is named after St. Alphonsa was held on December 15. Bishop Mar Jacob 
Angadiath was the Chief Guest for Inaugural ceremony. We thank all who came and 
attended the grand opening ceremony.

St. Alphonsa Syro-Malabar Catholic Forane Church, Atlanta GA

Led by the Spirit: St. Alphonsa Church in Atlanta has been greatly blessed by the Lord 
Almighty. Time and time again we have witnessed how our sincere prayers have 
brought us countless blessings. We began the New Year, as always, with prayer by 
gathering together on the night of December 31st. Spending time in the presence 
of the Most Blessed Sacrament in adoration and Holy Qurbana, and offering the 
New Year into His hands gives us the confidence to start the year in faith and trust. 
Throughout the year we also have 30 minutes of Adoration of the Blessed Sacrament 
before every Holy Mass, Monday through Saturday.

Rosary Night: On May 26th we held a Rosary Night to honor Blessed Virgin Mary, our 
beloved mother ad mediator, by reciting rosaries, singing hymns and reading the Holy Bible 
all night long. The Rosary Night began and ended with Holy Qurbana.
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40 Hours of Adoration: Our annual 40 Hours of Adoration was held in the month of 
September, for the third time. We spent time in perpetual adoration from September 
1st – 3rd praying for three main intentions: Sanctification of the youth, Forgiveness 
of our sins and the Construction of a new church. Several people reported receiving 
many graces and blessings through the adoration of the Blessed Sacrament. Many 
experienced miraculous healing and developed more love for the Holy Qurbana and 
a deeper relationship with Jesus in the Blessed Sacrament. Eucharistic Adoration 
affords us the opportunity to experience greater inner peace and contentment.

 

5000 Rosaries: Our Marian Ministry took this opportunity to organize and offer a chain of 
5000 rosaries to our Beloved Mother to commemorate the centennial anniversary of the 
apparition in Fatima. The Rosary recitation began on May 13th and concluded on October 
13 Eucharistic Adoration followed by Holy Qurbana. On October 14th few members 
participated in a pilgrimage to the Church of The Most Holy Sacrament in Huntsville. 

St. Thomas Syro-Malabar Catholic Forane Church, Philadelphia PA

Consecration of Renovated Altar and Church: The renovated Altar, designed by Ben design 
Group Florida, was consecrated by Mar Jacob Angadiath on June 24th. The auspicious 
occasion was blessed by the presence of former parish vicars and priests from neighboring 
Syro-Malabar, Latin, Knanaya and Malankara Catholic communities.
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Feast of Our Lady of Good Health at Miraculous Medal Shrine Germantown: The Annual 
pilgrimage conducted to Miraculous Medal Shrine Germatown and the Feast of Our Lady 
of Good Health Vailankanni was conducted on September 9th for the sixth consecutive 
year. Various Catholic communities from Philadelphia and Marian devotees from St. 
Mary’s Syro-Malabar Church, Old Bethpage NY participated in the festal celebrations and 
Rosary procession. Rev. Fr. Antony Thundathil was the main celebrant of the Holy Qurbana 
celebrated in Syro-Malabar rite.
Marian Pilgrimage and Candle Lit Rosary Procession: Our church conducted a Marian 
Pilgrimage considering the 100th year of apparition of Mother Mary in Fatima on September 
29th. The pilgrims visited Miraculous Medal Shrine, Our Lady of the Lourdes, Fatima and 
Medjugorje, the churches dedicated to Vincent DePaul, St Theresa of Avila, St Anthony of 
Padua, Church of the Holy Shroud, Dumo Cathedral Milan, Notre Dame Cathedral Paris and 
Miraculous Medal Shrine in Paris. Candle Lit Rosary Procession in culmination of ten days 
of Rosary conducted on October 28th under the leadership of Parish Youth, brought back 
memories of the Rosary processions in Lourdes and Fatima. 

Abhishekagni Retreat by Fr. Xavier Khan Vattayil: The Abhishekagni retreat led by Rev. Fr. 
Xavier Khan Vattayil of the Sehion Ministries was a blessed occasion for our parish. More 
than 1500 faithful from Catholic and Christian communities in and around Philadelphia 
participated in the three day retreat conducted from November 17th through 19th.  The 
retreat brought blessings and anointing to many individuals and families; retreat started 
every day with Holy Rosary followed by prayer and Holy Qurbana, Eucharistic Adoration, 
Praise and Worship, Healing Prayers, Spiritual sharing, healing testimonies, Confession and 
Powerful classes based on Word Of God.

Thanksgiving Lunch with Refugee Families; On Saturday, November 4th, our youth hosted a 
Thanksgiving lunch for three refugee families in the resettlement program with the Catholic 
Social Services (CSS) of Philadelphia. Our youth prepared various dishes and played games 
with refugee children from Afghanistan and Eritrea. The Holy Spirit truly was at work, 
considering the fact that there was a language barrier with some of the refugee youth; 
however, everybody interacted and had fun. 
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St. Mary’s Syro-Malabar Knanaya Catholic Church, Morton Grove IL

Perpetual Adoration Chapel: The blessing of the newly built Perpetual Adoration Chapel 
was conducted on November 16th by Mar Jacob Angadiath. The Chapel was opened with 
the intention of making perpetual adoration and prayers possible for all Catholics in the area 
to have the opportunity to be in the presence of the living God in the Eucharist. The Chapel 
is open daily from 7 AM - 9PM.

Forty Hour Adoration: The Annual forty hour adoration was conducted from November 
16th through 18th. It started with Holy Qurbana celebrated by Bishop Mar Jacob Angadiath. 
Many priests from the area concelebrated with the Bishop. The homily was given by Malpan 
Rev. Dr. Mathew Vellanickal who requested the devotees to live a life centered on the Holy 
Eucharist, the embodiment of Christian Love. Vicar, priests, sisters, trustees, altar server and 
choir gave leadership and support to conduct adoration.
Inauguration of New Parking Lot: The inauguration of the newly built parking lot for the 
church was conducted by Parish Vicar Monsignor Rev. Fr. Thomas Mulavanal on November 
19th. It was a dream project of the parishioners to have a spacious parking lot to accommodate 
the faithful for Sunday Qurbana and special occasions. The vicar and parish members were 
grateful for the successful and timely completion of the project and thanked everyone who 
generously made financial contributions. 

FAREWELL TO ROSIE:
  With heavy hearts Bishop Jacob Angadiath, Bishop Joy Alappatt and all the Priests 
who live and lived in the bishops’ house say farewell to Rosie (Rozalia Krupa) who is leaving her 
domestic work in the bishops’ house after ten years of  service. She will be returning to Poland 
with her husband where she has a home and family. 
 Everyone will miss her smile, cooking, laundering and ironing. Her love for the bishops 
and priests made her work with a joyful heart. She always considered and treated every one of  
them as her own sons and always wanted them to be fed and look good. May she be blessed for all 
she had done for the Syro Malabar Family. Everyone wishes her good health and happiness.
Boze Blogoslaw Rosie! God bless Rosie!
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Mar Jacob Angadiath
January 2017 

2 Ordained Rev. Paul Thakidiyel OCD  to priesthood at St. George Forane Church 
Parathodu, Idukki.

3 Officiated funeral Mass of Lucy Chowattukunnel at St. Joseph’s Church Edappady, 
Pala

4 Attended the Golden Jubilee celebrations of Very Rev. Fr. Philip Njaralakatt at St. 
Mary’s Forane Church, Poonjar Pala

5 Officiated Betrothal ceremony of Nikhitha George Kottam at Mangalavartha Church 
Arumannoor

9-14 SyroMalabar Bishops’ Synod

15 Holy Qurbana at St. John the Baptist Church at Periappuram

17 Holy Qurbana at Kanjiradakkam, Kazaragod

18 Visited Fr. Joseph Angadiath at CMI College Mysore

19  Holy Qurbana at St. George Church, Thalayolaparambu in connection with Parish 
Feast

21 Betrothal ceremony of Sybil Pullatt and Mark at St. Mary’s Church Lalam, Pala

25 Officiated funeral Mass for Annamma Manjankal, Morton Grove, Chicago IL

28 Officiated the baptism of Antony Damien at St. Thomas SyroMalabar Forane 
Church, Somerset NJ

29 Blessing of weekday chapel and 10th Anniversary of St. Thomas SyroMalabar 
Forane Church, Somerset NJ

February 2017 

2 Visited Our Lady of North Brook Church, Chicago IL

6-8  Meeting of Bishops on Bioethics at Dallas TX
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 9 Attended the Installation ceremony of Bishop Edward Burns at Dallas Cathedral

11 Holy Qurbana at Our Lady of Lourdes Raleigh NC and Blessed the new parish hall

12 Holy Qurbana at Our Lady of Lourdes Raleigh NC

19 Holy Qurbana at Our Lady of Brook Church for the SyroMalabar faithful for the first 
time

27 Officiated the Ash Monday celebration at Cathedral Chicago

March 2017 

4 Attended the World Day of Prayer at MarThoma Church Chicago

5 Meeting with First Holy Communion children at St. Mary’s Knanaya Church Morton 
Grove, Chicago IL

12 Meeting with First Holy Communion children at Sacred Heart Maywood, Chicago IL

18 Blessing of St. Joseph parish Hall at Houston TX

19 Feast of St. Joseph: celebrated Holy Qurbana at St. Joseph Houston TX

25 Attended Blessing and Inauguration of St. Mary’s Malankara Cathedral in New York

26 Celebrated Holy Qurbana at St. Mary’s Knanaya community in Rockland NY

28-30 Eastern Catholic Associates Meeting at St. Louis MO

April 2017 

 1 25th Anniversary of School of Languages at Cathedral Chicago

12  Blessing of the Holy Oil at Cathedral Chicago

13  Holy Thursday Service at Cathedral Chicago

14  Good Friday Service: morning at Maywood Chicago; Afternoon at Chicago 
Cathedral Chicago

15  Easter Vigil Holy Qurbana at Cathedral Chicago

16   Holy Qurbana at Carmelite Convent Chicago

19  Holy Qurbana at St. Joseph College Seminary Chicago

22  Diaconate Ordination of Kevin Mundackal at St. Thomas Church Bronx NY (AM); 
Blessing the Marriage of Merlin and Mathew at Scotts Planes Church NY (PM)
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23  Holy Qurbana at St. Thomas SyroMalabar church Bronx NY

29  First Holy Communion and Confirmation at St Thomas SyroMalabar church, 
Garland TX

30  Holy Qurbana at St Thomas SyroMalabar church, Garland TX

May 2017 

6 First Holy Communion and Confirmation at Santa Anna California

7 Holy Qurbana at Santa Anna California

13 First Holy Communion and Confirmation at our Lady of Good Health, Coral Springs 
FL

14 Mother’s Day - Holy Qurbana at Our Lady of Good Health, Coral Springs FL 

20 First Holy Communion at Cathedral Chicago

21 Confirmation at Cathedral Chicago

June 2017 

3 First Holy Communion and Confirmation at St. Jude Mission Northern Virginia

4 Mass for the St Andrew the Apostle Catholic Parish in Clifton, Virginia (AM); Holy 
Qurbana at St. Jude Mission Northern Virginia (PM)

7 Rev. Sr. Sibi Mother General of CMC visited Bishop at Bishop’s house

10 Blessing the Marriage of Jeena George Illickal and Tony at Cathedral Chicago

13 USCCB Committee Meeting at Indianapolis

14-16 USCCB Meeting at Indianapolis

17 Diocesan Pastoral Council Meeting at Cathedral Chicago

18 Holy Qurbana at Cathedral Chicago in connection with Family Convention

19-22 Priests’ Retreat at Carmelite Spirituality Center Darien IL

22 Meeting with Forane Vicars

24  Consecration of the renovated St. Thomas SyroMalabar Forane Church Philadelphia
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25 First Holy Communion and Confirmation at St. Jude Church South Jersey

29 Attended the Enthronement ceremony of newly appointed Bishop at Ukrainian 
Catholic Cathedral Chicago

30 Holy Qurbana and Inauguration of Knanaya Family Convention at St. Mary’s Church 
Morton Grove IL (AM); Inauguration of Knanaya Youth convention at Sacred Heart 
Church Maywood, IL(PM)

July 2017 

1-4 Leadership convocation in Orlando FL

2 Celebrated Holy Qurbana at St. Mary’s Orlando FL

6 Attended the Holy Qurbana in Syriac language celebrated by Fr. Wilson Kandankary 
in Cathedral Church

7 Attended Malabar night at Cathedral Chicago

8 Attended Presudenthi night cultural program at Cathedral Chicago

9 Thirunnal Qurbana at Cathedral Chicago

14 Officiated Vestition and Karoya ceremony of Bro. Joby Vellookkunnel at Santa Anna 
CA

15 Holy Qurbana at St.Thomas SyroMalabar Catholic Forane Church Santa Anna CA 
(AM); Inauguration St. Jude SyroMalabar Mission San Bernardino CA (PM) 

17 Meeting with Bishop Robert McElroy of San Diego at his office

22 Blessing and Inauguration of St. Mary’s SyroMalabar Catholic Church Charlotte NC

23 Holy Qurbana at Lourdes Matha Church Raleigh NC

29 Attended blessing and Inauguration of St. Alphonsa’s church Edmonton Canada

30 Concelebrated the Holy Qurbana with Major Archbishop at St. Alphonsa Cathedral 
Toronto Canada

August 2017 

5 Inauguration of Inter Parish Talent Festival (IPTF) of Pearland at Houston TX

6 Holy Qurbana at St Mary’s Knanaya Church, Morton Grove IL

7 Trip to India
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8 Visited Auxilium convent in New Delhi 

9 Visited Archbishop Kuriakose Bharanikulangara at his office

10 Visited MST house in Ujjain India (AM); Meeting with Bp Sebastian Vadakkel at his 
house (PM)

11 Celebrated Holy Qurbana at SH Provincial house in Ujjain

12 Holy Qurbana at Ruhalaya Major Seminary Ujjain

13 Holy Qurbana at DST Ujjain

14 Meeting with Bp. Joseph Kodakallil at Bishop’s house Satna

15 Holy Qurbana at St. Ephrem Seminary Satna

16 Lunch with Bishop of Jabalpur

19 Holy Qurbana in connection with Silver Jubilee celebration of Preshitharam Sisters 
at Mayvelloor Catholic Church Ernakulam

21 Attended SyroMalabar Synod at Kakkanad Ernakulam from Aug 21st – Sep 2nd  

September 2017 

2 Concluding session of the SyroMalabar Synod at Kakkanad Ernakulam

16 Blessing the Marriage of Stacy and Prem Alunkal at Cathedral Chicago

18-21 Presbyterium at Carmelite retreat center Darien IL

23 Blessing and Inauguration of St. Mary’s Knanaya Church Rockland NY

24 Holy Qurbana at St. Mary’s SyroMalabar Catholic Church Rockland NY

30 Diocesan meeting of DRE at Chicago Cathedral parish hall

October 2017 

1 Holy Qurbana at St. Joseph’s church Houston and visited families affected by 
hurricane Harvey

2 Holy Qurbana at St. Mary’s church Pearland and visited families affected by Harvey 
hurricane

7 Blessing the marriage of Sybil and Mark at St. Joseph’s church Houston TX
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8 Jesus Youth Family Conference at Cassa Italia Chicago IL

9-18  Holy Land pilgrimage

21 Diocesan meeting of retreat preachers and organizers

22 Vestition, Karoya and Hevpadiyakna of Bro. Joseph Pulickal at St Vincent Seminary 
Florida (AM); Holy Qurbana at our Lady of Good Health in connection with Parish 
Feast (PM).

26 Inaugurated the victory Retreat of Shalom and celebrated Holy Qurbana for the 
participants

27 Inaugurated the SMCC convention at Cathedral Chicago (AM); Inaugurated the 
Special meeting of the St.Vincent de Paul Society at St. Alphonsa’s Church Coppell 
TX (PM)

28 Holy Qurbana at St. Alphonsa’s Church Coppell TX

November 2017 

4 First Holy Communion and Confirmation at Holy Family Church, Phoenix AZ

5 Inaugurated the Parish Day Celebrations of the Holy Family Church, Phoenix AZ

8 Celebrated Holy Qurbana at Mandolin Seminary in Chicago (Seminarian Bro. Joby 
Vellookkunnel is doing his theology course)

11 USCCB Committee meeting in Baltimore MD

12-15 USCCB Conference in Baltimore MD

16  Attended the Chicago area priests’ gathering - Malpan Fr. Mathew Vellanickal 
presented the topic “Jesus the Priest” (AM); Celebrated Holy Qurbana at St. Mary’s 
Knanaya Church Morton Grove and exposed the Holy Eucharist for 40 Hours 
adoration (PM)

19 Inaugurated the 25th anniversary of the dedication of the first SyroMalabar church 
in Garland TX

23 Celebrated the Thanksgiving Day Holy Qurbana at Cathedral Chicago

26 Celebrated the Holy Qurbana in connection with the Parish Feast at St. Alphonsa 
SyroMalabar Church, Austin TX
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January 2017 

9-14 Bishop’s Synod at Kakkanad, Kochi

23 Attended the 25th anniversary of the religious profession of Rev. Fr Paul 
Muringatherry at Parappukara 

26 Con Celebrated Vigil Mass for Pro Life Movement at the Immaculate Conception 
Basilica Washington DC

27 Joined the March for Life at Washington DC

28 Holy Mass and Homily for Pro life Seminar at Baltimore, MD

29 Holy Mass and Homily at the Farewell mass of Rev Fr Sebastian Vethanath 

February 2017 

13-16 Attended new Bishop’s Orientation Program at Washington DC

18-19 Attended Forty hour Adoration at St Mary Knanaya Syro Malabar Forane Church 
Houston, TX

25 Inaugurated the Web site ATMARAKSHA  St Alphonsa Church at Coppell  

26 Holy Mass and Homily at Holy Family  Syro Malabar Church, Oklahoma City, OK

27 Attended Ash Monday Celebrations at Cathedral Church,Chicago.  

March 2017 

04 Inaugurated the Ecumenical World Day of Prayer event at St George Church 
Paterson NJ

05 Holy Mass at St Joseph Church Hudson Valley NY

12 Holy Mass at St Mary’s Syro Malabar Church Orlando, FL

17 Attended the Safe Environment Facilitators Training Session at Casa Italia Chicago 

Bishop’s
Diary

Mar Joy Alappatt
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18-19 Holy Mass and Homily at St Joseph Feast at St Joseph’s Forane Church Houston, TX 
and attended the Blessing ceremony of the Parish Hall

26 Holy Mass and Concluding service for the Pre Cana Conference at Chicago

28-30 Eastern Catholic Associates Annual Meeting at St. Louis MO  

April 2017 

01 Attended the 25th anniversary celebration of Malayalam School at Cathedral 
Bellwood, Chicago

 04-06 Jury Duty Chicago

08 10.00 am Palm Sunday Service at Infant Jesus Mission Sacramento, CA

                  03.00 pm Palm Sunday Service at St John Paul II Knanaya Mission Sacramento, CA

13 Holy Thursday Service at St Thomas Syro Malabar Church, Milpitas, CA

14 10.00 am Good Friday Service at St Mother Theresa Syro Malabar Church Las 
Vegas, NE. 5.00 pm Good Friday Service at St Alphonsa Syro Malabar Church, Los 
Angeles CA

15 07.00 pm Easter Service at St Thomas Syro Malabar Forane Church, Santa Anna CA

23 9.00 am Diaconate Ordination of Brother Rajeev Philip Valiaveetil at St Joseph 
Church Tampa, FL

29 9.30 am Holy Communion St Joseph Church Tampa FL

30 6.00 pm Fine Arts Society annual day Celebrations at Teaneck, NJ   

May 2017 

06  10.00 am Holy Communion St Alphonsa Syro Malabar Forane Church, Atlanta, GA

                  5.00 pm Holy Mass and CCD anniversary celebrations at Holy Family Knanaya 

                 Church Atlanta GA

07 9.00 Holy Communion St Mary’s Syro Malabar Church, Orlando FL

10-12 Rome 

20 9.00 am Holy Communion St Mary Syro Malabar Mission Rockland, NY

                 3.00 pm Holy Communion St Mary Syro Malabar Church Long Island NY

21 2.00 pm Holy Communion St Chavara Syro Malabar Mission Cincinatti, OH
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June 2017 

03 10.00 am Holy Communion Lourde Matha Syro Malabar Church Raleigh, NC

04 9.00 am Holy Communion Divine Mercy Syro Malabar Church, Edinburg TX

11 10.00 am Holy Communion St Thomas Syro Malabar Church Detroit, MI

15-18 Attended the Family Renewal Convention by Rev Fr Dominic Valamnal Cathedral 
Chicago, IL

17 10.00 am Pastoral Council Meeting

19-22 Attended Priests Retreat Chicago

22 Attended Meeting of the Forane Vicars

24 10.30 am Attended the 40th priestly Ordination anniversary of Rev Fr David 
Millikken at Ascension Church, New Milford, NJ

25 9.30 am Holy Mass for the Feast of St Thomas the Apostle at St Thomas Syro 
Malabar Forane Church, Philadelphia, PA

29 12.00 noon attended the Enthronement Service of Most Rev. Benedict Aleksey 
Chuk at St Nicolas Ukrainian Church Chicago

                  5.30 pm Holy Mass for the Youth Retreat at Cabrini Center, Chicago

                  7.00 pm Attended Knanaya Family Conference Morton Grove

 30 9.00 am Holy Mass for the Youth and children at Sacred Heart Knanaya 
Forane Church Maywood, Chicago  

July 2017 

01 9.00 am Holy Mass at St Mary’s Knanaya Church Morton Grove, Chicago

02 11.00 am Holy Mass and Flag hosting at Cathedral for Dukhrana Feast

                  5.00 pm attended the Concluding session of Knanaya Family Conference 

03 Feast of St Thomas the Apostle. Holy Mass at Cathedral at 7.00 pm

07 4.30 pm Thirunal Raza  and inauguration of the Cultural Program at Cathedral, 
Chicago,IL

08 5.30 pm Holy Mass for the Youth and Children at Cathedral Bellwood
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09 2.00 pm Holy Mass and Homily for the Parish Feast at St Thomas Syro Malabar 
Forane Church Somerset, NJ

14 7.00 pm Holy mass and instruction to Children and Youth at Cathedral

16 4.00 pm Holy Mass  for the Syro Malabar Community at Seattle, WA 

22 5.00 pm Holy Mass Divine Mercy Syro Malabar Church, Edinburg TX

23 4.00 pm Holy Mass and Communion Celebrations at Alphonsa Syro Malabar 
Mission Minneapolis, MN 

27 10.30 am Attended the Summer Camp for Children and Youth at Morton grove 
Knanaya Church

28 7.00 pm Holy Mass at Cathedral in honor of St Alphonsa Feast 

30 4.00 pm Holy Mass in honor of St Alphonsa feast at St Alphonsa Syro Malabar 
Church Coppell, TX  

August 2017 

06-8 Attended the Family Retreat By Rev Fr Xavier Khan Vattayil at Las Vegas 

10 5.00 pm Holy Mass and Homily at Charismatic Retreat done by Rev. Fr Dominic 
Valamanal in Dallas TX

13 3.00 pm Holy Mass and Homily for the annual celebrations of the Alappatt 
Thekkethala Family Trust, Parappukara

16-17 Batch Gathering at Kanjangat Kerala

21-26 Syro Malabar Bishops Synod, Kakkanad

27 10.00 am attended at the Inauguration of the Cannon Law Institute at Paurastia 
Vidya Pitam, Vadavathoor, Kottayam

28- Sep 1 Continuation of the  Syro Malabar Bishop’s Synod, Kakkanad
  
September 2017 

01 5.00 attended the Catholic Congress Anniversary celebrations of Irinjalakuda 
Diocese at St Joseph College auditorium

02 5.00 pm Holy Mass and Homily at the ‘ABIDE’ Charismatic Retreat at Chittoor, 
Ernakulam
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08 2.00 pm Holy Mass and Homily for the Charismatic Retreat at Jerusalem retreat 
Center Thaloor

                 8.00 Holy Mass and Homily at Dolores Forane Puthenpally Thrissur 

09  9.00 am attended the Forty Year anniversary (Ruby Jubilee) inauguration of 
Irinjalakuda Diocese at Bishop’s House Irinjalakuda

16 7.00 pm attended the young adults (STAFF) meeting at Cathedral, Bellwood

17 4.00 pm Holy Mass and Homily for the feast of St Sebastian at Chavara Syro Malabar 
Mission Columbus OH

18-21 Diocesan Presbyteriam 

23 10.00 am Blessed the Prayer House of Vincentian Congregation Tampa

24 02.00 pm Holy Mass and Homily in honor of Blessed Virgin Mary Feast at St Mary 
Knanaya Catholic Church Rockland, NY

30 10.00 am attended the Diocesan religion Education Directors (DRE) meeting at the 
Cathedral  

October 

01-03 Visited the flooded (Harvey) areas of Houston parishes 

06 06.00 pm Holy mass and Homily for the Youth at Cabrini center Chicago

07 09.30 am Inagua rated the Ecumenical harmony event of Chicago ecumenical 
Fellowship of Kerala Churches at Cathedral Bellwood 

09  9.00 am Holy Mass and Homily for the Jesus Youth anniversary event

14-15 Visit to St Thomas Syro Malabar mission Hartford, Connecticut

21 10.00 am attended the meeting of Charismatic Leaders at cathedral

28 2.00 pm Attended the Installation ceremony of Malankara Catholic Bishop Mor 
Stephanon at Long island NY

                   7.30 pm Attended the Concluding celebrations of SMCC (Catholic Congress) Family 
Conference at Cathedral, Bellwood Chicago

29 10.00 am Holy Mass and Homily for the Holy Communion and the Parish Feast
               of St Mary Syro Malabar Church Charlotte NC
1 10.00 am attended the Monthly recollection at the Cathedral Bellwood
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November  

04 3.00 pm attended the 25th anniversary of the priestly Ordination of  Rev Fr Seby 

Chittilappilly, Baltimore, ND

05-15 Visit to Holy Land, Israel, Jordan and Egypt

17 6.00 pm Holy Mass and Exposition of the Holy Eucharist for forty hour 

              adoration in  the Cathedral Bellwood

19 9.30 am Holy Mass at St Antony Syro Malabar catholic Church San Antonio Texas

              2.00 pm Holy Mass and Homily for the Parish feast at St Thomas Syro

              Malabar    Catholic Church San Antonio, Texas
22 Attended the Episcopal Ordination and installation of Mar Sebastian               
Pozholiparambil  Bishop of Syro Malabar Diocese Hosur at Noothenchery, Chennai, India

25 12.00 noon Holy Mass and Homily for the Parish renewal retreat done by Rev Fr 
Xavier Khan Vattayil at Paterson NJ

26 9.00 am Holy Mass for the Parish Charismatic Retreat done by Rev. Fr Dominic 
Valamanal at St Mary Knanaya Catholic Church Morton Grove

30 06.00 pm Homily and felicitation on the occasion of Honoring the pioneers of 
Chicago Syro Malabar Community and 10th anniversary of the new Cathedral building
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diocesan curia   

Mar Jacob Angadiath
( Bishop) 

Mar Joy Alappatt 
(Auxiliary Bishop & Protosyncellus)

V. Rev. Dr. Augustine Palackaparambil 
(Syncellus)

V. Rev. Fr. Thomas Mulavanal 
(Syncellus)

V. Rev. Fr. Johnykutty George Puleessery
(Chancellor)

V. Rev. Fr. George Maliekal
(Procurator)
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S T .  T H O M A S  S Y R O M A L A B A R    

C A T H O L I C  D I O C E S E  O F    C H I C A G O  

 

P R E S E N T S  

 

N A T I O N A L  Y E A R  O F  Y O U T H  S U M M I T

" D E A R  Y O U N G  P E O P L E ,  L E T  Y O U R S E L V E S  B E  T A K E N  O V E R  

B Y  T H E  L I G H T  O F  C H R I S T ,  A N D  S P R E A D  T H A T  L I G H T  

W H E R E V E R  Y O U  A R E . "  

S T .  P O P E  J O H N  P A U L  I I


